PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY PUBLIC AGENDA

Thursday, December 14, 2017 ANNUAL MEETING
Time: 9:00 a.m.
Place: 55 International Drive, Pease International Tradeport

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

AGENDA

I.

II.

II1.

IV.

VI.

VII.

VIIIL

IX.

Call to Order

Acceptance of Meeting Minutes: November 16, 2017*

Employee Recognitions*

Public Comment

Old Business

FAA Training — Grant Assurances*

Finance

A. Financial Reports
1. Operating Result for Four Month Period Ending October 31, 2017*
2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections to August 31, 2018*

Licenses/Rights of Entry/Easements/Rights of Way/Options

A. Reports
l. Equine Architectural Products, Inc. — ROE*
B. Approvals
1. AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. — ROE*
(Preston)

2. Port City Air — Hangar 229 ROE* (Torr)
3. UNH Professional Development & Training — Wetlands Classes ROE*

(LLamson)
Contracts/Agreements
A. Approvals
1. Cross Insurance and USI — New England, Inc. — PDA Insurance*
(Loughlin)

2: Fred C. Church, Inc. — PDA Workers Compensation Coverage* (Allard)
3. Chadwick-Baross, Inc. — Purchase of Holder Sidewalk Tractor* (Bohenko)

Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
I Elections*



XI.

XII.

XL

XIV.

XV.

XVIL

%k

+ %
*
>*

Committee Appointments*
PDA Holiday Schedule —2018*
Golf Course Operations

Airport Operations

a) PSM

b) Skyhaven Airport

c) Noise Line Report*

TS

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services* (Loughlin)

Division of Ports and Harbors

A. Reports
W, Port Advisory Council*
2. Commercial Mooring Permit Transfers*

3 Richardson Electrical Co., Inc. — Emergency Lighting Repair*

New Business

Upcoming Meetings
1. 2018 Proposed Meetings Schedule*

Board of Directors January 18,2018
All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted.
Board photos immediately following meeting.
Directors’ Comments
Adjournment
Press Questions
Related Materials Attached
Related Materials Previously Sent
Related Materials will be provided under separate cover

Materials to be distributed at Board Meeting
Confidential Materials

Note: The Annual Holiday Party and Yankee Swap will be held at the
Golf Course Clubhouse beginning at 11:30 a.m.



PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY Thursday, November 16, 2017
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING '

MINUTES
Presiding: Kevin H. Smith, Chairman
Present: Peter J. Loughlin, Vice Chairman; Robert A. Allard, Treasurer; John P. Bohenko; Margaret

F. Lamson; Robert Preston and Franklin G. Torr
Attending: David R. Mullen, PDA Executive Director; Lynn M. Hinchee, Deputy Executive Director
and General Counsel; PDA staff members; members of the public

I Call to Order

Chairman Smith called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. in the Board conference room at 55
International Drive, Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, New Hampshire.

IL. Acceptance of Minutes: October 19, 2017

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby accept the Minutes of the October 19, 2017 Board meeting. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

III. Public Comments

There were no public comments.
Iv. Old Business

There was no old business.

V. Golf Committee Report
A. Reports
1. Patio Canopy Design

Director Bohenko reported on the design concept for a new canopy for the patio at the Golf Course
at Pease (“Golf Course”). The design allows for the side panels to be rolled up so the view is unobstructed.
The consensus of the Golf Committee was to go forward with the project. The design will enable use of
the patio for three seasons and provide space for the lunch time patrons at Grill 28. In response to Director
Bohenko turning to the Executive Director to make recommendations, David Mullen, Executive Director,
indicated that PDA staff will be back to them at a later time.

2. Clubhouse and Dining Room Enhancements

Scott DeVito, General Manager of the Golf Course, reported on Phase II of the enhancements to
the dining room and function room at the Golf Course. Phase I was changing the flooring, reoriented the
station. Phase II consists of enhancements to lighting, wall decorations, new wall paint in the dining and
function rooms, as well as updating the WiFi system. The current system has been insufficient for the
people using the space for meetings now. The Golf Committee was in favor of going forward with this
project. Director Lamson expressed how pleased she is with how well the Golf Course and Grill 28 are

doing and that it is a great facility.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 1



VL Finance Committee Report

Irv Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported that the Finance Committee met on November 13,
2017 to review the status of PDA finances.

I. Finance Committee Report
A. Reports
1. Operating Results for the Three Month Period Ending September 30,2017

Irving Canner, PDA Director of Finance, reported on the status of PDA FY 2018 finances for the
three month period ending September 30, 2017, including operating revenues and expenses. Mr. Canner
reported that the certified annual filing was sent to the State. After three months into the new fiscal year,
the operating costs are lower with a variance of 3.6% below budget. The revenue figures are higher by
4.3%. This is due in large part to the increase in fuel sales and fee revenues associated with golf non-

member play.

Mr. Canner reviewed staffing at PDA. The organizational chart reflects the current staffing.
Staffing on September 30, 2017 shows 132 employees but as of the last payroll, we have 108 employees
due to the ramp down of seasonal workers. There is one position open at the Portsmouth International
Airport at Pease (“PSM”). In response to Director Lamson’s question, Mr. Canner discussed the staffing

numbers and cash flow figures.

Mr. Canner discussed operating expenses, most of which are under budget. The FY 2018 budget
for the CLF litigation is $500,000.

Mr. Canner reviewed the Balance Sheet, discussed the cash balances and the breakdown between
restricted and unrestricted funds. Our cash balance at the end of September was approximately $5.6 million
and is up $1.6 million from June 30, 2017 primarily related to a reduction in receivables. Operating income
generated another $1.5 million, but we spent approximately $500,000 in capital expenditures for the first
three months, driven by the improvements at Skyhaven Airport (“DAW”), equipment at the Golf Course at
Pease and the biggest item was the obstruction mitigation project at Portsmouth International Airport at

Pease (“PSM™).

Mr. Canner discussed the Revolving Line of Credit (“RLC”) and reported that we have not had to
use any funds from it this fiscal year. The current liabilities for our long term debt includes $116,000
payable to the City of Portsmouth in January 2018. The unrestricted balance in our net fund position in
June was reflecting a $352,000 deficit due to the June 30, 2017 pension expense reconciliation. We
currently have a positive net fund balance of $1.1 million.

Mr. Canner discussed the individual business units. The figures are consistent for PSM. At the
end of September, PSM had almost 81,000 enplanements. Overall, accumulatively, we have had a $1.6
million deficit since we took on DAW. Non-member rounds played were 34,092 at the end of September
2017, which comes out to about 815 more rounds played by non-members, which is an increase of close to
3% from September 2016. The bar and grill sales are 9% ahead of last year first quarter at $584,000. The
operating revenues unrestricted funds for the Division of Ports and Harbors (“DPH”) are ahead of budget

by $49,000 offset by $11,000 increases in operating expenses.

The Revolving Loan Fund cash balances of $111,000 with loans outstanding of approximately $1.1
million. We made our annual filing to the EDA, as required, by October 31, 2017.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 2



2. Nine Month Cash Flow Projections through July 31,2018

Mr. Canner reviewed PDA (excluding DPH) cash flow projections for the nine month period ending
July 31, 2018 including sources of funds for grant funded and non-grant funded projects, and DPH revenues.

The opening fund balance beginning November 1, 2017 was approximately $5.5 million in
unrestricted fund balances. Over the next nine months, we expect to spend approximately $5 million in
grant-related construction activity and $700,000 in non-grant related construction activity. The primary
makeup of our grant-related construction activities will be at PSM with the NH Air National Guard
(“NHANG?”) taxiway project, the obstruction mitigation work and wrapping up the DAW improvements
for the taxi lane project. At the end of July, we should have cash balances that exceed $6 million. The last
payment was received from the State of Maine for the bridge project at DPH. The new contract with Granite
State Minerals, Inc. with the DPH will begin November 15, 2017.

3. Semi-Annual Filing — Revolving Loan Fund at September 30, 2017

This is the report that gets audited. The report of the RLF was submitted to the EDA by the end of
October. The EDA fund grant award was $810,000 and that balance has grown to $1.2 million. At the end
of September the outstanding loan balance was $1.1 million and cash of $91,000. The current loan portfolio
shows 22 loan participants. Since inception there were 97 loans issued. During the life of the fund only

two loans have gone bad for a loss of $38,000.

VII.  Licenses/ROE/Easements/Rights of Way/Options
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
License Agreements,” Mr. Mullen reported on the following:

1. Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C — North Apron — ROE

Mr. Mullen reported that Seacoast Helicopters, LLC was granted a Right of Entry for a period of
60 days to conduct an inspection of the premises located on the North Apron. The Right of Entry is effective
November 3, 2017 and will expire at midnight on December 31, 2017.

2. Great Circle Catering — ROE Extension

Mr. Mullen reported that the Fourth Amendment to the Great Circle Catering Right of Entry dated
September 16, 2014 was extended for six months effective October 1, 2017 and will expire at midnight on
March 31, 2018, unless otherwise extended by agreement of Great Circle Catering and PDA.

B. Approvals
1. Jalbert Leasing, Inc. dba C&J Bus Lines — ROE

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Right of Entry (‘ROE”)
with Jalbert Leasing, Inc. d/b/a C & J Bus Lines (“C & J”) of Portsmouth, NH for the purpose of
parking C & J customer vehicles. The ROE is effective from November 1, 2017 through April 30,
2018 with one six (6) month option to extend subject to the approval of the Executive Director; all in
accordance with the memorandum of David R. Mullen, Executive Director, dated November 8,2017,
attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 3



VIII. Leases
A. Reports

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval of Sub-sublease
Agreements,” Mr. Mullen reported on the following subleases:

1. 23, 29 Retail, LLC - Triple Crown Consulting, LLC

Mr. Mullen reported that 25, 29 Retail, LLC entered into a sublease with Triple Crown Consulting,
LLC (“Triple Crown”) for 2,114 square feet within the leased premises at 25 New Hampshire for a period
of five years with one five-year option, effective February 1, 2018. Triple Crown will use the premises for
office and related uses. Director Lamson approved the sublease.

B. Approvals
1. Wentworth Douglas Hospital — Design Plan

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Wentworth-Douglass Hospital
for the premises located at 67 and 121 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire; all on terms
and conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated
November 7, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: Director Torr thought this was a great opportunity for
Pease and Director Lamson concurred and complimented the engineering firm of VHB for the design work.

Dale Taglienti from e4h Architecture discussed the design plans for Wentworth Douglass Hospital.
He explained where the new buildings will be built. In response to Director Allard, Mr. Taglienti indicated
that they do not know how many offices will be in each building. That will depend on how the spaces will
be used. Building A will be approximately 25,000 square feet and Building B will be approximately 60,000
square feet. There is flexibility to adapt to each tenant. In response to Director Allard’s question, Daniel
Dunn, Senior Vice President of Operations at Wentworth Douglass Hospital (“WDH”), explained that
WDH is not planning to bring employees from the Dover facility but there are local physicians who are
filling in and developing a practice here in Portsmouth. WDH in Dover has approximately 2,000 employees
and the facility on the Tradeport has approximately 35 employees. It is anticipated that the Portsmouth
facility could employ 300 or more people when finished. In response to Mr. Mullen’s suggestion to explain
the timing of the project, Mr. Dunn related that the two buildings will be built at the same time, but Building
A will be completed first which could be January of 2019. Director Lamson complimented Mr. Mullen and
Maria Stowell, Engineering Manager, on their attention relating to the stormwater drainage for the project.

Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
2. 1 International Drive — Marriott Expansion

Director Loughlin moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Happy Dreams, LLC for the
expansion of the Residence Inn located at 1 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH to include a waiver
of minimum parking requirements and such other terms and conditions set forth in the
memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated November 13, 2017, attached
hereto. Discussion: Patrick Crimmins from Tighe and Bond discussed the plans for expansion and
explained the reason for the request for a waiver of the parking space requirement. In response to Director
Allard’s question, Mr. Crimmins related he believes the percentage of business for the Marriott is corporate
clients during the weekdays. Director Loughlin commented that he believes this request is reasonable and
if the parking spaces are not required, it is a good idea to not require them. Disposition: Resolved by

unanimous vote; motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 4



3. 104 Grafton Drive — Concept Plan

Director Bohenko moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of the Concept Plan submitted by Port City Air, Inc., attached
hereto, for the premises located at 104 Grafton Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire; all on terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Engineering Manager, dated
November 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote;
motion carried.

4, Seacoast Helicopters, LLC - MOU

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to complete
negotiations and enter into Lease Agreement with Seacoast Helicopters, LL.C for the premises located
at 107 North Apron Access Road on substantially similar terms and conditions contained in the
Memorandum of Understanding dated November 1, 2017 and the memorandum of Paul E. Brean,
Airport Director, dated November 8, 2017, both attached hereto. Discussion: Paul Brean, Airport
Director, showed on the Tradeport map where Seacoast Helicopters, LLC (“Seacoast”) plans to build,
explained the conventional traffic pattern at PSM and advised that the proposed location would allow direct
approaches and departures for rotorcraft to Seacoast’s new facility. In response to questions from Directors,
Mr. Brean further explained that Seacoast will move from its location at PCA to the North Apron Access
Road location allowing for separate rotorcraft departures and arrivals to the new location. Reducing the
need to operate in the conventional traffic pattern resulting in less traffic over the Sherburne Road area in
Portsmouth and Little Bay Area in Newington. Air Traffic Control would direct rotorcraft over the

Tradeport, Spaulding turnpike, and Piscataqua River.

There was a lengthy discussion about developing this area of the Tradeport. Some of the items
under discussion were:

+ the placement of utilities (underground versus above ground)

+ the cost of running utilities underground

+ who pays those costs up front and what allocations can be made to try to recoup some of
those costs

« the potential need for electric voltage upgrades

+ the future development of the surrounding area

« new road to site

Bruce Cultrera, owner of Seacoast, was present. He stated that he is still in negotiations with EverSource
in connection with the $180,000 to run electric lines. In response to Vice-Chairman Loughlin raising the
possibility of having the utilities run underground and PDA picking up part of the expense, discussion
ensued about allocation of cost. In response to Director Bohenko’s question whether any expense paid by
PDA for running the utilities underground can be put on the Balance Sheet as an asset/account receivable,
Mr. Canner responded, it would be a proposed allocation. The consensus of the Directors is to look long
range at the development of the area, work out some manner to allocate the cost of underground utilities
and sewer. Chairman Smith requested Mr. Mullen to work with staff to provide more detail for some of
the cost sharing options for development of this area. Disposition: Resolved - four votes for and two votes
against (Director Bohenko and Director Lamson); motion carried.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 5



5. Seacoast Helicopters, LLC — Concept Plan

Director Allard moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority Board
of Directors hereby approves of the following as submitted by Seacoast Helicopters, LLC for the
premises located at 107 North Apron Access Road: a. the Concept Plan attached hereto; and b. the
submission of subdivision and site review applications for the proposed project; all on terms and
conditions set forth in the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, P.E., Manager - Engineering, dated
November 7, 2017 attached hereto. Discussion: Ms. Stowell reported that it is a similar cost sharing
arrangement regarding the sewer as with the underground utilities and that the septic flow will need to be
addressed. Ms. Stowell stated that because the property is located in the Airport Industrial Zone, the Board
of Directors will act as the Planning Board for this issue. In response to Director Allard’s question regarding
Hangar 227 remediation at 14 Aviation, Ms. Hinchee explained that a pilot solution is being implemented
in small areas and that the results will be examined by the EPA and DES to decide if the solution will work
and then be implemented in larger areas. The best guess for occupancy would be 2019. In response to
Director Lamson’s questions regarding building a new road and the stormwater management, Ms. Stowell
stated that there will be less pavement than currently in place and there stormwater management will be
addressed. Disposition: Resolved - four votes for and two votes against (Director Bohenko and Director
Lamson); motion carried.

IX. Contracts/Agreements
A. Reports

In accordance with Article 3.9.1.1 of the PDA Bylaws, Mr. Mullen reported that PDA entered into
the following contracts:

1. Dell, Inc.

PDA contracted with Dell, Inc. for the purchase of five new time clock kiosks. The expenditure of
$8,733.15 was approved by Vice-Chairman Loughlin.

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following contract:

1. Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc.

PDA contracted with Eckhardt & Johnson, Inc. for the emergency repair of HVAC system. The
expenditure of $13,939.00 was approved by Treasurer Allard.

B. Approvals
1. Design of Terminal Expansion

Director Preston moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Contract with McFarland
Johnson, Inc. of Concord, NH to provide necessary design, bidding and grant administration services
for expansion of the Portsmouth International Airport at Pease Terminal in amount not to exceed
$600,000.00; all in accordance with the memorandum of Maria J. Stowell, Engineering Manager,
dated November 9, 2017 and attached hereto. Discussion: Jonathan McCredie from Fennick McCredie
Architecture discussed the issues with the current layout of the terminal and the solutions provided in the
plans for expansion. Three items were raised as concerns: 1) security checkpoint area; 2) hold room; and
3) elevator area. In response to Director’s questions, Mr. Brean explained that the area for international
flights cannot be used for domestic flights because US Customs must keep this as a sterile area; the number

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 6



of international versus domestic flights are split 50/50; the accommodation for handicapped is to allow
them to stay by the gate on the top floor instead of into the first floor until the flight is ready to depart. The
construction would take approximately 12-18 months once started. In response to Director Preston’s
question, Mr. Mullen reported that there is limited grant money available for the expansion of the terminal.
Ms. Stowell explained that PDA has been awarded a grant to study conditions at the terminal and determine
if an expansion is justified. There will be approximately $1.2 million in grant funds available for FY 18:
$200,000 in carry over funds and $1 million in FY 18 entitlement funds. Based on the number of
enplanements, PDA would need to finance the balance. At this time, we are just looking for approval in an
amount not to exceed $600,000 for design so it can be sent out for bid. If we do not take advantage of this
now, PDA will be lose remaining entitlement monies and be responsible for all the costs for the design bid
phase of the proposed expansion. We would lose the opportunity to use $1.2 million. In response to
Director Allard’s question whether this would be a bonding issue, Mr. Canner stated that we could
accommodate that through the Revolving Loan Fund and the cost to PDA would be approximately $244,000
in interest. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

X. Executive Director’s Reports/Approvals
A. Reports
1. Golf Course Operations

Scott DeVito, PGA General Manager, reported on the activities at the Pease Golf Course, including
the bridge replacement project on the Blue Course. Mr. DeVito stated he will be getting a time frame for
when construction materials will be delivered. A building permit will be needed. Maintenance will be
closing the irrigation system for the season soon. In response to Director Preston’s question, Mr, DeVito
indicated that the simulators are currently at 50% capacity but should pick up in early December.

2. Airport Operations
Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, reported on aviation activities.
a) PSM

PSM should see over 100,000 enplanements this year. The squadron flights that come in have an
impact on local businesses.

b) Skyhaven Airport

Mr. Brean reported that a bid went out for FBO for DAW. Seacoast Helicopters, LLC was the only
bidder.

) Noise Line Report

There were a total of 253 noise inquiries at PSM during the month of October. There were 151
inquiries regarding rotor activities; originating from eight residences: six Portsmouth residences, one Rye
residence and one Lee residence. Two Portsmouth residences were responsible for 132 of the 151 calls.
There were 102 inquiries regarding fixed wing activities from 10 residences: three Portsmouth residences,
three Dover residences, one Greenland residence, one Newington residence, one Rye residence and one
Newmarket residence. The residence in Newmarket was responsible for 93 of the 102 calls. In response
to Chairman Smith’s question, Mr. Brean stated that Sandra McDonough researches all valid calls, responds
as appropriate and logs them in. Ms. McDonough is the community liaison and also works with Directors
Preston and Lamson on a quarterly basis. Director Lamson discussed the quarterly meetings.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 7



3. Road Races

Mr. Mullen informed the Board that PDA has received requests for Road Races which usually use
Corporate Drive as part of the race route. Mr. Mullen requested that the Board make a policy decision to
shut down for the season due to the construction on Corporate Drive. There was a discussion about possibly
changing the route for the typically eight races held on the Tradeport. Director Bohenko suggested his staff
and PDA staff work together to see if another route can be mapped out and to use him as a contact for now.

B. Approvals
1. Bills for Legal Services

Director Lamson moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors authorizes the Executive Director to expend funds up to $17,963.20 for the
following legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1. Kutak Rock LLP
General/Through September 30, 2017 $82.00*
CLF/Through September 30, 2017 $1,354.20
$1,436.20
2. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green PA
CLF/Through September 30, 2017 $16,527.00
$16,527.00
Total $17,963.20

Discussion: In response to Director Preston’s question of when the legal costs associated with CLF will be
done, Ms. Hinchee said they can discuss the strategy in a consultation with counsel session after the non-

public session today.

2. Energy Management Consultants, Inc. — Exterior Lighting Improvement
Project — PSM

Director Loughlin moved and Director Torr seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
Energy Management Consultants, Inc. (“EMC”) in a total amount not to exceed $28,207.00 for
installation of LED technology lighting equipment and labor at the Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease; all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul E, Brean, dated November 6, 2017,
attached hereto. The funding has been allocated in the 2017 Airport Capital Expenditures Budget.
In accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons: 1. EMC is the sole contract service provider for
Eversource; 2. The total cost of the project is $56,414, half of which qualifies for a S0% rebate by
using Eversource and EMC; 3. In the absence of using Eversource and EMC, PDA would not be
eligible for the rebate. Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: None. Disposition:
Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

3. Flight Information Display through OAG - PSM

Director Bohenko moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with
OAG Aviation Worldwide Limited (“OAG”) in a total amount not to exceed $2,950.00 for the
installation and $4,900.00 per year for the annual hosting of a Flight Information Network; all in

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 8



accordance with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean, dated November 6, 2017, attached hereto. In
accordance with the provisions of RSA 12-G:8 VIII, the Board justifies the waiver of the RFP
requirement based on the following reasons: 1. OAG has direct authorized access to Allegiant
Airline’s Flight Information Network; 2. Having direct access to Allegiant Flight Information
Network and 900 other airlines will provide direct communications between OAG and the airlines
resulting in enhanced and valuable real time information for airlines and airport passengers; 3.
OAG?’s direct access will provide real time flight information as well as local radar and flight
information. Note: This motion requires 5 affirmative votes. Discussion: In response to Director
Preston’s questions, Mr. Brean explained that the OAG system will provide real time flight information
from the web page. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried.

4. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Sodium Formate

Director Torr moved and Director Lamson seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of purchasing sodium
formate based runway deicing solid at the price of $0.69 per pound for a period of January 1, 2018
through December 31, 2018; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough, Airport
Operations Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition:

Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.
5. Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial — Potassium Acetate

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Nachurs Alpine Solutions Industrial of Marion, OH, for the purpose of purchasing potassiom
acetate based runway deicing liquid at a price of $4.412 per gallon for a period of January 1, 2018
through December 31, 2018; all in accordance with the memorandum of Sandra McDonough, Airport
Operations Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: Director Lamson
commented that this is the most environmentally accepted product to use and was very pleased we could
purchase it. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote; motion carried.

6. Holliston Sand Company, Inc. — Runway Sand

Director Lamson moved and Director Bohenko seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors hereby approves of and authorizes the Executive Director to execute a contract
with Holliston Sand Co., Inc. of Slatersville, RI, for the period of January 1, 2018 through December
31, 2018 for the purpose of providing FAA approved runway sand for the Airport runways at the
price of $99.53 per ton; in accordance with the memo from Sandra McDonough, Airport Operations
Specialist, dated November 8, 2017, attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by

unanimous vote; motion carried.

XI. Division of Ports and Harbors

Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, reported on the Division activities and the approvals sought
before the board represent the current business at the Port.

A, Reports

1. Port Advisory Council

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16,2017 Page 9



Mr. Marconi reported that the Port Advisory Council met on November 8, 2017. There was a lot
of discussion due to the elections. The mayor has indicated that he will appoint a new council member.
There was a reorganization at DRED and the Commissioner said he has appointed a new designee. There
are two members who were up for reappointment and Mr. Marconi spoke to the Governor’s Office about

their reappointments.

Mr. Marconi had a meeting with the Commanding Officer and the Navigating Officer of the USS
Manchester. Senator Shaheen is the sponsor of the vessel and the commissioning of the vessel will be at
the Port terminal. A date has not been set yet but will be in the spring.

Mr. Marconi reported that on November 2 a grant was filed with the NHDOT under the INFRA
program (the “Infrastructure for Rebuilding America”) in the amount of $7.5 million to rehabilitate the pier.
Funds were appropriated and the funds are there. The application had been rewritten to meet the criteria of
the INFRA program but new items were added which was information garnered as the result of the meetings
in Nova Scotia where it was pointed out that DPH has deficiencies in the infrastructure. Mr. Marconi stated
that he also tied into the application that the Federal Highway is making some investments in the Port with
the functional replacements due to the Sarah Long Bridge project.

Mr. Marconi reported that he sent a draft application for the FTZ to DC for cursory review and
explained the areas that encompass the FTZ activities. One of the components of the application is to notify
the County Commissioners and he is working on the letters now that will go out to them. Chairman Smith
expressed his appreciation to Mr. Marconi on the work on the FTZ. Director Loughlin stressed how Mr.
Marconi has continually sought applications to expand the dock.

B. Approvals
L DiTucci Petroleum Carriers, Inc. d/b/a Lawrence Tank — ROE

Director Preston moved and Director Allard seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with DiTucci
Petroleum Carriers, Inc. dba Lawrence Tank of East Kingston, New Hampshire, through June 30,
2018, for the purpose of filling of its tankers with salt water at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility;
all in accordance with the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 6,
2017 attached hereto. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.

2. Gauron Fisheries, Inc. dba Gauron Kayak Rentals - ROE

Director Torr moved and Director Preston seconded that The Pease Development Board of
Directors hereby authorize the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with Gauron Fishing,
Inc. dba Gauron Kayak Rentals of Hampton, New Hampshire, through June 30, 2018, for the
purpose of providing kayak rentals at the Hampton Harbor Marine Facility all in accordance with
the memorandum of Geno J. Marconi, Division Director, dated November 7, 2017 attached hereto.

Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried.
XII.  New Business

There was no new business.
XIII. Upcoming Meetings

Chairman Smith reported that the following meetings will be held:

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 10



Board of Directors December 14, 2017

All Meetings begin at 8 a.m. unless otherwise posted. Chairman Smith reminded the Directors that
pictures will be taken directly following the December Board meeting. Ms. Hinchee also reminded the
Board that the Holiday party will be directly following the December Board of Directors meeting and the
start time may be adjusted based on the length of the agenda for that meeting. The start time for the
December Board meeting will be confirmed.

XIV. Directors’ Comments

Director Preston commented that there is a lot of information on the Agendas and the Board is able
to go through them in two hours. He further expressed how competent the staff is and how they make us

look good.

Director Torr stated that PDA has had a great day today with all the concept plans and hope that
they come to fruition. Chairman Smith echoed the sentiment that there is a lot going on at Pease.

II. Non-Public Session

Director Allard moved and Director Loughlin seconded that The Pease Development Authority
Board of Directors will enter non-public session pursuant to: 1. NHRSA 91-A:3, Paragraph II(d) for
the purpose of discussing the acquisition, sale or lease of property. Note: Roll Call Vote. Discussion:
None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll call vote for; motion carried. The Board entered into non-
public session at 10:08 a.m. The Board returned to public session at 11:10 a.m.

XV.  Vote of Confidentiality

Director Loughlin moved and Director Lamson seconded that Resolved, pursuant to NH RSA 91-
A:3, Paragraph III, the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby determines that the
divulgence of information discussed and decisions reached in the non-public session of its August 10,
2017 meeting related to: 1. Leasing of property; would, if disclosed publically, a) render the proposed
actions ineffective; and b) affect adversely the reputation of any person other than a member of the
public body itself; and agrees that the minutes of said meeting be held confidential until, in the
opinion of a majority of the Board of Directors, the aforesaid circumstances no longer apply. Note:
This motion requires 5 Affirmative Votes. Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous roll
call vote for; motion carried.

XVI. Adjournment

Director Allard moved and Director Bohenko seconded to adjourn the Board meeting.
Discussion: None. Disposition: Resolved by unanimous vote for; motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
11:12 a.m.

XVII. Press Questions

There were no questions from the members of the press.

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 11



Respectfully submitted,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Pease Development Authority Board of Directors November 16, 2017 Page 12



INTERNATIONAL 55 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director ¢
Date: December 14, 2017

Re: Employee Recognition

s sk st ok ok ok s ok ok ok ok ok ok sk otk o ok ok ook ook ook ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok o ok ot ok sk otk ook ook ook ok sk sk o ok ok ok ok ok of sk ok skt sk sk sk ok sk ok ok sk skok ok o ok ok

The following employees are to be recognized for their years of service to the Pease
Development Authority:

25 vear (certificate and $250)

Lynn Hinchee Deputy Executive Director and General Counsel
Dane Kirkwood Facilities
Robin Page Administrative Assistant

20 vear (certificate, name entered on PDA plague and $100 bill)

Timothy Riese PGA Golf Pro

15 vear (certificate and $50 bill)

Beth Demaine Administrative Assistant
Tony Gradi Assistant Electrician

Liz LaCava Administrative Assistant
10 vear (clock)

Irv Canner Director of Finance
Susan Coleman Payroll Accountant
Wayne Merritt Ops Specialist

GOOC TAKING YOU THERE

\2.,./'

ph: 803-433-68088 fax: 605-427-0433 www.peasedav.org



uoneJsiviwpy
UOIJRIAY [eiapa

4

L10¢ Pl 1equisde( ‘8le(

&
Jsijeads asn pue pue soueldwo) INY ‘ijejued 3 abior
Ag pajussald

suoiebijqo jueln 1noA
uIyyim ssauisng buioq

uoibay pue|bugz maN vYv4




uonegsiulwpy \ ./ SSVURINSSY JURIS INOA UIIAA Ssauisng bBuiog

uoneiny jesapay i\ Auoyiny Juswdopasq asead

‘Suonebliqo uowwoy }Soj 8y} Jo sumoq pue sdn —
UIYNAA B)eladQ Isni opA HJomawelq —

suonebi|qo INoA Jo0 MaIAIBAD ue SpINOI- —
saAoalqo

epuaby ® suononpouju;



uonessiuwpy

UoNBIAY jelapad

SN IMMBTUSD §F

uolERasue eBuRH §¢
‘SRsUGIIRIZ

ssUsoy paleuespesi ‘2

“sasng Apviawy KR 98800V ‘90

wonsinboy
Ayatosd 10305 DUR HONEDOIN "$¢

“SuoRRIBLS
PR CSDIRURIS $I0M0G "¢
SRORLHSAN YW uliitd g
saaiag ublssg pue Buusoutiug g
DURY 6 1BsodsKy 1Y
Wby pAD 68
Wl ARy Vodny 62
SO FEIIDES 0} P 5T
Peray wauRaee: Aq asry i
‘suoiadsi pue suoday 9
SsauBARY podg o
QNS BISY DU B34 8T
SR AEDENE £
UONBUADSIBUON, DIIOUGDE "7
REFTpUET SanedwoD 17

uoreiiuy pue jeAQWSY DEZeH N7
SIUBUSIUIEN DU UORRIBEC 81
saloid Bunsiesd 31

‘eacddy
DUR UOHISASUE UMDRGSUGD 11

supnemnads
PUR Sl o) Amandpue "¢y

QORI BkE SLCINIA 3
sorey afep W v

Suswembay Budasy proay
pue “yony wRishs Bununeany 11
SRESINIRAY
WHRUGORAR RURLIRYE 11

BURUBRIEYY
BAIUSRSIG JUBWIBAG “TT

uoneauebic
Buwineid uemodonsm o1

sBULRSH 38ang &

SATSFY WA UOREINSUOT g
TSI BT IO UOHRIDDISUGT 2
"SURL B0 U OUASBI0D 9
B0 pue spaling Bunesasd ¢
B PUOS b

Auceweay pung sosvods

wsundy
suppe Apouyre pue kutisaodssy ¢

Ssmmnbay BepRd RIRusS 1

SIONVHNSSY

et

SOIUBINSSY JURID) INOA UL ssauisng buioq
Auoyiny Juawdopasq asead

pauBis SIjueID dly USUM pajdesoy
uonedijddy juels diy uj pepnjouj

saouRINSSY 6¢

MB3IAIBAQ YOIND — S9dURINSSY Juels) d|v

101 @dueldwo)

L

L



uonesiuIwpy
UollBIAY |elapay

SSOURINSSY JUBID) INOA UM Ssauisng buiog
Atoyiny Juswdoppaeq asead

souehsauo) Auedoid snjding-uon Jo sjuswnisu] .

l9jsuel] Muadoud sniding jo syuswinnsuj .

e sasodind Joday 10} Apadoud [esspe jo ydieoay .

- (Jussaud - zgp 1) weliboid JuswisAocidwi| yodily — 4|y -
R (1861-1.261) weiBoid piy Juswdolersq podiy — gyay -
§ ,(0261-9¥61) weiboid sHodity 0} piy [Jepad — dvyy -

g 4 (sjueun jesapaq Bundasoy) joenuon .

:suonebiljqo Josuodg jo seainog

L0l @duejdwon




UoBeSIUILPY ‘, @._,, SSOURINSSY JURID INOA UM Ssauisng Buiog

uoneiAy |eiopoy Auoyiny Juawdojaaaq asead

Auadoud snjding uaym ajiuyyapuj
S|bIY IAD -
BNUBASY Hodlly
sybry anIsnoxg .
10} uopjesidx3z oN .
Juswidinb3 / juswdojanaq jo aji

Injasn 10 Jueio JusawdojaAaaq }se] Woi4 SIedA 0Z :dIV -

:suonebi|qQ Josuodg jo uoneing

L0} 9@oueljdwon



uonensiuIwpy
UoleIAY [eIopO4

SBOURINSSY JUBIS NOA YIAAL SSauisng Buiog
Aloyiny Juswdojeasg ssead

INNIATY LYO4HIV OL 09 $A3IFD0Yd 11V
d3¥IN0D3Y IDI1LO0N ¥I1SID3Y TvY¥3q3I4
140d¥lV OL LI43IN38 LIN HLIM ¥NDONOD 1SNIN Y4

S3SNTVILLNVYNOYIV-NON 404 AW4 IDUVHD 1SNIN
NOLLONAOY™d INNIAIY ¥O4 d3SN 39 ATIVYINID AV

JONVAIANOD 40 LNIWNYLSNI NI SNOILIANOD ANV SINY3L 33S

wmo_:m>m>:oo | .>tmn_o._n_ w:.a..s_m
L0l @dueldwon



uonensIuIwpy </ 2 S3OURINSSY JURID INOA UMM Ssauisng Buiog

uoneliny jesepag Auoyiny Juswdo)aaaq asesd

SIYBIY NID - 0E VO  —

ue|d inoAe podily — gz VO -

Saljijioe [eJopa4 JOj pueT] - QZ VO —
Helolly JUSWWISA0SD) Aq 8snN — /2 VD -
suoloadsu] pue spodey — 9z Yo -
senuanay podily — gz yo -

SIYOIY BAIsNPXg — €z VO —
UOHEUIWLIOSIPUON JlWOoU02] — Z2Z VS —
uonebniN pue [eacway piezeH — 0Z VO -
adoueuUSlUIBN pue suolelsdO — 6L VO —

Siamod pue siybiy - g vo -
:S92URINSSY JURIL) 9say)
0} 8Jenba jey) sasne|d suiejuod paa( Joysues] INSd -

saoueinsse
jue.b jo saquinu e ueuod spaaq Auedoid sniding .

S9dueinssy juel pue paaqg
>tmo_o._n_ snjding NSd jo uositiedwo)



uoneASIUIWPY \ / SPDURINSSY JULI) INOA YU Ssouisng Buiog

UOHEIAY |eidpa4 Ayoyiny Juswidojeaaq asead

(62#) uoIsIA podire anoA Buimojjo} pue Buipjing —

(LZ#) uoneine yum
9|q1}edwoo JUBWUOIIAUS |BDO| PUE Jodiie ay) Buideay) —

(€2#) uslnoy uonedwoo Bume] —
(614#) podiie unoA uiejuiew pue ajelado noA uen —
(5Z# '8 ve#) ssauisng JnoA ui Bunssaulel pue ses) bumeg —

(¢z#) spiepueys Bumes |iis ojiym wsnuoaey BuiploAy —
(G#) al10]s ay} Aeme BuinIb wouj desy) —

N ._m>oo=_>>¢>>um_._>>
© ¥ suonebiqo
uowwoy 3solp jo sumoq pue sdn




,.,Am L......»W.‘ .
uoyessIuIWpy J\/ﬁ SaTURINSSY JUBID INOA UHAM Ssauisng Buiog

UOolBIAY [RISPa of..,. k AJuoyiny juswdojpasq 2sead

lesnjoy isii4 Jo siybry —

s]0.u0o o/m Aped ¢ 0} Juswabeue| Lodily —
SOSE9| Ul Sasneo uoljeuipiogns oON —

sieah (G 1OA0 sosea] —

sjuswases aul| Auadold —

:910]1Ss 9y} Aeme aAIb 0} sAep

‘Joddiie unoA ajesado pue sasueinsse jueib
InoA aauojus 0} Ajljiqe unoAk doay shem|y

saoueJnsse ||e 4o} aoueinsse juelb ay|

(s4somod pue syybiy Buiriaseid ‘G#)
910}S 3y} Aemy aAI9 j.uoq



S32ULBINSSY JURIS) INOA UUAA Ssauisng Bulog

Ayuoyany Juawdofeaaq ssesd

Og4 se spJepuejls swes }aaw }snw josuodg —
‘dinbe % sesAojdwe umo 118y} yum Buijeny a901A18S-)|oS MOy —
S99} puE sajel swes sislIe)/SOg4 pajenis Alejiwis ableyn —

JalgLy feuid sl vy
Hoddng @ Amsnp A@jenbapy

(aH soueydwod p1 Jeydeyo) oljgnd Jo
SPsau uopelAe |IAID Jo Ayajes 1oy AjIAlloe [eonneuoise Jwi| Aepy —

suolje|nbay g soiny
SpJEpuUBlS WNWIUIA
(L70616/051 OV ‘gH 9oueldwo) g Jeydeys) Splepuejs s|jqeuoseal 198 —
| uoeuIWLIOSIP
}Jsnfun o/m sasn [eoanyneuousse jo sasse|d
pue spuiy ‘sadA} |je o} ajqejieae Hodiie anoA ayep

(uoeujwLIdSIg-UON 21WLOUO0IT ‘CTH)

spiepue)g
m:fmw 1INS 3jlym wisiplione 4 Buipioay



w.ﬁ,n»mﬁ..ﬁw\
uonegsiuiwpy %\ % SBOURINSSY JURIS) ANOA UMM Ssauisng buiog

uonelny |esapag  :\

N
“av

AjoLny JuswdoPAsg aseay

=
W

aje|oIA Aews AN MO[BQ S8)el |BDIINBUOISB-UON —
Ae30 sI s1esn usamiaq SUOOUNSIP S|BUOSEY —

(paidde Ajus)sisuoo
‘Adojeulwinosip Ajsnfun jou ‘yuaiedsuel ‘e geuoseal)
A4 ueyy sse| aq Aew sajel |eoljneuolsy —

9|qissod se Bululelsns-y|as se aq 1snw podiny —
| s994 buipeg
("A8Y ioduiy Gz# ¢ 91Njoni)S jejusy] » 99 ‘vz#)
ssaulisng
INOA ul Bunsaaulay g sea4 bunyasg




uonesIuIwWpY SBOURINSSY JURID INOA WA Ssauisng Bulog

Ajoyiny juawdo)aaa( asesd

UONBIAY |RiBpa -

/861 09 Jole paysiiqe)se Xe] [an4 -
puej Jo s
SOPN[OUl BNUBASY —

Jpodile ayj Jo S)1s09
uoijesado Jo |eydeo Joy pasn aq 1sSnw anusAs] I —

Alnjadiad ui uonebijgo —
(Anoy toa.:s ssauisng J1noA uj bunsaaulay .

("A3Y Jodily Gz# ‘einjonys [ejuay 9 994 ‘Sz#)
ssauishg

INoA ui Bunsaauiay B svay Bupeg



,dmhm\é\

uonelsIuIwWpy ~\ Jw S3OURINSSY JURIEY ANOA UNAA Ssauisng Bulog

UoNBIAY |BIBpO 4 /i\ Ajsoyiny Juswdojpasq asead

=«

rruolnelado

pue adueuajuieW 10} sausabe |eoo| pue sjels
‘leJopad s|qeoijdde Aq paquosaud 10 palinbai aq
Aew se spiepue)s wWnwiuiw 8y} YIm 89Uepiodoe
Ul pue UolIpuod 8|qesadIAIaS pue ojes e ul sawi
lIE & pajeisdo aq jleys ‘ssjels pajun ayj Aq
P3]|0JJUOD 4O pBUMO SBljI|Io.) UeY) J8YJ0 ‘Uodlie
BU} JO slasn |edlineuolae sy} aAIas 0] Alessadau
9le Ydlym saijijioey |je pue podiie ay| ‘e

9dueuajuiey pue uonesad ‘gl

odaly ano A
uiejuie|\ pue ajesadQ noA ues



uonessiuiwpy </ S2OURINSSY JURLD) JNOA YW SSauisng Buioq

uoleIAY jeiope Awoyiny Juswdojeasg asesd

spodily payedqo
AlleJopa je sIyBiy enIsnjox3 ‘9-061.5/0S | JBINOIID AIOSIADY (995

(op ssoueInsse d|vy ji uaas asdxs },usso(])
Alnjadiad ui uonebijqo

sjuswealby Jueld dvav/dvvd —
saoueA|AUOD Q1G/eZ/9] uondes —

suonousay peaq Auadoud sniding —
:Ul P3PN|OUIl OSs|e ‘CZ# aoueInssy d|v

«"79lIqnd ayj 0}
S8JlniBs [eolineuosae ‘epinoid o) Buipuayur io ‘buipinoid suosied Aue
Aq uodire syj jo esn sy 104 3ybLI dAIsnjoxe ou yuLied [im: -, Josuods

SIYBIY dAISNIIXT ‘ST H
YsLinoj4 uonadwo) BunyeT



uoneISILIWPY TN SAJULINSSY JURIS INCA UM Ssauisng Buiog

UONRIAY |BIOPDS Aysouyany Juswdojprag asead

. pleiye
8y} uo Og4 Ajuo ayj aq pjnom
Asay) jey) pasjuelienb ases| JIoy ], -

ssauisng Jo
INo Og4 1sdy ayy ind jim 11 ‘piay
S} U0 Og4 PUODSS B MO||R OM §|,

. swsjqoid Auew 00}
9]eald |[Im )] "Hodiie Jno uo Og4
pUOOSS B MOJ||e 0] JUBM ] UOP |,

spybiy mamsoxm ‘e
ysunoj4 uonnadwo) buipe



uonesnsiuiwpy < % SSDURINSSY JURID) INOA YA Ssauisng Buiog
UoijelAy [esdpay = >

Aoyiny juswdojeaaq esead

Ecrm.o mmgo_aEm pue %Ezpmg g@ m&ﬁmﬁ
“ __4., J|oS)l Se9IAIeS __mo;:m_._ohwm __m&mEem l_mt.

e SAISNIoX3 Em#wzaea_. esio1oxe %mELom:Q%

P 2
;
S U
. e Fd J2Lh
_ .

‘SNOILdIOX3 OML
S)yb1y anisnjoxg ‘gz
Ystinoj4 uonnadwos Buie



f«,aw.;‘.%\\w.
uonessIuiwWpy \. ./ﬂ, SSJURINSSY JURIS) INOA UNAA ssauisng Buloq

uoneiAY |elapa4 a/l \\) Ajoyiny Juawdofaasq asead

JUBWIWOD 2ljgnd si 8lay} Usym JUusWwwo) —
$s8004d Bunywiad/Buiuoz ay) ul JjosinoA pasu| —
Buiuoz sjeudoidde ayepN —

(@jows Buisned sasn |elsnpul ‘sjooyds ‘aselb
‘lenuapisal) podire uo sasn a|giedwosul PIOAY —

'Suoljesado uodlie jewsou yym ajgiedwod si
Jeyl Hodiie ayy JJo pue uo asn pue| Jo} 8)BIOAPY

(dsn pue sjqredwo) ‘| z#)
UoljeIAy yym ajqiuedwo)
juswiuoliaug [ed07 @ Joduy ay) Buidooy



uonessiuIwpy = $BDURINSSY JUBID INOA YA Sssauisng Buiog

uoneiay [eiapad Aloyiny juswidojeaag asesd

pue ‘uoaiay} sjuswanosdwi Bunsixs |e
j0 pue sesle uopeineuou pasodoud pue Bunsixe |je 1o uoneoso| ay) (¢

.Salj|Ioe)
Hodire Bunsixe Jo suononpas pue suoISUSIXe pesodoud |je buipnoul
‘(speou pue siebuey ‘sbuipjing leulwa) ‘suoide ‘sAemixe] ‘sAemun.
SE yons) sainjonyis pue saijioe; podie pasodoud pue Bupsixs (e (z

.'0}a8y) suonippe pasodoud |je pue Jodiie ayj Jo sauepunoq (|

:Buimoys
Hoduie ayy jo ueid inoke| uodiie ue sawi jje je ajep 0} dn daay |jim j

(uejd 3noAeq podiry ‘6z#)
UOISIA

Joduly unoj Buimojjo4 pue Buipjing



uonesSIUIWPY : J. SB2URINSSY JURID) INOA YN SSauisng Buiog

UOHBIAY |eiapa Auoyiny juawdojsaaq osesd

nobreejijajued-abiopr
8192-8€Z (1.82)

€081L0 VIN ‘uojbuiung
SNUBAY J013SIg 0021
uoibay pue|bug mapN
uoneJ)siuiupy UolBIAY |eldpo
}sijerdadg asn pue pue asueljdwon
Ij9jued '3 abiop

uoljeuwriojuj Joe3U0Y






BY 4564 PG 0989

3. Itis the intent of the Grantor and the Grantee that the Environmental Use
Restrictive Covenants in this section bind the Grantee and shall ran with the land. It is also the
intent of the Grantor and the Grantee that the Grantor will retain the right to enforce any restrictive-
covenant in this section through the chain of title, in addition to any State law that requires the State
to enforce any restrictive covenant in this section. The Grantee covenants to insert all of this section

in any deed to the Property that it delivers.
C. Release of Environmental Use Restrictive Covenants.

1. The Grantee may request from the United States a modification or release of
one or more of the environmental use restrictive covenants in whole or in part in this section,
subject to the notification and concurrence or approval of the NHDES and EPA Region 1. Inthe
event the request of the Grantee for modification or release is approved by the United States,
NHDES, and EPA Region 1, the United States agrees to modify or release the covenant (the
“Covenant Release”) giving rise to such environmental use restriction in whole or in part, The
Grantee understands and agrees that all costs associated with the Covenant Release shall be the
sole responsibility of the Grantee, without any cost whatsoever to the United States. The United
States shall deliver to the Grantee in recordable form the Covenant Release. The execution of
the Covenant Release by the United States shall modify or release the environmental use
restrictive covenant with respect to the Property in the Covenant Release.

2. In the event that the environmental use restrictive covenants contained in this
section are no longer necessary, the United States will record any appropriate document
modifying or removing such use restrictions, as appropriate.

VII. OTHER COVENANTS

A By the acceptance of this Deed or any rights hereunder, the
Grantee, for itself, its successors and assigns, agrees that the transfer of all the Property
transferred by this Deed, is accepted subject to the following terms, restrictions, reservations,
covenants, and conditions set forth in subparagraphs 1 and 2 of this paragraph, which shall run
with the land, provided that the Property transferred hereby may be successively transferred only
with the proviso that, unless otherwise approved by the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA),
any such subsequent transferee assumes all of the obligations upon the Grantee by the provisions

of this Deed:

1. That, except as provided in subparagraph 1 of the below paragraph Bl
- Land to be
used for
and as
Public
Airport

3 53 i



BX 4564 P6 05930

2. That, except as provided in subparagraph 1 of the below paragraph B, the
entire landing area, as defined in 49 U.S.C. 40102(28) and Federal Aviation Regulations
pertaining thereto, and all structures, improvements, facilities and equipment in which this Deed
transfers any interest shall be maintained for the use and benefit of the public at all times in safe
and serviceable condition, to assure its efficient operation and use, provided, however, that such
maintenance shall be required as to structures, improvements, and equipment only during the
useful life thereof, as determined by the FAA or its successor in function. In the event materials
are required to rehabilitate or repair certain of the aforementioned structures, improvements,
facilities or equipment, they may be procured by demolition of other structures, improvements,
facilities or equipment transferred hereby and located on the above land which have outlived
their use as airport property in the opinion of the Administrator of the FAA. Nothing in this deed
shall be interpreted as providing the general public with a right of access to either the so-called
“secured portions” of the Aeronautical Property or other portions of the Property under lease,
license, easement or other ocoupancy agreement with third parties,

B. FURTHER, by the acceptance of this Deed or any rights hereunder, the Grantee for
itself, its successors and assigns, also assumes the obligation of, covenants to abide by and agree
to, and this transfer is made subject to, the following terms, conditions, covenants, reservations
and restrictions set forth in subparagraphs 1 to 19, inclusive, of this paragraph, which shall run
with the land: Provided, that the fee interest in the property transferred hereby may be
successively transferred only with the proviso that, unless otherwise approved by the FAA, any
such subsequent transferee assumes all the obligations imposed upon the Grantee by the
provisions of this Deed.

GA 5b
Preserving
giRights and
- |Powers

h |GA 22a
6 ¢ Economic
' ithin the meaning of the term "exclusive ngh -used in[Non-
subparagraph B of this paragraph. In furtherance of this covenant (but without limiting its discrimination

general applicability and effect) the GRANTEE specifically agrees (1) That it will keep the
Airport available as an airport for public use on fair and reasonable terms and without unjust

diserimination, to all types, kinds, and classes of aeronautical uses. Provided, that the
GRANTEE may establish such fair, equal, and not unjustly discriminatory conditions to be met
by all users of the Airport as may be necessary for the safe and efﬁczent operation of the Alrport

and rovxded further, tha

GAza
Economic
Non-

8% [discrimination

|

i
§




BK 4564 PG 0991

serve the civil aviation needs of the public.

GA 30
Civil Rights

GA 22 b/fg
Economic
Non-
Mdiscrimination
(Section 3-5)

GAZ3a.b
Exclusive
Rights

The Grantee further agrees that it will terminate as soon as possible
and no later tban the earliest renewal, cancellation, or expiration date applicable thereto, any
exclusive right existing at any airport owned or controlled by the Grantee or hereafter acquired
and that, thereafter, no such right shall be granted. However, nothing contained herein shall be
construed to prohibit the granting or exercise of or exclusive right for the furnishing of
nonaviation products and supplies or any services of a nonaeronautical nature or to obligate the
Grantee to furnish any particular nonaeronautical service at the airport.

IRemoval and
Mitigation

retention of easements or other lntercsts in or rights for the use of land airspace or by the




BK 4564 P6 0982

adoption and enforcement of zoning regulations, or by any other reasonable means, prevent the
construction, erection, alteration, or growth of any structure, tree, or other object in the approach
areas of the runways of the airport which would constitute an obstruction to air navigation
according to the criteria or standards prescribed in Part 77 of the Federal Aviation Regulations
[14 C.E.R. Part 77] and, as applicable, according to the currently approved Airport Layout Plan.
In addition, the Grantee will not erect or permit the erection of any permanent structure or facility
which would interfere materially with the use, operation, or future development of the Airport, in
any portion of a ranway approach area in which the Grantee has control over, or has acquired, or
hereafter acquires, property interests permitting the Grantee to so control, the use made of the
surface of the land. Insofar as is within its power and to the extent reasonable, the Grantee will
either by the acquisition and retention of easements or other interests in or rights for the use of land
or airspace or by the adoption and enforcement of zoming regulations or by any other reasonable
means take action to restrict the use of the land adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of the
airport to activities and purposes compatible with normal airport operations including landing

and takeoff at the airport.

penit an GA19a
‘wiuld: interfere with it tise fo T provided that  (Operations
nothing contained herein shall be construed to require that the airport be operated for and

aeronautical uses during temporary periods when snow, flood, or other climatic conditions Maintenance |
interfere with such operation and maintenarnce, repair, restoration or replacement of any structure
or facility which is substantially damaged or destroyed due to an act of God or other condition or
circumstance beyond the control of the Grantee.

E |GA 27 :
Use by Gov't|
Aircraft :

_ : ; B Unless otherwise determined by the FAA, or
otherwise agreed to by the Grantee and the Government, substantial use of the Airport by
Government aircraft will be considered to exist (1) when the operations of such aircraft are in
excess of those which, in the opinion of the FAA, would unduly interfere with use of the landing
area by other authorized aircraft or (2) during any calendar month that (a) either five (3) or more
Government aircraft are regularly based at the Airport or on land adjacent thereto, or (b) the total
number of movements {counting each landing as a movement and each take-off as a movement)
of Government aircraft of any agency of the United States is 300 or more, or (c) the gross
accumulative weight of Government aircraft using the airport (the total improvements of such
Government aircraft multiplied by the gross certified weights of such Government aircraft) isin

excess of five million pounds.




B 4564 P6 0893

provided, however, that the United States shall be responsible for the entire cost of maintaining
such part of the airport as it may use exclusively, or over which it may have exclusive possession

or control, during the period of such use, possession, and control, and shall be obligated to 3
contribute a reasonable share, commensurate with the use made by it, of the cost of maintenance
of such property as it may use nonexclusively or over which it may have nonexclusive control
and possession; provided further, that the United States shall pay a fair rental for its use, control, ' i
or possession, exclusively or nonexclusively, of any improvement to the airport made without
United States aid and never owned by the United States.

8. Except for environmental clauses contained in this deed, the Grantee does hereby
release the Government from any and all liability the Government may be under for restoration or
other damages under any lease or other agreement covering the use by the United States of the
Airport, or any part thereof, owned, controlled, or operated by the Grantee upon which, adjacent
to which, or in connection with which, the Property was located or used.

GA 28

m.|Land for
Federal

Facilities

any portion thereof will be made available as prov:ded herem within four months after recexpt ofa
written request from the Secretary.

GA 26 a
Reports and
inspections

GAS5a
Preserving
Rights and
Powers

) unless, by such

transaction, the obhg:anon to perform or comply with all such covenants and conditions is
assumed by another public agency found by the FAA to be eligible as a public agency as defined
in49 U.S.C. § 47102 (19), to assume such obligation and have the power, authority, and
financial resources to carry out all such obligations and, if an arrangement is made for
management or operation of the airport by any agency or person other than the Grantee, it will
reserve sufficient rights and authority to ensure that such airport will be operated and maintained




BK 4564 P 0g9q

in accordance with these terms, covenants, restrictions, reservatibns, and conditions, any
applicable Federal statute, and the Federal Aviation Regulations.

SffiEigncy of the airpatt.

13. If at any time it is determined by the FAA that there is any outstanding right
or claim of right in or to the airport property, described herein, the existence of which creates an
undue risk of interference with the operation of the airport or the performance of compliance
with covenants and conditions set forth herein, the Grantee will acquire, extinguish, or modify
such right or claim of right in a manner acceptable to the FAA.

14. The operation of the Airport shall be subject to such regulations as may be
prescribed by the FAA from time to time, and the Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall
comply with all pertinent laws, ordinances, rules, orders, guidelines or other applicable
regulations and shall hold the United States harmless from any and all liabilities or penalties
which may be imposed by reason of any asserted violation thereof by the Grantee. All rights and
powers reserved to the Grantor or the FAA, and all references in this Deed to Grantor or FAA
shall mclude successors in function. The Grantor may agree in writing, after obtaining the
concurrence of the FAA, to waive, eliminate, or reduce the obligations contained in this Deed,

15. In the event that any of the aforesaid terms, conditions, reservations, or
restrictions are not met, observed, or complied with by the Grantee or any subsequent transferce,
successors or assigns whether caused by the legal inability of said Grantee or subsequent
transferee to perform any of the obligations herein set out, or otherwise, all title, right of
possession and all other rights transferred by this instrument to the Grantee, of the property, or
any portion thereof, shall, at the option of the Grantor, by and through the FAA, revert to the
Grantor in its then existing condition sixty (60) days following the date upon which demand to
this effect is made in writing by the Administrator of the FAA, unless within said sixty (60) days
such default or violation shall have been cured and all such terms, conditions, reservations and
restrictions shall have been met, observed, or complied with, or if within sixty (60) days the
Grantee shall have commenced the actions necessary to bring the Grantee into compliance with

10

GA29a,b

Airport
Layout Plan




BK 4564 PG 0995

all such terms, conditions, covenants, reservations and restrictions of this Deed in aceordance
with a compliance schedule approved by FAA said reversion shall not occur and title, right of
possession, and all other rights transferred hereby, except such, if any, as shall have previously
terminated or reverted, shall remain vested in the Grantee, its transferees, successors and assigns.
This option of reversion shall be a continuing one, and may be exercised by the United States any
time the FAA determines the aforesaid terms, covenants, conditions, reservations, or restrictions
are not met, observed or complied with by the Grantee or any subsequent transferee, successor or
assignee. Any reversion will be subject to leases of record unless that lease is a cause for non

compliance with the deed terms.

16. It is agreed and understood by and between the parties hereto and the Grantee,
by its acceptance of this Deed, acknowledges its understanding of the agreement, and agrees that, as
part of the consideration for this Deed, the Grantee covenants and agrees for itself, its successors and
assigns, that: (1) The program for or in connection with which this Deed is made will be
conducted in compliance with, and the Grantee, its successors and assigns, will comply with all
requirements imposed by or pursuant to the regulations of the U.S. Department of
Transportation, the FAA, and 49 CFR Part 21, and any subsequent amendments thereto, issued
under the provisions of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended; (2) This covenant
shall be subject in all respects to the provision of said regulations; (3) The Grantee, its successors
and assigns, will promptly take and continue to take such action as may be necessary to
effectuate this covenant; (4) The United States, acting by and through the FAA, shall have the
right to seek judicial enforcement of this covenant; (5) The Grantee, its successors and assigns,
will (a) obtain from any person (including any legal entity) who, through contractual or other
arrangements with the Grantee, its successors and assigns, is authorized to provide services or
benefits under said program, a written agreement pursuant to which such other person shall, with
respect to the services or benefits which he is authorized to provide, undertake for himself the
same obligations as those imposed upon the Grantee, its successors and assigns, by this covenant,
and (b) furnish the original of such agreement to the FAA, upon FAA request therefore, and (6)
This covenant shall run with the land hereby conveyed, and shall in any event, without regard to
technical classification or designation, legal or otherwise, be binding to the fullest extent
permitted by law and equity for the benefit of, and in favor of the United States and enforceable
by the United States, acting by and through the FAA, against the Grantee, its successors, and

assigns.

GA25a
. |Airport
Revenues

__ PROVIDED that the aforesald limitations on the use of
airport revenue shall not apply ifa prowsxon enacted not later than September 2, 1982, in a law
controfling financing by the Grantee, or a covenant or assurance in a debt obligation issned not
later than September 2, 1982, by the Grantee, provides that the revenues, including local taxes on
aviation fuel at the airport, from any of the facilities of the Grantee, including the airport, be used
to support not only the airport but also the general debt obligations or other facilities of the
Grantee: PROVIDED FURTHER that, the aforesaid limitation shall not be construed to prevent

11



BK 4564 P5 0995

the use of a State tax on aviation fiel to support a State aviation program or the use of airport
revenue on or off the airport for a noise mitigation program.

18. That if the construction as covenants of any of the reservations and
restrictions recited in this Deed as covenants or the application of the same as covenants in any
particular instance is held invalid, or the particular reservations and restrictions recited in this
Deed as covenants or the application of the same as covenants in any particular instance is held
invalid, then the particular reservations or restrictions in question shall be construed instead
merely as conditions upon the breach of which the United States, acting by and through the FAA,
may pursuant to, and in accordance with, the provisions of paragraph 15 above, exercise its
option to cause the title, interest, right of possession, and all other rights transferred to the
Grantee, or any portion thereof, to revert to it, and the application of such reservations or
restrictions as covenants in any other instance and the construction of the remainder of such
reservations and restrictions as covenants shall not be affected thereby.

19. The failure of the United States to insist in any one or more instances upon
complete performance of any of the terms, covenants, conditions, reservations, or restrictions in
this Deed shall not be construed as a waiver or relinquishment of the future performance of any
such terms, covenants, conditions, reservations, or restrictions, and the obligations of the
Grantee, its successors and assigns, with respect to such future performance shall continue in full

force and effect.

C. Asbestos-Containing Materials (“ACM”). The Grantee is warned that portions of the

Property may contain current and former improvements, such as buildings, facilities, equipment
and pipelines, above and below the ground that may contain ACM. The Grantee covenants and
agrees that in its nse and occupancy of the Property, it will comply with all applicable Federal,
State, and local laws relating to asbestos. The Grantee acknowledges that the Grantor assumes no
liability for damages for personal injury, illness, disability, or death to the Grantee, or to any
other person, including members of the general public, arising from or incident to the purchase,
transportation, removal, handling, use, disposition, or other activity causing or leading to contact
of any kind whatsoever with asbestos on the Property, whether the Grantee has properly wamed,

or failed to properly wam, the persons injured.

D. General ].ead-Based Paint and Lead-Based Paint-Containing Materials and Debris
(collectively “LBP”).

1. Lead-based paint was commonly used prior to 1978 and may be located on the
Property. The Grantee is advised to exercise caution during any use of the Property that may

result in exposure to LBP.

2. The Grantee covenants and agrees that in its use and occupancy of the
Property, the Grantee is solely responsible for managing LBP, including LBP in soils, in
accordance with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations. The Grantee
acknowledges that the Grantor assumes no lability for property damages or damages for personal
injury, iliness, disability, or death to the Grantee, or to any other person, including members of

12



ASSURANCES

Airport Sponsors

A. General.

1.

=

These assurances shall be complied with in the performance of grant agreements for
airport development, airport planning, and noise compatibility program grants for
airport sponsors.

These assurances are required to be submitted as part of the project application by
sponsors requesting funds under the provisions of Title 49, U.S.C., subtitle VII, as
amended. As used herein, the term "public agency sponsor” means a public agency
with control of a public-use airport; the term "private sponsor” means a private owner
of a public-use airport; and the term "sponsor" includes both public agency sponsors
and private sponsors.

Upon acceptance of this grant offer by the sponsor, these assurances are incorporated
in and become part of this grant agreement.

B. Duration and Applicability.

I,

Airport development or Noise Compatlbnhty Program Projects Undertaken by a
Public Agency Sponsor.

The terms, conditions and assurances of this grant agreement shall remain in full
force and effect throughout the useful life of the facilities developed or equipment
acquired for an airport development or noise compatibility program project, or
throughout the useful life of the project items installed within a facility under a noise
compatibility program project, but in any event not to exceed twenty (20) years from
the date of acceptance of a grant offer of Federal funds for the project. However,
there shall be no limit on the duration of the assurances regarding Exclusive Rights
and Airport Revenue so long as the airport is used as an airport. There shall be no
limit on the duration of the terms, conditions, and assurances with respect to real
property acquired with federal funds. Furthermore, the duration of the Civil Rights

assurance shall be specified in the assurances.

Airport Development or Noise Compatibility Projects Undertaken by a Private
Sponsor.

The preceding paragraph 1 also applies to a private sponsor except that the useful life
of project items installed within a facility or the useful life of the facilities developed

or equipment acquired under an airport development or noise compatibility program
project shall be no less than ten (10) years from the date of acceptance of Federal aid

for the project.

Adrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014

Page10f20



3. Airport Planning Undertaken by a Sponsor.

Unless otherwise specified in this grant agreement, only Assurances 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 13,
18, 25, 30, 32, 33, and 34 in Section C apply to planning projects. The terms,
conditions, and assurances of this grant agreement shall remain in full force and effect
during the life of the project; there shall be no limit on the duration of the assurances
regarding Airport Revenue so long as the airport is used as an airport.

C. Sponsor Certification.
The sponsor hereby assures and certifies, with respect to this grant that:
I. General Federal Requirements.

It will comply with all applicable Federal laws, regulations, executive orders,
policies, guidelines, and requirements as they relate to the application, acceptance and
use of Federal funds for this project including but not limited to the following:

Federal Legislation

Title 49, U.S.C,, subtitle VI, as amended.
Davis-Bacon Act - 40 U.S.C. 276(a), et seq.’
Federal Fair Labor Standards Act - 29 U.S.C. 201, et seq.
Hatch Act~5 U.S.C. 1501, et seq.”
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act of
1970 Title 42 U.S.C. 4601, et seq.'?
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 - Section 106 - 16 U.S.C. 470()."
Arche‘ological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974 - 16 U.S.C. 469 through
469¢.
Native Americans Grave Repatriation Act - 25 U.S.C. Section 3001, et seq.
Clean Air Act, P.L. 90-148, as amended.
Coastal Zone Management Act, P.L. 93-203, as amended.
Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 - Section 102(a) - 42 U.S.C. 4012a.!
Title 49, U.S.C., Section 303, (formerly known as Section 4
. Rehabilitation Act of 1973 - 29 U.S.C. 794.
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. § 2000d et seq., 78 stat. 252)
(prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color, national origin);
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, (42 U.S.C. § 12101 et
seq.), prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability).
Age Discrimination Act of 1975 - 42 U.S.C. 6101, et seq.
American Indian Religious Freedom Act, P.L. 95-341, as amended.
Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 -42 U.S.C. 4151, et seg.’
Power plant and Industrial Fuel Use Act of 1978 - Section 403- 2 U.S.C. 8373.!
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act - 40 1J.S.C. 327, et seg.1
Copeland Anti-kickback Act - 18 U.S.C. 874.1
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 - 42 U.S.C. 4321, et seq.'
Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, P L. 90-542, as amended.
Single Audit Act of 1984 - 31 U.S.C. 7501, et seq.?
Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 - 41 U.S.C. 702 through 706.

oao e

o

P reTr

o
:

RrESET® naoDm

Airport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 2 0f 20



The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act of 2006, as amended
(Pub. L. 109-282, as amended by section 6202 of Pub. L. 110-252).

Executive Orders

o a0 o

f

Executive Order 11246 - Equal Employment Opportunity’

Executive Order 11990 - Protection of Wetlands

Executive Order 11998 — Flood Plain Management

Executive Order 12372 - Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs
Executive Order 12699 - Seismic Safety of Federal and Federally Assisted New
Building Construction’

Executive Order 12898 - Environmental Justice

Federal Regulations

4,

b.

=

2 CFR Part 180 - OMB Guidelines to Agencies on Governmentwide Debarment
and Suspension (Nonprocurement).

2 CFR Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards. [OMB Circular A-87 Cost Principles
Applicable to Grants and Contracts with State and Local Governments, and OMB
Circular A-133 - Aud:ts of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations] **

2 CFR Part 1200 — Nonprocurement Suspension and Debarment

14 CFR Part 13 - Investigative and Enforcement Procedures14 CFR Part 16 -
Rules of Practice For Federally Assisted Airport Enforcement Proceedings.

14 CFR Part 150 - Airport noise compatibility planning.

28 CFR Part 35- Discrimination on the Basis of Disability in State and Local
Government Services.

28 CFR § 50.3 - U.S. Department of Justice Guidelines for Enforcement of Title

V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

. 29 CFR Part | - Procedures for predetermination of wage rates."

29 CFR Part 3 - Contractors and subcontractors on public building or public work
financed in whole or part by loans or grants from the United States."

29 CFR Part 5 - Labor stan_dards provisions applicable to contracts covering
federally financed and assisted construction (also labor standards provisions
applicable to non—construcnon contracts subject to the Contract Work Hours and
Safety Standards Act).!

41 CFR Part 60 - Office of Federal Contract Compliance Programs, Equal
Employment Opportunity, Department of Labor (Federal and federally assisted
contracting requirements).

49 CFR Part 18 - Uniform administrative requrremcnts for grants and cooperative
agreements to state and local govemments

. 49 CFR Part 20 - New restrictions on lobbying.

49 CFR Part 21 — Nondiscrimination in federally-assisted programs of the
Department of Transportation - effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of

1964.
49 CFR Part 23 - Participation by Disadvantage Business Enterprise in Airport

Concessions.

Afrport Sponsor Assurances 372014

PageJ of 20



p. 49 CFR Part 24 — Uniform Relocation Asslstcmce and Real Property Acquisition
for Federal and Federally Assisted Programs.'*

q. 49 CFR Part 26 — Participation by Disadvantaged Business Entcrprlses in
Department of Transportation Programs.

r. 49 CFR Part 27 — Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Programs and
Activities Receiving or Benefiting from Federal Financial Assistance.'

s. 49 CFR Part 28 — Enforcement of Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in
Programs or Activities conducted by the Department of Transportation.

t. 49 CFR Part 30 - Denial of public works contracts to suppliers of goods and
services of countries that deny procurement market access to U.S. contractors.

u. 49 CFR Part 32 — Governmentwide Requirements for Drug-Free Workplace
(Financial Assistance)

v. 49 CFR Part 37 — Transportation Services for Individuals with Disabilities
(ADA).

w. 49 CFR Part 41 - Seismic safety of Federal and federally assisted or regulated
new building construction.

Specific Assurances

Specific assurances required to be included in grant agreements by any of the above
laws, regulations or circulars are incorporated by reference in this grant agreement.

Footnotes to Assurance C.1.

' These laws do not apply to airport planning sponsors.

® These laws do not apply to private sponsors.

o3
3

" 49 CFR Part 18 and 2 CFR Part 200 contain requirements for State and Local
Governments receiving Federal assistance. Any requirement levied upon State
and Local Governments by this regulation and circular shall also be applicable
to private sponsors receiving Federal assistance under Title 49, United States

Code.

* On December 26, 2013 at 78 FR 78590, the Office of Management and Budget
(OMB) issued the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards in 2 CFR Part 200. 2 CFR Part 200
replaces and combines the former Uniform Administrative Requirements for
Grants (OMB Circular A-102 and Circular A-110 or 2 CFR Part 215 or
Circular) as well as the Cost Principles (Circulars A-21 or 2 CFR part 220;
Circular A-87 or 2 CFR part 225; and A-122, 2 CFR part 230). Additionally it
replaces Circular A-133 guidance on the Single Annual Audit. In accordance
with 2 CFR section 200.110, the standards set forth in Part 200 which affect
administration of Federal awards issued by Federal agencies become effective
once implemented by Federal agencies or when any future amendment to this
Part becomes final. Federal agencies, including the Department of
Transportation, must implement the policies and procedures applicable to
Federal awards by promulgating a regulation to be effective by December 26,
2014 unless different provisions are required by statute or approved by OMB.

Airport Sponsor Asstrances 32014 Paged of 20



Cost principles established in 2 CFR part 200 subpart E must be used as
guidelines for determining the eligibility of specific types of expenses.

® Audit requirements established in 2 CFR part 200 subpart F are the guidelines
for audits.

2. Responsibility and Authority of the Sponsor.

a. Public Agency Sponsor:

It has legal authority to apply for this grant, and to finance and carry out the proposed
project; that a resolution, motion or similar action has been duly adopted or passed as
an official act of the applicant’s governing body authorizing the filing of the
application, including all understandings and assurances contained therein, and
directing and authorizing the person identified as the official representative of the
applicant to act in connection with the application and to provide such additional
information as may be required.

b. Private Sponsor:

It has legal authority to apply for this grant and to finance and carry out the proposed
project and comply with all terms, conditions, and assurances of this grant agreement.
It shall designate an official representative and shall in writing direct and authorize
that person to file this application, including all understandings and assurances
contained therein; to act in connection with this application; and to provide such
additional information as may be required.

3. Sponsor Fund Availability.

It has sufficient funds available for that portion of the project costs which are not to
be paid by the United States. It has sufficient funds available to assure operation and
maintenance of items funded under this grant agreement which it will own or control.

4. Good Title.
a. It, a public agency or the Federal government, holds good title, satisfactory to the
Secretary, to the landing area of the airport or site thereof, or will give assurance
satisfactory to the Secretary that good title will be acquired.

b. For noise compatibility program projects to be carried out on the property of the
sponsor, it holds good title satisfactory to the Secretary to that portion of the
property upon which Federal funds will be expended or will give assurance to the

Secretary that good title will be obtained.

5. Preserving Rights and Powers.

a. It will not take or permit any action which would operate to deprive it of any of
the rights and powers necessary to perform any or all of the terms, conditions, and
assurances in this grant agreement without the written approval of the Secretary,
and will act promptly to acquire, extinguish or modify any outstanding rights or
claims of right of others which would interfere with such performance by the
sponsor. This shall be done in a manner acceptable to the Secretary.

Airport Sponsor Assurances 372014 Page §of 20



b. It will not sell, lease, encumber, or otherwise transfer or dispose of any part of its

Ui

title or other interests in the property shown on Exhibit A to this application or,
for a noise compatibility program project, that portion of the property upon which
Federal funds have been expended, for the duration of the terms, conditions, and
assurances in this grant agreement without approval by the Secretary. If the
transferee is found by the Secretary to be eligible under Title 49, United States
Code, to assume the obligations of this grant agreement and to have the power,
authority, and financial resources to carry out all such obligations, the sponsor
shall insert in the contract or document transferring or disposing of the sponsor's
interest, and make binding upon the transferee all of the terms, conditions, and
assurances contained in this grant agreement.

For all noise compatibility program projects which are to be carried out by
another unit of local government or are on property owned by a unit of local
government other than the sponsor, it will enter into an agreement with that
government. Except as otherwise specified by the Secretary, that agreement shall
obligate that government to the same terms, conditions, and assurances that would
be applicable to it if it applied directly to the FAA for a grant to undertake the
noise compatibility program project. That agreement and changes thereto must be
satisfactory to the Secretary. It will take steps to enforce this agreement against
the local government if there is substantial non-compliance with the terms of the

agreement.

For noise compatibility program projects to be carried out on privately owned
property, it will enter into an agreement with the owner of that property which
includes provisions specified by the Secretary. It will take steps to enforce this
agreement against the property owner whenever there is substantial non-
compliance with the terms of the agreement.

If the sponsor is a private sponsor, it will take steps satisfactory to the Secretary to
ensure that the airport will continue to function as a public-use airport in
accordance with these assurances for the duration of these agsurances.

If an arrangement is made for management and operation of the airport by any
agency or person other than the sponsor or an employee of the sponsor, the
sponsor will reserve sufficient rights and authority to insure that the airport will
be operated and maintained in accordance Title 49, United States Code, the
reguldtions and the terms, conditions and assurances in this grant agreement and
shall insure that such arrangement also requires compliance therewith.

Sponsors of commercial service airports will not permit or enter into any
arrangement that results in permission for the owner or tenant of a property used
as a residence, or zoned for residential use, to taxi an aircraft between that
property and any location on airport. Sponsors of general aviation airports
entering into any arrangement that results in permission for the owner of
residential real property adjacent to or near the airport must comply with the
requirements of Sec. 136 of Public Law 112-95 and the sponsor assurances.

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 32014

Page 6 of 20



6. Consistency with Local Plans.

The project is reasonably consistent with plans (existing at the time of submission of
this application) of public agencies that are authorized by the State in which the
project is located to plan for the development of the area surrounding the airport.

7. Consideration of Local Interest.

It has given fair consideration to the interest of communities in or near where the
project may be located.

8. Consultation with Users.

In making a decision to undertake any airport development project under Title 49,
United States Code, it has undertaken reasonable consultations with affected parties

using the airport at which project is proposed.
9. Public Hearings.

In projects involving the location of an airport, an airport runway, or a major runway
extension, it has afforded the opportunity for public hearings for the purpose of
considering the economic, social, and environmental effects of the airport or runway
location and its consistency with goals and objectives of such planning as has been
carried out by the community and it shall, when requested by the Secretary, submit a
copy of the transcript of such hearings to the Secretary. Further, for such projects, it
has on its management board either voting representation from the communities
whete the project is located or has advised the communities that they have the right to

petition the Secretary concerning a proposed project.
10. Metropolitan Planning Organization.

In projects involving the location of an airport, an airport runway, or a major runway
extension at a medium or large hub airport, the sponsor has made available to and has
provided upon request to the metropolitan planning organization in the area in which
the airport is located, if any, a copy of the proposed amendment to the airport layout
plan to depict the project and a copy of any airport master plan in which the project is
described or depicted.

11. Pavement Preventive Maintenance.

With respect to a project approved after January 1, 1995, for the replacement or
reconstruction of pavement at the airport, it assures or certifies that it has
implemented an effective airport pavement maintenance-management program and it
assures that it will use such program for the useful life of any pavement constructed,
reconstructed or repaired with Federal financial assistance at the airport. It will
provide such reports on pavement condition and pavement management programs as

the Secretary determines may be useful.

12. Terminal Development Prerequisites.

For projects which include terminal development at a public use airport, as defined in
Title 49, it has, on the date of submittal of the project grant application, all the safety
equipment required for certification of such airport under section 44706 of Title 49,
United States Code, and all the security equipment required by rule or regulation, and

Atrport Sponsor Assurances 342014 Page 7 of 20



has provided for access to the passenger enplaning and deplaning area of such airport
to passengers enplaning and deplaning from aircraft other than air carrier aircrafl.

13. Accounting System, Audit, and Record Keeping Requirements.

a. It shall keep all project accounts and records which fully disclose the amount and
disposition by the recipient of the proceeds of this grant, the total cost of the
project in connection with which this grant is given or used, and the amount or
nature of that portion of the cost of the project supplied by other sources, and such
other financial records pertinent to the project. The accounts and records shall be
kept in accordance with an accounting system that will facilitate an effective audit
in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984.

b. It shall make available to the Secretary and the Comptroller General of the United
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives, for the purpose of audit and
examination, any books, documents, papers, and records of the recipient that are
pertinent to this grant. The Secretary may require that an appropriate audit be
conducted by a recipient. In any case in which an independent audit is made of the
accounts of a sponsor relating to the disposition of the proceeds of a grant or
relating to the project in connection with which this grant was given or used, it
shall file a certified copy of such audit with the Comptroller General of the United
States not later than six (6) months following the close of the fiscal year for which

_ the audit was made.

14. Minimum Wage Rates,

It shall include, in all contracts in excess of $2,000 for work on any projects funded
under this grant agreement which involve labor, provisions establishing minimum
rates of wages, to be predetermined by the Secretary of Labor, in accordance with the
Davis-Bacon Act, as amended (40 U.S.C. 276a-276a-5), which contractors shall pay
to skilled and unskilled labor, and such minimum rates shall be stated in the invitation
for bids and shall be included in proposals or bids for the work.

15. Veteran's Preference.

It shall include in all contracts for work on any project funded under this grant
agreement which involve labor, such provisions as are necessary to insure that, in the
employment of labor (except in executive, administrative, and supervisory positions),
preference shall be given to Vietnam era veterans, Persian Gulf veterans,
Afghanistan-Iraq war veterans, disabled veterans, and small business concerns owned
and controlled by disabled veterans as defined in Section 47112 of Title 49, United
States Code. However, this preference shall apply only where the individuals are
available and qualified to perform the work to which the employment relates.

16. Conformity to Plans and Specifications.

It will execute the project subject to plans, specifications, and schedules approved by
the Secretary. Such plans, specifications, and schedules shall be submitted to the
Secretary prior to commencement of site preparation, construction, or other
performance under this grant agreement, and, upon approval of the Secretary, shall be
incorporated into this grant agreement. Any modification to the approved plans,

Atrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 8 of 20



specifications, and schedules shall also be subject to approval of the Secretary, and
incorporated into this grant agreement.

17. Construction Inspection and Approval.
It will provide and maintain competent technical supervision at the construction site
throughout the project to assure that the work conforms to the plans, specifications,
and schedules approved by the Secretary for the project. It shall subject the
construction work on any project contained in an approved project application to
inspection and approval by the Secretary and such work shall be in accordance with
regulations and procedures prescribed by the Secretary. Such regulations and
procedures shall require such cost and progress reporting by the sponsor or sponsors
of such project as the Secretary shall deem necessary.

18. Planning Projects.
In carrying out planning projects:

a. [t will execute the project in accordance with the approved program narrative
contained in the project application or with the modifications similarly approved.

b. It will furnish the Secretary with such periodic reports as required pertaining to
the planning project and planning work activities.

c. It will include in all published material prepared in connection with the planning
project a notice that the material was prepared under a grant provided by the
United States.

d. Tt will make such material available for examination by the public, and agrees that
no material prepared with funds under this project shall be subject to copyright in
the United States or any other country.

e. It will give the Secretary unrestricted authority to publish, disclose, distribute, and
otherwise use any of the material prepared in connection with this grant.

f. It will grant the Secretary the right to disapprove the sponsor's employment of
specific consultants and their subcontractors to do all or any part of this project as
well as the right to disapprove the proposed scope and cost of professional
services.

g. It will grant the Secretary the right to disapprove the use of the sponsor's
employees to do all or any part of the project.

h. It understands and agrees that the Secretary's approval of this project grant or the
Secretary's approval of any planning material developed as part of this grant does
not constitute or imply any assurance or commitment on the part of the Secretary
to approve any pending or future application for a Federal airport grant.

19. Operation and Maintenance.

a. The airport and all facilities which are necessary to serve the aeronautical users of
the airport, other than facilities owned or controlled by the United States, shall be
operated at all times in a safe and serviceable condition and in accordance with
the minimum standards as may be required or preseribed by applicable Federal,

Afrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 9 of 20



state and local agencies for maintenance and operation. It will not cause or permit
any activity or action thereon which would interfere with its use for airport
purposes. It will suitably operate and maintain the airport and all facilities thercon
or connected therewith, with due regard to climatic and flood conditions. Any
proposal to temporarily close the airport for non-aeronautical purposes must first
be approved by the Secretary. In furtherance of this assurance, the sponsor will
have in effect arrangements for-

1) Operating the airport's aeronautical facilities whenever required;

2) Promptly marking and lighting hazards resulting from airport conditions,
including temporary conditions; and

3) Promptly notifying airmen of any condition affecting aeronautical use of the
airport. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to require that the airport
be operated for aeronautical use during temporary periods when snow, flood
or other climatic conditions interfere with such operation and maintenance.
Further, nothing herein shall be construed as requiring the maintenance,
repair, restoration, or replacement of any structure or facility which is
substantially damaged or destroyed due to an act of God or other condition or
circumstance beyond the control of the sponsor.

b. It will suitably operate and maintain noise compatibility program items that it
owns or controls upon which Federal funds have been expended.

20. Hazard Removal and Mitigation.

21.

It will take appropriate action to assure that such terminal airspace as is required to
protect instrument and visual operations to the airport (including established
minimum flight altitudes) will be adequately cleared and protected by removing,
lowering, relocating, marking, or lighting or otherwise mitigating existing airport
hazards and by preventing the establishment or creation of future airport hazards.

Compatible Land Use.

It will take appropriate action, to the extent reasonable, including the adoption of
zoning laws, to restrict the use of land adjacent to or in the immediate vicinity of the
airport to activities and purposes compatible with normal airport operations, includin g
landing and takeoff of aircraft. In addition, if the project is for noise compatibility
program implementation, it will not cause or permit any change in land use, within its
Jurisdiction, that will reduce its compatibility, with respect to the airport, of the noise
compatibility program measures upon which Federal funds have been expended.

22. Economic Nondiscrimination.

a. It will make the airport available as an airport for public use on reasonable terms
and without unjust discrimination to all types, kinds and classes of aeronautical
activities, including commercial aeronautical activities offering services to the
public at the airport.

b. Inany agreement, contract, lease, or other arrangement under which a ri ghtor
privilege at the airport is granted to any person, firm, or corporation to conduct or

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014

Page 10 0f 20



to engage in any aeronautical activity for furnishing services to the public at the
airport, the sponsor will insert and enforce provisions requiring the contractor to-

1) furnish said services on a reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory, basis to
all users thereof, and

2) charge reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory, prices for each unit or
service, provided that the contractor may be allowed to make reasonable and
nondiscriminatory discounts, rebates, or other similar types of price reductions

to volume purchasers.

¢. Each fixed-based operator at the airport shall be subject to the same rates, fees,
rentals, and other charges as are uniformly applicable to all other fixed-based
operators making the same or similar uses of such airport and utilizing the same
or similar facilities.

d. Each air carrier using such airport shall have the right to service itself or to use
any fixed-based operator that is authorized or permitted by the airport to serve any
air carrier at such airport.

e. Each air carrier using such airport (whether as a tenant, non-tenant, or subtenant
of another air carrier tenant) shall be subject to such nondiscriminatory and
substantially comparable rules, regulations, conditions, rates, fees, rentals, and
other charges with respect to facilities directly and substantially related to
providing air transportation as are applicable to all such air carriers which make
similar use of such airport and utilize similar facilities, subject to reasonable
classifications such as tenants or non-tenants and signatory carriers and non-
signatory carriers. Classification or status as tenant or signatory shall not be
unreasonably withheld by any airport provided an air carrier assumes obligations
substantially similar to those already imposed on air carriers in such classification
or status.

f. It will not exercise or grant any right or privilege which operates to prevent any
person, firm, or corporation operating aircraft on the airport from performing any
services on its own aircraft with its own employees [including, but not limited to
maintenance, repair, and fueling] that it may choose to perform.

g. In the event the sponsor itself exercises any of the rights and privileges referred to
in this assurance, the services involved will be provided on the same conditions as
would apply to the furnishing of such services by commercial aeronautical service
providers authorized by the sponsor under these provisions.

h, The sponsor may establish such reasonable, and not unjustly discriminatory,
conditions to be met by all users of the airport as may be necessary for the safe
and efficient operation of the airport.

i. The sponsor may prohibit or limit any given type, kind or class of aeronautical
use of the airport if such action is necessary for the safe operation of the airport or
necessary to serve the civil aviation needs of the public.

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 372014 Page H of 20



23.

24,

25.

Exclusive Rights.

It will permit no exclusive right for the use of the airport by any person providing, or
intending to provide, aeronautical services to the public. For purposes of this
paragraph, the providing of the services at an airport by a single fixed-based operator
shall not be construed as an exclusive right if both of the following apply:

a. It would be unreasonably costly, burdensome, or impractical for more than one -
fixed-based operator to provide such services, and

b. If allowing more than one fixed-based operator to provide such services would
require the reduction of space leased pursuant to an existing agreement between
such single fixed-based operator and such airport. It further agrees that it will not,
either directly or indirectly, grant or permit any person, firm, or corporation, the
exclusive right at the airport to conduct any aeronautical activities, including, but
not limited to charter flights, pilot training, aircraft rental and sightseeing, aerial
photography, crop dusting, aerial advertising and surveying, air carrier operations,
aircraft sales and services, sale of aviation petroleum products whether or not
conducted in conjunction with other aeronautical activity, repair and maintenance
of aircraft, sale of aircraft parts, and any other activities which because of their
direct relationship to the operation of aircraft can be regarded as an aeronautical
activity, and that it will terminate any exclusive right to conduct an aeronautical
activity now existing at such an airport before the grant of any assistance under
Title 49, United States Code.

Fee and Rental Structure.

It will maintain a fee and rental structure for the facilities and services at the airport
which will make the airport as self-sustaining as possible under the circumstances
existing at the particular airport, taking into account such factors as the volume of
traffic and economy of collection. No part of the Federal share of an airport
development, airport planning or noise compatibility project for which a grant is
made under Title 49, United States Code, the Airport and Airway Improvement Act
of 1982, the Federal Airport Act or the Airport and Airway Development Act of 1970
shall be included in the rate basis in establishing fees, rates, and charges for users of

that airport.

Airport Revenues.

a. All revenues generated by the airport and any local taxes on aviation fuel
established after December 30, 1987, will be expended by it for the capital or
operating costs of the airport; the local airport system; or other local facilities
which are owned or operated by the owner or operator of the airport and which
are directly and substantially related to the actual air transportation of passengers
or property; or for noise mitigation purposes on or off the airport. The following
exceptions apply to this paragraph:

1) If covenants or assurances in debt obligations issued before September 3,
1982, by the owner or operator of the airport, or provisions enacted before
September 3, 1982, in governing statutes controlling the owner or operator's
financing, provide for the use of the revenues from any of the airport owner or

Atrport Spensor Assurances 372014 Page 12 of 20



operator's facilities, including the airport, to support not only the airport but
also the airport owner or operator’s general debt obligations or other facilities,
then this limitation on the use of all revenues generated by the airport (and, in
the case of a public airport, local taxes on aviation fuel) shall not apply.

2) If the Secretary approves the sale of a privately owned airport to a public
sponsor and provides funding for any portion of the public sponsor’s
acquisition of land, this limitation on the use of all revenues generated by the
sale shall not apply to certain proceeds from the sale. This is conditioned on
repayment to the Secretary by the private owner of an amount equal to the
remaining unamortized portion (amortized over a 20-year period) of any
airport improvement grant made to the private owner for any purpose other
than land acquisition on or after October 1, 1996, plus an amount equal to the
federal share of the current fair market value of any land acquired with an
airport improvement grant made to that airport on or after October 1, 1996,

3) Certain revenue derived from or generated by mineral extraction, production,
lease, or other means at a general aviation airport (as defined at Section 47102
of title 49 United States Code), if the FAA determines the airport sponsor
meets the requirements set forth in Sec. 813 of Public Law 112-95.

b. As part of the annual audit required under the Single Audit Act of 1984, the
sponsor will direct that the audit will review, and the resulting audit report will
provide an opinion concerning, the use of airport revenue and taxes in paragraph
(8), and indicating whether funds paid or transferred to the owner or operator are
paid or transferred in a manner consistent with Title 49, United States Code and
any other applicable provision of law, including any regulation promulgated by
the Secretary or Administrator.

¢. Any civil penalties or other sanctions will be imposed for violation of this
assurance in accordance with the provisions of Section 47107 of Title 49, United
States Code.

26. Reports and Inspections.
s It will:

a. submit to the Secretary such annual or special financial and operations reports as

the Secretary may reasonably request and make such reports available to the

public; make available to the public at reasonable times and places a report of the
airport budget in a format prescribed by the Secretary;

b. for airport development projects, make the airport and all airport records and
documents affecting the airport, including deeds, leases, operation and use
agreements, regulations and other instruments, available for inspection by any
duly authorized agent of the Secretary upon reasonable request;

¢. for noise compatibility program projects, make records and documents relating to
the project and continued compliance with the terms, conditions, and assurances
of this grant agreement including deeds, leases, agreements, regulations, and other
instruments, available for inspection by any duly authorized agent of the Secretary
upon reasonable request; and

Airport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 13 of 20



d. in a format and time prescribed by the Secretary, provide to the Secretary and
make available to the public following each of its fiscal years, an annual report
listing in detail:

1) all amounts paid by the airport to any other unit of government and the
purposes for which each such payment was made; and

2) all services and property provided by the airport to other units of government
and the amount of compensation received for provision of each such service
and property.

27. Use by Government Aircraft.

[t will make available all of the facilities of the airport developed with Federal
financial assistance and all those usable for landing and takeoff of aircraft to the
United States for use by Government aircraft in common with other aircraft at all
times without charge, except, if the use by Government aircraft is substantial, charge
may be made for a reasonable share, proportional to such use, for the cost of
operating and maintaining the facilities used. Unless otherwise determined by the
Secretary, or otherwise agreed to by the sponsor and the using agency, substantial use
of an airport by Government aircraft will be considered to exist when operations of
such aircraft are in excess of those which, in the opinion of the Secretary, would
unduly interfere with use of the landing areas by other authorized aircraft, or during
any calendar month that —

a. Five (5) or more Government aircraft are regularly based at the airport or on land
adjacent thereto; or

b. The total number of movements (counting each landing as a movement) of
Government aircraft is 300 or more, or the gross accumulative weight of
Government aircraft using the airport (the total movement of Government aircraft
multiplied by gross weights of such aircraft) is in excess of five million pounds.

28. Land for Federal Facilities.

It will furnish without cost to the Federal Government for use in connection with any
air traffic control or air navigation activities, or weather-reporting and communication
activities related to air traffic control, any areas of land or water, or estate therein, or
rights in buildings of the sponsor as the Secretary considers necessary or desirable for
construction, operation, and maintenance at Federal expense of space or facilities for
such purposes. Such areas or any portion thereof will be made available as provided
herein within four months after receipt of a written request from the Secretary.

29. Airport Layout Plan.
a. 1t will keepup to date at all times an airport layout plan of the airport showing
1) boundaries of the airport and all proposed additions thereto, together with the

boundaries of all offsite areas owned or controlled by the sponsor for airport
purposes and proposed additions thereto;

2) the location and nature of all existing and proposed airport facilities and
structures (such as runways, taxiways, aprons, terminal buildings, hangars and

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 372014 Page 14 of 20



roads), including all proposed extensions and reductions of existing airport
facilities;

3) the location of all existing and proposed nonaviation areas and of all existing
improvements thereon; and

4) all proposed and existing access points used to taxi aircraft across the airport’s
property boundary. Such airport layout plans and each amendment, revision,
or modification thereof, shall be subject to the approval of the Secretary which
approval shall be evidenced by the signature of a duly authorized
representative of the Secretary on the face of the airport layout plan. The
sponsor will not make or permit any changes or alterations in the airport or
any of its facilities which are not in conformity with the airport layout plan as
approved by the Secretary and which might, in the opinion of the Secretary,
adversely affect the safety, utility or efficiency of the airport.

b. If'a change or alteration in the airport or the facilities is made which the Secretary
determines adversely affects the safety, utility, or efficiency of any federally
owned, leased, or funded property on or off the airport and which is not in
conformity with the airport layout plan as approved by the Secretary, the owner or
operator will, if requested, by the Secretary (1) eliminate such adverse effect in a
manner approved by the Secretary; or (2) bear all costs of relocating such
property (or replacement thereof) to a site acceptable to the Secretary and all costs
of restoring such property (or replacement thereof) to the level of safety, utility,
efficiency, and cost of operation existing before the unapproved change in the
airport or its facilities except in the case of a relocation or replacement of an
existing airport facility due to a change in the Secretary’s design standards beyond
the control of the airport sponsor.

30. Civil Rights.

It will promptly take any measures necessary to ensure that no person in the United
States shall, on the grounds of race, creed, color, national origin, sex, age, or
disability be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination in any activity conducted with, or benefiting from, funds

received from this grant.

a. Using the definitions of activity, facility and program as found and defined in §§
21.23 (b) and 21.23 (e) of 49 CFR § 21, the sponsor will facilitate all programs,
operate all facilities, or conduct all programs in compliance with all non-
discrimination requirements imposed by, or pursuant to these assurances.

b. Applicability

1) Programs and Activities. If the sponsor has received a grant (or other federal
assistance) for any of the sponsor’s program or activities, these requirements
extend to all of the sponsor’s programs and activities.

2) Facilities. Where it receives a grant or other federal financial assistance to
construct, expand, renovate, remodel, alter or acquire a facility, or part of a
facility, the assurance extends to the entire facility and facilities operated in
connection therewith.

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 150120



3) Real Property. Where the sponsor receives a grant or other Federal financial
assistance in the form of, or for the acquisition of real property or an interest
in real property, the assurance will extend to rights to space on, over, or under

such property.

Duration,

The sponsor agrees that it is obligated to this assurance for the period during
which Federal financial assistance is extended to the program, except where the
Federal financial assistance is to provide, ot is in the form of, personal property,
or real property, or interest therein, or structures or improvements thereon, in
which case the assurance obligates the sponsor, or any transferee for the longer of

the following periods:

[} So long as the airport is used as an airport, or for another purpose involving
the provision of similar services or benefits; or

2) So long as the sponsor retains ownership or possession of the property.

Required Solicitation Language. It will include the following notification in all
solicitations for bids, Requests For Proposals for work, or material under this
grant agreement and in all proposals for agreements, including airport
concessions, regardless of funding source:

“The (Name of Sponsor), in accordance with the provisions of Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 (78 Stat. 252, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000d to 2000d-4) and the
Regulations, hereby notifies all bidders that it will affirmatively ensure that any
contract entered into pursuant to this advertisement, disadvantaged business
enterprises and airport concession disadvantaged business enterprises will be
afforded full and fair opportunity to submit bids in response to this invitation and
will not be discriminated against on the grounds of race, color, or national origin
in consideration for an award.”

Required Contract Provisions.

1) It will insert the non-discrimination contract clauses requiring compliance
with the acts and regulations relative to non-discrimination in Federally-
assisted programs of the DOT, and incorporating the acts and regulations into
the contracts by reference in every contract or agreement subject to the non-
discrimination in Federally-assisted programs of the DOT acts and
regulations.

2) It will include a list of the pertinent non-discrimination authorities in every
contract that is subject to the non-discrimination acts and regulations.

3) It will insert non-discrimination contract clauses as a covenant running with
the land, in any deed from the United States effecting or recording a transfer
of real property, structures, use, or improvements thereon or interest therein to
a Sponsor,

4) It will insert non~discrimination contract clauses prohibiting discrimination on
the basis of race, color, national origin, creed, sex, age, or handicap as a

Adrport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014

Page 16 of 20



covenant running with the land, in any future deeds, leases, license, permits,
or similar instruments entered into by the sponsor with other parties:

a) For the subsequent transfer of real property acquired or improved under
the applicable activity, project, or program; and

b) For the construction or use of, or access to, space on, over, or under real
property acquired or improved under the applicable activity, project, or
program.

f. It will provide for such methods of administration for the program as are found by
the Secretary to give reasonable guarantee that it, other recipients, sub-recipients,
sub-grantees, contractors, subcontractors, consultants, transferees, successors in
interest, and other participants of Federal financial assistance under such program
will comply with all requirements imposed or pursuant to the acts, the regulations,
and this assurance.

g. Itagrees that the United States has a right to seek judicial enforcement with
regard to any matter arising under the acts, the regulations, and this assurance.

31. Disposal of Land.

a. For land purchased under a grant for airport noise compatibility purposes,
including land serving as a noise buffer, it will dispose of the land, when the land
is no longer needed for such purposes, at fair market value, at the earliest
practicable time. That portion of the proceeds of such disposition which is
proportionate to the United States' share of acquisition of such land will be, at the
discretion of the Secretary, (1) reinvested in another project at the airport, or (2)
transferred to another eligible airport as prescribed by the Secretary, The
Secretary shall give preference to the following, in descending order, (1)
reinvestment in an approved noise compatibility project, (2) reinvestment in an
approved project that is eligible for grant funding under Section 47117(e) of title
49 United States Code, (3) reinvestment in an approved airport development
project that is eligible for grant funding under Sections 47114, 47113, or 47117 of
title 49 United States Code, (4) transferred to an eligible sponsor of another public
airport to be reinvested in an approved noise compatibility project at that airport,
and (5) paid to the Secretary for deposit in the Airport and Airway Trust Fund. If
land acquired under a grant for noise compatibility purposes is leased at fair
market value and consistent with noise buffering purposes, the lease will not be
considered a disposal of the land. Revenues derived from such a lease may be
used for an approved airport development project that would otherwise be eligible
for grant funding or any permitted use of airport revenue.

b. For land purchased under a grant for airport development purposes (other than
noise compatibility), it will, when the land is no longer needed for airport
purposes, dispose of such land at fair market value or make available to the
Secretary an amount equal to the United States' proportionate share of the fair
market value of the land. That portion of the proceeds of such disposition which
is proportionate to the United States’ share of the cost of acquisition of such land
will, (1) upon application to the Secretary, be reinvested or transferred to another

Aidrport Sponsor Assurances 372014 Page 170120



32.

Lad
Lad

34.

eligible airport as prescribed by the Secretary. The Secretary shall give
preference to the following, in descending order: (1) reinvestment in an approved
noise compatibility project, (2) reinvestment in an approved project that is eligible
for grant funding under Section 47117(e) of title 49 United States Code, (3)
reinvestment in an approved airport development project that is eligible for grant
funding under Sections 47114, 47115, or 47117 of title 49 United States Code, (4)
transferred to an eligible sponsor of another public airport to be reinvested in an
approved noise compatibility project at that airport, and (5) paid to the Secretary
for deposit in the Airport and Airway Trust Fund.

¢. Land shall be considered to be needed for airport purposes under this assurance if
(1) it may be needed for aeronautical purposes (including runway protection
zones) or serve as noise buffer land, and (2) the revenue from interim uses of such
land contributes to the financial self-sufficiency of the airport. Further, land
purchased with a grant received by an airport operator or owner before December
31, 1987, will be considered to be needed for airport purposes if the Secretary or
Federal agency making such grant before December 31, 1987, was notified by the
operator or owner of the uses of such land, did not object to such use, and the land
continues to be used for that purpose, such use having commenced no later than

December 15, 1989.

d. Disposition of such land under (a) (b) or (¢) will be subject to the retention or
reservation of any interest or right therein necessary to ensure that such Jand will
only be used for purposes which are compatible with noise levels associated with

operation of the airport.
Engineering and Design Services.
It will award each contract, or sub-contract for program management, construction
management, planning studies, feasibility studies, architectural services, preliminary
engineering, design, engineering, surveying, mapping or related services with respect
to the project in the same manner as a contract for architectural and engineering
services is negotiated under Title IX of the Federal Property and Administrative
Services Act of 1949 or an equivalent qualifications-based requirement prescribed for
or by the sponsor of the airport.

. Foreign Market Restrictions.

It will not allow funds provided under this grant to be used to fund any project which
uses any product or service of a foreign country during the period in which such
foreign country is listed by the United States Trade Representative as denying fair
and equitable market opportunities for products and suppliers of the United States in
procurement and construction.

Policies, Standards, and Specifications.
It will carry out the project in accordance with policies, standards, and specifications
approved by the Secretary including but not limited to the advisory circulars listed in

the Current FAA Advisory Circulars for AIP projects, dated (the latest
approved version as of this grant offer) and included in this grant, and in accordance

Alfrport Sponsor Assurances 3720114

Page 18 of 20



with applicable state policies, standards, and specifications approved by the
Secretary.

35. Relocation and Real Property Acquisition.

a. It will be guided in acquiring real property, to the greatest extent practicable under
State law, by the land acquisition policies in Subpart B of 49 CFR Part 24 and
will pay or reimburse property owners for necessary expenses as specified in
Subpart B.

b. It will provide a relocation assistance program offering the services described in
Subpart C and fair and reasonable relocation payments and assistance to displaced
persons as required in Subpart D and E of 49 CFR Part 24.

¢. It will make available within a reasonable period of time prior to displacement,
comparable replacement dwellings to displaced persons in accordance with
Subpart E of 49 CFR Part 24.

36. Access By Intercity Buses.

The airport owner or operator will permit, to the maximum extent practicable,
intercity buses or other modes of transportation to have access to the airport;
however, it has no obligation to fund special facilities for intercity buses or for other

modes of transportation.

37. Disadvantaged Business Enterprises.

The sponsor shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in
the award and performance of any DOT-assisted contract covered by 49 CFR Part 26,
or in the award and performance of any concession activity contract covered by 49
CFR Part 23. In addition, the sponsor shall not discriminate on the basis of race,
color, national origin or sex in the administration of its DBE and ACDBE programs
or the requirements of 49 CFR Parts 23 and 26. The sponsor shall take all necessary
and reasonable steps under 49 CFR Parts 23 and 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the
award and administration of DOT-assisted contracts, and/or concession

contracts. The sponsor’s DBE and ACDBE programs, as required by 49 CFR Parts
26 and 23, and as approved by DOT, are incorporated by reference in this

agreement. Implementation of these programs is a legal obligation and failure to
carry out its terms shall be treated as a violation of this agreement. Upon notification
to the sponsor of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may
impose sanctions as provided for under Parts 26 and 23 and may, in appropriate cases,
refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 1001 and/or the Program Fraud
Civil Remedies Act of 1936 (31 U.S.C. 3801).

38. Hangar Construction.

If the airport owner or operator and a person who owns an aircraft agree that a hangar
is to be constructed at the airport for the aircraft at the aircraft owner’s expense, the
airport owner or operator will grant to the aircraft owner for the hangar a long term
lease that is subject to such terms and conditions on the hangar as the airport owner or

operator may impose.

Alrport Sponsor Assurances 372014 Page 190f20



39. Competitive Access.

a. Ifthe airport owner or operator of a medium or large hub airport (as defined in
section 47102 of title 49, U.S.C.) has been unable to accommodate one or more
requests by an air carrier for access to gates or other facilities at that airport in
order to allow the air carrier to provide service to the airport or to expand service
at the airport, the airport owner or operator shall transmit a report to the Secretary

that-

1) Describes the requests;

2) Provides an explanation as to why the requests could not be accommodated;
and

3) Provides a time frame within which, if any, the airport will be able to
accommodate the requests.

b. Such report shall be due on either February 1 or August | of each year if the
airport has been unable to accommodate the request(s) in the six month period
prior to the applicable due date.

Airport Sponsor Assurances 3/2014 Page 20 of 20



~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
zzzzzzzzzzzzz

LT0T ‘vT Y3dWIDaa
ONILIIW SUOLOIUIA 40 quvo4g

LT0T ‘'T€ ¥390100 DNIAN2
dOId3id HLNOW dNO0d IHL 04
140d3¥ TVIDONVNIL 8T0C A4

B




NI

61S 9GT FWOINI ONILYYIMO 1IN
90£°9 T w01'C 0961 NOILVIDINdIA
(U Vel ‘SATINVIVE HSYD OmF<&~UHFZ<_ﬁ_»<<IZ_.
RNy (e IHOIH INA YIMOT ISNIAXT LSTUTINI 1T
4 ) ¥ - ONILVYIdONON . SISNIAXI
ANV (IWODNI) ONILYHIdONON
LLLT LTIT £8S°t vo8’t FWOINI DNILYHIdO
e STUNAID0Yd
THSTIT Z6) 080°F €86'E 440 1ND ANI-YVIA £T0C Ad JAISNILXT
1T € 0vS 5 (o# 39%4) YIAHLO TV NOLLVNTYA 9102 ‘O£ ANNC -SONINYYI
INIWISIANI A9 Q31DVAINT ISNIdXT NOISNId
NOLLOWOHYd
s6¢ (ST b0T 68 ANV ONLLIDRIVIN $334 VYOI QILYTAY 41D HLIM J3LVIDOSSY
(o 3900) SIONTYIHIA ONIWLL GILVIDIINY
189 (68) obe 15T SADIAYIS TYNOISSIIOUd
0%t T A ¥IMOT
L6/ (zo1) ST 8971 (% 39vd) SATLTILLN ~-S1S0D HDNILYVIYIdO
, (9% 39vd) INLLVHILSINIWAY
€511 ) L6E LOb ANV TW33NID SIS ANd Hdg =
"STTVS 82 TI1dD YIHOIH
) IONYNILNIVIY WOYH SINNIATY NOISSAONOD =
€587 (m 9k 19 SALLITDVH ANY SONIQTING SFIVS ISIANVHOEIW 4109 =
(6 WY 54 35%8) S1T4INT Q3AYId SONNOY ¥ITWINNON
W'y 82T 290' 061'Z ANV SIDIA¥3S TANNOS3Id NINOLLVIVOS3 -5334 3109
. SASYIUONI A8 135440 ‘SILITIOVL 40 TVINTY
S3SN3dX3 ONILVYHIHO HLIM Q31VIDOSSY SIONTHILAIA ONIWLL
B-Bm- (# 39vd)
. 6TEFT 41 799°S 8775 SINNIAIY ONILYVYIO T % TT AY ¥IHOIH
-SINNIATY ONILVHIJO
13vang FONVIHVYA 135ang IVNLOVY
<+ wvar S0en b SISATVYNY JDNVINVA 139ang
INIHUND INIHAND OLYVvIA OLYVIA
(5,000 $)

LTOT ‘T€ ¥390100
ONIAN3 AOTd3d HLNOW ¥NO4 IHL 304

. SASNIdX3 ANV SINNIAITY 40 LINIWILVLS d31lvdITOSNOD




zZg)

¥ZE €S (5 80F TSY
6 8/ L8 7S +9 911 HOIYVYH NOLdWYH
(1) 174 LS 4 124 9z AOFAYH JAY
) 161 91 (8) €€z 144 ¥3Id HSIH HLNOWS1¥Od
() [ 9z (©) V&S b€ 1HOdUIV NIAYHANS
IONVINVA $200 $902 FONVIYYA S31vS SIVS
139ang aairisang TVNLOV 1395ang asrIonans VNRLOV SISATVYNY 13Nd4
VIHLO TV SHOULYHISIOI O IDVSNH Y3ilds
m.ﬁm ,v.ﬂ QN.H N@@ m Nwh m VOIRITS 109" ST3d OHDAYVL -
..Vl@ﬂ mlm. .Wﬂ H .—vmz lmm—‘—.Fo l_u—< S33d DUTHOOME SAIHSYIR/A R 410D %
IS ADOA ANY IDVIITHM = S333 4709w
ISIANVHOUIW
ScT G €Tt 81T 4705
ANNIATY
8p¢ L7 91 €47 NOISSIONOD
(MO739 37aV1L 335)
669 54 30+ 18514 SITVS 13and g1
; (LYVHI 31d 33S)
098¢ L6 647'T 9/€'T SINNIAIY 334
s SIILITIDV]
ceL's (1) £98°E 9SH'E 40 TVINIY
\ B
%l %t
13oang FONVYIUVA l3asang VNV
UVIA AVIA alva aiva 31Va O1 ¥V3IA SINNIAIY F3d4
INFYAUND INTVUND OLdvIA 0L UVIA
(5,000 $) -

IONIAN3I dOI¥3d HLNOW dNO4 IHL 04

LT10T ‘T€ ¥390100

SANNIAIY ONILVIIHO A3LVAITOSNOD



0VIT 0C 0'oc (¥4 o't 0’ST

|
|
|
'

BZST i 4 858 €«
IONVINSNI
ALMOHLAY
0'6¢ 0l 00T 08 06 0l 140d 9¢ (® a T AN
JONVYENSNI
§'g 0L - - 5z 0z 3ONWNIA 9 T ¥4 e V.ANIQ
0 - - 01 01 0z TvOIT 8Z§ (© VA 891 INIWIYLLTY
756 ob L1€ L5€ ANSNI HLTVAH
S€ - - - 50 0e ONIYIINIONI
S1I43N3g
0ve - 09T 01 ot 0's 3SUNOD 4109 3ONIIS
799% 76 ST 7E0°T f
o€ - - 0¢ - - NIAYHAMS OIS
ANV NOLLYDYA
190dHly = (ze) S (Vx4 aanyooy
0'LT - - 0L 02 o
¢ HENGNSHp 861 85 9g v6 IWLLYANO
. . b N
097 X ow - ver - HONYNILNIYIN sz @ 8vz 9T Q3L14INIENON
Thl's 9 757’1 61’ Qa1I4anNa3g
0T - - - ol ol IAILNDTXT
S3IDIAYIS
TANNOSYH3d
WIOL  NOD as NON  Nag N3g
AH  f9H /s i3sang  dONviava  1390N8  vnLv
e e AVIA dv3A Jivaol alvaol
INWHND  INTWNND HVIA dVIA
(SNOILISOd A3 1114) STSATYNY 44V1S INFHUMD

(5,000 $)

L10T ‘T€ 390100
IONIAN3I AOT¥3d HLNOW ¥NO04 FHL ¥O4
» . SLI4INILD ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId d3iLlVvdITOSNOD



"'SITA0TAWI TYNOSVIS ONV LIVHINOD ‘SIIADTdWI QILIJIN

NOILISOd QIUVHS T
38-NON “‘S3an10Xx3 ‘1

‘310N
juelsIssy
unupy
uesissy =  ofeg ugoy
uwpy - <
usiem awuerRK spunoin sjuaiaAed
LIYbNeoW pa = uopoN |y
Isyeads sdo
wueW = sanyes
sadINIR = poomyany aue
JURSISSY audem m:_n__:.am p: N {¢]
uiwipy B UoOMpoOoay e 103erado
ajpyoeT euey Isyeeds sdg eueg o UBLIdINDS
Heqdue)y = sejseuy uyog
ueyeuo
193se | J0giey Yieuor MMN"”MM
uojuey umey o IsI_Rds sdo spans aaeq b Loua.rwnm
neaspnog  wf losem  YUBWIdINDY
wMpooy saweg
sueq uePLID)g
Anoag .- (z) uesissy Sweys JURISISSY ) aojesado
1buljjog ueq r— wwipy oI o.: 1y DAeq Isijeads sdo pely Auoyp — .wmw.m_wﬁ__ww
Suewag peg ybnouogow
e it (T) weysissy uewadod sipues O e 103es9d0
)P woy - uwpy jueIUNOIDY ¥ spunoig - doysig uejty — juawidinby
siogng Apng loskeq Py emieag aneq AEHERRSECo Sjuswaney Xx0 qoq
. [ uewsio) uewag Yiog DISMONIP
ueysissy 5 ueLy pue@auy ppol
J93sey 1oqiey unupy uesns iebajeted JURISISSY 04d  juapusquiredng aojesado
2143 fyndag - : ﬁ aubepong  Poue)duoy o d 1w 9SINOD3ISISSY | 3siededs sdo m— JuaWdiInb3
S|OLUOIN Juesy uaLsyy 103 nSIUWpY RPUSIUONAUT = A , on dosiatadng se)snexuer pg
; BPURME e wISAS AT i . wesg %I uosey uehy 52a2.6u0) = (ST S—
‘ uosialied ssaf . HBYDIUS P 3 — - udsey) puesnag yer
ansen sabeueyy Hebaurig oad 1uapuauLIadng Sweydlg “Mu..a.%mmw
10q4eH JoiD suonesadp uRunosoY - wwnﬂm_ﬂw 1abeuey 30D vod asnoy islepadg sdo o Isissy e u..@E».Eu
yanneys Aseay HOSIBPUY HUM fasmmmma PLYINETS eyaddon eAue 1o8foud - sy wy) »aYyD uoyg Hoo|ared — Asimeddn sy 119q0y
T zpor uoy PAAOIRIEL sorem amm r_|||- aneren
JabeuRp Jebeuely 196euey
Kpoyany 2dueury R jPsuno) l1abeuen B [etBURn H03BUIDIO0)  gqq iaday Juswdinby [sueUIUIRY
HOg Jo10103Na  oopaig = 229U20 ANd2d  upasusbug 25103 3105 Aundag Aosoutod Aaquo3 o) Nuesy spuely
uoaael ouay Jauue) AT HOUPIEDNEW amosg epepw O}ARG 103§ Sseaned p3 MmaIpuy — :
| - » X J
uEsIsSYy
ulwpy
BARDeY I
lasthioy JETEY
[CACIVETSY 1030341
pue aopang Jodayy
Awndag — uesug jneq
JIYOUIY uuhy
J1ova.41a
SU0.LI3¥Iq 40 quvos 3IAINODXI
. B2yny pineg

ANIHAND -1UVHD NOILVZINVOY
ALTHYOHLNV LNIWdOTIA3QA 3SVId



TZ0T (€59 %% Y415 €511 ol L6t Loy
SISV 3505 ©) (44 (741 13N-"3H1I0 TV
(4 8¢ 13 (74 14D 4109 29 T 8z Ay S334 YNVE
ISIANVHOYIW A SNOLLYDINNWWOD
081 (+1) 16 LL 4109 89 (9) o be / INOHAT 1AL
0zT (o1) ob 0€ AITIOYL LSYOD 091 b 98 06 JONVENSNI
159 (z€) vLE LEE 3nd /GE T 0zt 121 VOI4

139ang JAONVIUVA 139ang wvnLyv

13aoang FONVINVA  1394an9 VNIV
UVIA dvIA ilva Jiva UVIA YVIA aiva 31va TVHINID ANY
INJHHND  LINIHWUND 01dvaA Ol YvIA YIHLO TV INTHUND INTHHND OLYUVIA  OLYVIA IALLVHUISINIWAY
189 . (68} ove TST 6L L0T LT 8971
w7 3 7 7T 13N -¥3HI0 TV 09 ED 0c £ NGk
110 ANV
€/ o1 8¢ b LIaNY WNYI1X3 L6 (€D) o1 € SYO IVHNLYN
ADOTONHDIL TLSOHSIA
00T € 81 | ¥4 JLISVYM
S8 (e) 8¢ Sz NOLLYWYOJNI 0
ozt {93) 98 0¢ ¥3Lym
005 " (10m) /91 99 o1 0zd (82) GET 201 ALDDIY1D3T13
13nang FONVIUVA 13sang VALV
l3sang IONVIIVA  13odng NV - WVEA VETY 3lva alva
UVIA UVIA ilva 3Lva Sa0IAN3S INTHUND INTHEND 0L uv3A 0L ¥ViA SITLTTILLN
INFWHND INTHIND  OLUVIA  OLdVIA IVNOISS3I40ud
(s.000 $)

LT0T ‘T€ Y390.100
ONIAN3 AOI¥3d HLNOW ¥NO4 3HL Y04
9 SISN3IdX3 ONILVIIHO YIHLO A3LVAITOSNOD



L

"SALVY LSIYIINT INFHIND ANV TINIONYLS 1930 WYIL ONOT INTHIND ¥ad FHL ONIQHVOIY NOLLYWIOINI ¥IHLUNS ¥O4 ST# 39vd 335 T
‘JION

k44 (§2) 14 =
9T q IvioL YIH10
ANV IWODNI
HLNOWS1YOd
JYILNI
91 G 40 ALD ¥) (b) (m (s) 1s
ANVE ISNIdX3
- - AN3AIAOYd 91 - g 5 1S3U3INI
139ang alva
_ VOSH  Oldva, lasang  3IoNviuva  139ang WNALVY
uvaa YV3IA ilvg ol alva
ASNIdXI 1STHILINI INTHNND  INTWEND UVAA oL
UVIA
{(s,000 $)

| LT0T ‘TE Y3000 |
DNION3I AOT¥3d HINOW ¥NO4 aHLYOod |
ISN3dX3 (IWOONI) DNILVHIdONON a3LVAITOSNOD



€01

IS

Q31OT41S3d

A
=i
MJ
(<)

|
0
™~

9.8
S0¢

0g5’S
91
¥15°s

(3 IORILSTINN

L10C "T€ 9340100 1Iv

Tv.iOL

AQVA L NOIFYOL

QNN AYIHSIHH
-NVOT ONIATOAIY

ONIDQ34d
AYOFUVH

ANIFWIOVYNYIN
HOFdVH

SANNH TYYINTD

SHOGUVH
ANV S1H0d
40 NOISIAIG

MOYOST INVYNIL
SANN4 TVY3INTD

ALTYOHLNV
IN3IWdOT3A3A
Isv3id

SINTTVAINOI ANV HSYD

(s,000 $)

z62
#01
059°C

£10T
TE DO

00999

(zsg)
ag
887
Z8T'1

SEF'PY

669
888
JAVAS

£LT0T
0ENNC

NOILISOd 13N V1Ol

Q3IOTEISTINN

ANOZ IAVYIL NOIFHOH
ONIDAFAA FOFIVH
ANN4 NYO1 ONIAOTAZY
*40d Q31014 153y

S1ISSY TVLIdVD NI ENFWLISIANI 13N
NOILISOd 13N

NOISN3d

S3UNOSAY
40 SMOTINI azyy343a

SATLNIAVIN W10L

(s1# 39v4) SILLTUGVIT L1 YIHLO
ALTTIEGVIT NOISN3d 13N

SITLITIGVIT LINFHUNONON
SIALLTIGVIT INFHRIND TWIOL

S3IUDIGYIT 17 -NOLLIOd INIHAND
ALTTIOVH D01 ONIATOATY

ANNIATY QINYYINN

NOILDOYLSNOD -I18VAVd SINNODDV
F1GVAVd SINNQDDVY

SIILITIGVIT INIHAND
SILITIgvI

i
|
|
{
|
i
!
i

__

£10T

LT LT
T9EEL SEE'EL
i _ VEIR T 1£9'59
{9€ £0€'T
£66'€9 89£'%9
€LY TLLY
£60'T L0
089 569
STTZ 268'S
60+ 9ES
S0S PLET
TTE9 E0'y

LT0T

NOILISOd 13N 40 SINJWILVYLS ILVATTOSNOD

NOISN3d

S3IUYNOSIY 40
SMOT4LN0 a3yu343q

S$13SSV 1violL

(bI#-01# $39vd) SSIIOU
NI NOLLDNYLSNOD

INIWINDI
ANV SONIAIING ‘aNV1

S13ISSV TVLIdVYD

S1ASSY QFLOTHLSIY TVLOL

13N
-SFTGVAIAOIY SINNODDV

SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
S13aSSV Qa40Id 1S3

S13SSY INIYHND 1oL
S13SSV ¥3H10

13N
-ITEVAIZOIY SINNQDDY

SINIIWAINDI ANV HSYD
S13SSY LNIWUND

S13ssv



|

- 6 - - 6 65 65 TIYMLIHOS ANY ALTINDAS L10d 3AVHOIdN Hdd

(9102-£0 D8S) NOLLONYLSNOD

- - b6 $ST 101°T 8.1 058’1 91-77-60 IDIVNIVHA ANV INFWIAY INVIIXV.L MYQ

- € - (1) 12 8/ £0S £T-81-60 (£102-80 94S) dINOI TYAOWIY MONS MVA

(970Z-50 99S) WALSAS INIWIDVYNYI

- 8t L0€ (81) £6g £/€ 68 91-12-€0 NOLLYDIHIINAQL ALTHND3S WSd

- - - (©) € €/€ £6€ LT-81-S0 (19 dIv) AQNLS ONINNYId TYNIWYIL WSd'

(09 d1Vv) NOLLDNYLSNOD

: 124} - (9) 0T $20'T 0ET'T LT-81-50 / IVAOWIY NOLLONYLSAO WSd

0¢ - () ¥E 588 1€6 L1-£2-80 (6S dIV) INFWITHOV YNAWITY AYMNNY WSd

= N - (96) SHT 588 §97'1 L1-8T-50 (85 dIV) NOIS3A $€-9T AVMNNY WSd

= I PEp (z2) £€S 615 9pg 9T1-TZ-+0 (95 dI¥) SNOLLYAONTY WOOUHLYE TYNIWYIL WSd

- - N4 (02) 59T 91¢ £ee $T-G2-H0 (+T0Z-+0 99S) NOISIA NOLLDNYLSFO WSd
QaLLINGNS vad ana 31vVad oL JUVYHS 3ivd ol @QAVYMY 103C0ud diva JFWVYN 103L0dd

LNNOWY A0NVIVE d3AIDIY vad A3IAN3IdX3 ANVID V1oL TVAOUddY
(s,000 $)

LTOT 'T€ ¥3901D0 40 SY
SITAVAIIDIY TVINIWNYIAODYILNI 40 AJVHWINS



o
™)

(341 T0¢ 8S¢C

n
<

Q
o)
i
j o
o0y
=]
()
3
o)
i
il

(09 dIV) NOLLONYLSNOD / IWAOWIY NOILONYLSEO

be 23 - pE - (6§ dIV) INFWITUOV dNGWITY AYMNNY WSd
- - 03] L - ($T0T-+0 99S) NDISIA NOILONYLSHO
0g 0g - 0€ -

AVMIXVL QdvNO TYNOLLYN dIv

oy
1
t
(
o™

(19 dI¥) AQNLS ONINNVId TYNIWYIL

2 (8¢) (1) € 8¢ S31aVL ANV ONLLYAS TYNIWYIL
_ (9102-50 99S) WILSAS
- (8vg) (g5¢) S 8pe INIWIDYNYIW NOLLYDIJILNIAL ALTINDIS
ST 6t - 6t 96 (85 dIV) NOISAA +E-9T AVMNNY
(WSd) LHOdHIV HLNOWSLYOd
LI-TE-0T IONVHD IDIANIS STNLIANIAXI /1 oo g9
1v UVaA NI INV1d dv3A 1 FWVYN 1D3r0ud
rm_Wz<._<m ANIHYND 1IN OL dIASNVUL INIHAND FONVIVE

T —

(5,000 $)

SSTAD0Ud NI XIOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AYVWINS



L

FONVNILNIVIA

2 767 (ToT1) v0E 108
¥ = = = ¥ (£102-80 94S) INTWJINOI TYAOWIY MONS
(9107-£0 94S)

- (z64) (tor'n) #0E 6L NOLIDNYLSNOD IDVNIVIA ANV INFWIAYC INVIIXVL
(MVQ) LHOdUIV NIAVHANS

LI-TE-0T JONVHD IDIANIS STNLIANIAXI 1 ge.g0

1v UVIA NI INV1d dVIA 1iv JWVN 10310ud
JONVIVE INJHUND 13N QL Y3dSNVIL INIHAND FONVIVE :
(s,000 $)

SSFUD0Ud NI NYOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUVWIWNS

{(@INNLLNOD)



cl

.. 5 < - SINIFWIDVIdIY W3 LNdWOD

NOILVYLSINIWAY
T - {09) 09 T

- - (09) 09 = HIMOW AYMAIVS OWOL
T - - - I AQNLS ALTIIAVIA T1EM
3SUNOD 4109

LI-T€-0T IONVHD IDIANIS STINIIANIIXI  LI-0£-90

1v uv3A NI INV1d dvIa 1v JWVN 153104d
B FONVIVE LINIHEND L3N OJ ¥I4ASNVHL LNIYAEND JONVIVE
(5,000 $) |

{(@INNILNOD)

SSIUD0Ud NI NYOM NOILONYLSNOD 40 AUVIWNWNS



€l

= (8) 8 =

W3 LSAS ONTHOLINOW WYYV FdId ANV ALIYND3AS

li0odiavyl

LT-TE-0T IONVHD IDIAYIS SIYNLIANIAX3I LT-0E-90
iv UVIA NI INVd dvaa 1v IWVN 1D3IAC0Ud
FONVIVE INTHIND 13N OL YIISNVAL ANFHAND FDNVIVE
(5,000 $)

SSAAD0Ud NI YHOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AUV

H{@3NNLLNOD)

WWNS



vi

|

Z9¢ 9¢6 (785°1) 559 T0ET Wi0L
[i74 v (§%9)] ST o7
= - (]3] ot = HOSSTUIWOD INTHIVI DT
= - (m T - W3LSAS ONIHOLINOW WYYV THId ONY ALTYND3S
6 b - b g FHYMLH0S ANV ALTMNDIS 140d Iaveodn
17 - - - 1T NOLLYOTIddY INVYD INVTLSY-
(HdQ) SYOFUVH ANV SLYO0d 40 NOISIAIA
LI-TE-0T IONVHD IDIANIS STUNLIANIAXI £LT-0€-90
1v UVIA NI INV1d HviA 1iv JWVN L33C0dd
FONVIVE INIHHEND 13N O1 ¥34SNVHL INIHIND FONVIVE
(s,000 $)

SSFUD0Ud NI XHOM NOILINYLSNOD 40 AJVHWNWNS

{(@3NNLLNOD)



6te W10l

3
|
|

TEE o911 W10l
- 810C Ad
NI dIvd ALITIGVIT
6b€ 86 85 = NJIS A3INUOOV
1T 0z0Z %0S¥ ©
310N T0¥INOD
91T 6102 NOILATIOd
UILYM
91T 810¢ -HLNOWS1YOd
6bE £ee 911 40 ALDD
HL1NOWS1¥0d YVIA NOILYOd
10 9 anda NOILIOd
A VOSH INNOWY W3l ANFHUND
. . violL ONOT

1

N3IWAVd3Id IDIAY3S 1930 40 I1NAIHOS

(5,000 $)

LT0T ‘T€ ¥390.100 40 SV
SALLITIAVI1 193d W31 DNO1

Sl



IWOONI

Zsv's) 852 WsZT™) 585 T) ONILVHIHO 1IN
008°¢ (8zm) 997’1 8cT’1 NOILVID3¥d3d
ASN3dX3
ANV (IWOONI)
- - - - ONILYY3IdONON
(£89°T) 0Tt (819) (sov) FWOONI ONILYHIO
1072 PIT £os 689
- - - - ¥IHLO TV
NOLLOWOYd
8T - 9 9 ANV ONLLIXYYIN
SIDIANIS
- - - - IYNOISSIH0Nd
(443 (1) ) Ll SILLNLLN
JALLVYISINIWAY
i4 0T Z8 76 ANV TV¥3aNID
. FONVYNILNIVW
SALLNIDVH
9sT'T (sz1) 10¢ 9/ ANV SONIATING
_ SLI43N3E ANV
656 81 (1743 8e€ SADIAYIS 1ANNOSHId
SASNAdX3
ONILVY3dO
SANNIATY
¥I0°T W) [5:74 T8¢ DNILVY3dO
IVNLOY
139ang IDONVIMVA  139ang Jlva
uvaA UV3IA Jiva oL
VIS ANTHRIND 0L ¥vaA UvIA
(5,000 $)

9l

- aem&.e! \ ) Sas—
e I ———
ViVd INFWINVIdNI
YIoT (€2 8T T8C
S9 (£) 01 L YIHIO TV
SINNIARY
T $T S 6T 334
SINNIATY
L z £ S NOISSIINOD
TYLINTY
108 (e1) 192 0S¢ STV
13sang IONVINVA  L39ang WLV :
UV3IA Uv3IA 3iva 3ivg SINNIATY
WOSIA ANTHAND OL VA

OLYv3aA

ONILYVY3dO

LAOdAUIV HLNOWSLYOd
LT0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 HNIANI AOIY3d

HLNOW dNO04 3IHL 304 SNOILYY3IdO 40 INIWILVILS

= 00001
——L 0000T

-t 0000

[uelekity
o00'os
00008
0000L
woos
onove

000001




(855T) ToES {00T) (€06'3) (Zs8)

_ IWODNI
85 z 99T ot) ONILVYIdO 13N ST0T Ad
9zb _ b1 ZbT NOLLVINIHdIa (599°1) €09 o1) - (LLv'y) (169) -600C Ad
- 9T0¢Z A4
ISNAdXT 50T 154 (¢61) . (€9)
ANV (3WOONI) (612) T0€ - (626) * (16) 2107 Ad
-, - - - ONILVHIdONON
129 b6 - (02) (¢ 8T0T Ad
(ezT) T ¥e) (z2) JWODNI DNILYHILO
. _ __ WIOL SANNd AVdIY aNadx3 Vd3do MO
e @ 6 58 INVID 1830 WLIdYD HSVD 13N
€9 (6) SE 9z AN YIHLO TV o G i i -
NOILOWOYd . . , .
% 1€6'C 8107 Ad
) ) ) i ANY ONLLIRIVIY 482 wov's 9v'8
[ T 4 € S3DIAYIS TYNOISSIHOUd 60 $ SEL'9T 985'8 646 £70T Ad
€ (9) o1 g SN 30Id dv3IA dlva HINOW alos
. JAY V1oL OLYVIA  INIYHND 13nd 40
JALLYYISININGY RITY : SNOTIVD
67 (€) €1 01 GNVIv¥aN T e ST o W
IONVNIINIVIW SILLTTIDVL i s G e
r4: S €z 8¢ ANV SONIGTINg 08t o7) L €9
S1143N3g ANy T @ T (9 YIHLO TV
6 - b1 v1 SADIAYIS TANNOSYId by (€) /5 be SIS 1an4
SASNIdX3 VNI
ONILV¥3dO ) (1 S be SILLIIOVS
o SINNIATY , ;
08T 0D (74 9 ONILYYIdO 139ang IONYIYVA 139and VNV
VIR UvIA Jiva 1va SINNIATY

139ang  IDNVIIVA  139ang VALV
UVIA UVIA 3lva Jiva oL

VoS LINIHAND OL¥V3A QL dv3A ONILVY3dO
TVOSIH LNIFHHND OLYVIA AVIA

(5,000 $)

1LAOdUIV NIAVHANS

£T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 HNIANI AOTY3d
_._._.ZO_)_ UNO4 FHL Y04 SNOILVYIHO 40 LNIWILVLS



WEOUZH 07 jdm ST07 Adw 107 ke 2107 jg
0569 z 6197C 98977 ONILVHIHO L3N Hdd 109 NIATHANS W3d 140430Vl
Ly - L2 A . 1 H L O
918 (6) £/T $9z7 NOILLVIDIdd3d
- 00E
dSNIdX3
aNV (JWODNI) - 609
- - - - ONILV¥IJONON
IWOOINI ; 006
955’ $107T Ad
95/°¢ €4) 7S6'T 0S6°T ONILVYIdO 169t SToT A | oot
o . _ TIO'T  8L0'T WL0L i1 '€ 9107 Ad
719 (G 897 67T wmm mﬁww Ad ~
- T
: 8IT  €Ir Hda 005 =
0zt (o1) ot 0¢ YIHIO TV ) 1.1 4109 . HMTvioL I
0z 9z NIAVHAMS b - 0081 =
NOLLOWO¥d 009 859 WSd S
- - = - ANV ONLLINAVI 80T OT1 LMOJIaVAL R
SADIAYIS 8102 L10Z HMI dLA Ad
- - - - TYNOISSIH0Ud - 00ke
2 () st ar SALLOLLA LINN SSINTISNT A9 SISA TYNV NOILdWNSNOD HAWOI
JALLVYISINIWGY
9%, z ST VA QNVY IVHINTD e R -
IONYNILNIVIA B9E'8 [§19) T4 % 690°E
SALITTIOVS
€1€ (c8) 88 ss ANV SONIGTINg
S1T43N3g aNY 24 8¢ €8 21 UIHLO TV
- - - - SIDIAYIS TINNOSHId
SILLIMIDVA
S3ISN3IdX3 121'8 (68) LE0'E 846'C 40 TVINTY
N
ONILV¥3d0 139ang IDNVINVA 139ang WLV
SINNIATY Uv3A UYIA 31va 3iva SINNIATY
39578 a9 (143 690°C DNILVY3dO . wsE

LINFHAIND OL ¥v3IA OLdvIA ONILVY3dO

139ang IONVIMVA  135ang VNV
UVIA UvIA Jiva 3iva
WOSIH ANTWRIND  OL¥VIA 0L YvIA

(s,000 $)

140d3avyl
£T0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 DNIANI AOTH3d
HLINOW dNO04 IHL Y04 SNOLLVYIJO 40 INIWILYIS



JFWOINI

JWOONI —
VAT 9 T0T €EF [34 ONILYYIdO i INEEVEZED 1SN
. wouvozu30 seT NOLLVIDIud3a
DNIANT1OX3
88 1z b9 b9 68 owm_%%mww aNY (TWOOND
- ONILVIIdONON
SINNIATY
S6€'T S GoT L0T'T 911 ONILYHIAO Lrs BEOINHONIVHZA0
WIOL WS Asg;, V9990 goms TZ6T ® 958 8v8
good  ISHNOD oYd SISATVNY 05z T4 sz1 05T ¥IHLO TIV
LINN SSaNisNg NOLLOWOUd
8S (s ST 0z ANV ONLLANAYI
X544 T T S6ET STDIANIS
Ja: £ 9 6 TYNOISS30¥d
¥IHLO ANV
SZC 12 €11 (21 JSIANVHOYIW S6T (78 4y 8¢ SaUnun
ST8T 50T %66 BOTT IALLVYLSINIWGY
Yo s1 16 901 aNY TV¥INID
8T £ 3 6 SNOSST1 FONNILNIVI
0z1 T & S YOLVINIWIS SATLTOVA
0ze ST €51 891 aNY SONIGTING
a3 91 291 8/1 SAIHSYIBWIW
) S1T43IN3E ONV
(SE'T 63 £78 Z16 $334 4109 68 €1 bbe (SE * SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SANNIATY 334 S3ISN3dX3
SINNIATY ONILYY¥3dO
seg 9z 8T 9T NOISSIONOD SINNIATY
5757 55T VT SBET ONILVY¥3IdO
135and FONVIUVA 13anang VNV
WAL g3y Y 31vq SINNIATY Hoang - INVIvA - 130dng iy el
WIS INTWIMD OL ¥vIA 3 avaA 4vIA aLva ALva
o mSS OLWER . OL¥VAA ONILv¥ado WIST INRRIND  OLWVAA 0L wvaA
(s.000 $)

3S4N0D u_._OU
| LTOC ‘TIE mmmO._.UO ONIAN3 Ao1ydad
ol HLNOW ¥NO04 FHL 04 SNOILYY3dO 40 LNIWILVLS



L0£'%0T 69v°€TT $334 WOOY ANV a004 5755 W10L

, . 06b'2€ YITWIWNON = e U
TEb'ES 68b /4 53N9VI 6ee'/T ESEW
LbE'LTT STH'TIET AVd INFWYNANOL NOSV3S -SANNOY 9T0Z
1068 9Lz 0b-ZT SdNOYD £80°ES W.LOL
082/8€ HIGWIWNON
aia ala SNOILONNZ LOE'PT WIGIWAW

LT0T Ad 8TO0C Ad 3asynod /an1d

868'0v/ $ 5666491 § 5% % YATA
- £IEH0T annec - £5T annc (NOSvas) SGNNOY YIGWIWNON / ¥IFWIN LT0T
- $10'2LT AYW , : : . L e A T . el
. : - SPET AVH 09 09 [4% SAVQ NIVY
- 1S€°8TT Tnidv ’
- 0.6 Y4V 9£6"pS 674'PS  [80°ES J3AV1d SANNOY
; 2EoEs HodvW - 0ET'SC HOUVIW NOSVIS QLA aix
- 6£5'28 AdVNgI ) czt'cr s 9102 97107 LT07
- $00°16 AYVYNINVT B B serat a0 ot tos's toss
\ 12082 ANYNNYE " :
- 00+'80T ¥IGWIDIQ ) 861'TZ NIAWIHIa _
- . 890°88 YIGWIAON . ON*\Nﬁ WIAWIAON 9107 % m
Z8¥'9ST 9T4'2eT ¥3F01D0 se1'e [2a'c ¥3E0150
7, 7 |
99/°841 £5£'09T Y9I L1d3TS 7 } WIGWILATS ozw |
1 1 :
1$6'012 TLH'T6T 1snonvy z66 b9 1SnonY W
66T'S6T $  v/9'e8T $ Amne 57 § g1 $ xne !
SIVS _
Ssouo SINNIATY
8T0T Ad LT0Z Ad TIIyn 8T0T Ad LTOT A4 YOLVIAWIS (Nosvas) 3AV1d 410D 40 SANNOY

ANV dvg

47109

V1va SNDRIVIWHON3IG 3S3N0D 4109 A

174



60T

[Gi4)

|

[*2]
fa]
Rl

AWOINI

(G3L0141S34NN) IYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTYOHINV L3404
LTO0T ‘T€ ¥390.100 DNIANI AOTYad

St [5Y4 ONLIVYIJO
(NOLLYID3¥d30
ONIANTOX3)
SIASNIIX3
0T1 6r1 PP1 £61 86 £vl ONLLYHYIJO
. SINNIAIY
T 621 €52 1434 %4 (443 ONLLY¥3dO
SISATVNY
NIWaV DYNVI 13394S UIId HSIH JOTUVH HOgUVYH LINN
HO"gUVH RE) 3.1 7] HLNOWSLHOd JAY NOLdWVH SSINISNg
02T $E 68 TE6 WIOL
€6 12 5% $9 YIHIO TV
529 Ly 0.8 LTh S37VS 13nd
S08 [044) (o4 (744
$TC [§22)] [ k41 ND0A / F9VHM
0ST L 4 61 SNOLLYY1SIOFY
911 % z8 98 ONIIdVd
5143 4 801 111 S334 ONIYOOW
INNIATY 334
INNIATY
9 (e) 9 ¢ NOISSIONOD
STIVINTY
169 ) €7¢ 61C ALTTIOVS
1395ang IONVIIVA 139ang VALV SINNIATY
vIA WVIA Jiva 31va ol DNILV¥3dO
YOS NENERH 2] OL ¥v3IA UVIA
(s,000 $)
| ord

e
886

9c
911

£TC

LLT

666

o1
(60)

m

()

€€

<3

JONVIAIVA
dV3A
LNTHIND

ct
e

19

lE

i)

768

139ana
alva
OL¥v3A

6¢T
6€C

€1
[43

89
8¢

6LE

T¢6

NV

41va
OL ¥v3A

IWOONI dO 13N

NOILYID3dd3a

ISNIdX3
ANV (IWOONI)
DNILVYIdONON

JWOODNI ONILVYHIdO

13N - ¥3HLO TV

NOLLOWOYd
ANV ONLLINAVIA

SIOIAYIS
IVYNOISS340dd

SILLNILN

JALLVAISININGY
ANV TVHINID

JONVNILNIVIN ANV
Jv4 GNV SHNIQIINg

S1I43N39 ANV
SADTAYIS TINNOSHI

S3ASNIdX3
ONILVY3dO

SIANNIAIA
ONILVI3dO

HLNOW dNO0d4 JHL Y04 SNOILYYIdO 40 ANIWILVILS



FWOINI

INODNI

[€2] iz Z (€3] ONILVYIdO LIN (V3] ©) ® (9] ONILVYIdO LIN

- - - NOILVIDIYdAa 59 r44 44 NOILVID3¥d3a

ISNIA 3ISNIdX3

aNV (3IWOONI) anv (IWOINI)

- - - - DNILVYIJONON r - . - - ONILV¥IdONON

IWOONI INODINI

) (L) (4 () ONILYYIdO LS (g) Pou i 8 DNILVY3dO

[3 A € [ S 8 €1 j14

- - - - YIHIO TV - - 5 YIHLO TV

NOLLOWOXd NOLLOWOYd

@ ANV ONLLINUYI ANV ONLLINAYIW

SAITANIS SADINYIS

- TYNOISSHOUd TYNOISSIH0Ud

- SALLTILLA SAUTTLLN

IALLYY LSINIWAY IALLVYLSINIWGY

- ANV IVHIND ANV TVYINID

JDNVNILNIVIA IDNYNIALNIVI

SALLITIOVS STV

6 ANV SONIQTING ANV SONIQTINg

S1T43N39 ANV SLIJIN3d any

- S3DIAYAS TINNOSHId SIDIAAIS TINNOSYId

S3ISN3dX3 S3ISN3A4IX3

ONILVYIdO ONILYY3dO

SINNIAIY SINNIATY

z : 5 g ONILVYIdO z01 € 5% (34 ONILVY¥3dO

ONIDa3aua
139aNd  IONVIIYA  139ang wnv INOZ 3avil 139ang  NVIIVA 139009 WLV O
UYIAA WYIA 3iva 3iva HvIA VIA aiva 3iva .
TWOSIH  INTWNND  OLWVAA  OLuvaA NDIFHO4 WVOSH___INIWNND  OLAVIA Ol WvaA w

(5,000 %)

(@3.L014153%) FYTHSAWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY 1d0d

LT0T ‘T€ ¥3901D0 HNIANI AOTY3d
2z HLNOIW dNO04 JHL Y04 SNOILYY3IdO 40 LINJWILVIS



JWOONI

‘SANNA a3¥3153n03S 53aNOXI (+) 9 HlNuu 8 9 ONILV¥3dO 13N
- - - NOLLVIDIHd3a
N N . Ternen
R — (x) ANV (IWODNI)
£91 91 % -(ADNIIDI43a) - ONILVYIdONON
$S30X3 ANNd
9z FWOINI ONILVYILO
. . (x) % -3Lvy [ T 8 6
€16 906 NOILVZIIILN WIHLO TV
. TVLIAYD
- S NOLLOWOYd
[ L8117 NV ONLLINYYIW
880°T 0T ,
r44 SADTAUIS IYNOISSIIOUd
956 0b6 W31 ONOT
zet et INTHIMD - SLILLN
BNIANVISTAS JALLVYLSINIWGY
BNIANVISINO
SNVOT - ANV TVYINTD
¥OT 1T JONVYNILNIVIA
: SILLITOVA
SaNnd - - - - ANV SONIGTING
- - aFILSANDIS
S1I43IN39 aNY
$0T 11 SANNA TYYINTD - - - - SADIAYIS TINNOSHId
STONVIVE HSVD SASNIdX3
£10Z-1£-0T £102-0£-90 : INEVHIA0
T ONPE MEeNwEl S3INNIATA
o2 [63] 91 37 ONILVYIdO
aNN4d NVO1
13sang FONYRAVA 13sang wnLv ONIATOAIY
UYIA UYIA 31va alva
WOSIH  INJWAND OL ¥VIA 01 4vaA

(s,000 $)

(@anNLINOD)

(@31014153¥) IYIHSAWVH MIN 40 ALTHOHLNY 140d

LT0T ‘TE€ Y390100 HNIANI AOIy3d
& HLNOW dNOd JH1 YO SNOILVYIdO 40 INIWILYILS



ve

(FHTHSIWVH M3IN 40 ALTHOHLNY L4Od DNIANT1IX3I) z OHu—-Hmo a -—uw z m o ..—uz m z m|—|<|—|m
ALTYOHLNV LN3IWdOT13IA3A ISYId

||1
SIIvE  9TEwE NOILISOd 13N IVIOL | o8ET NOTSNd
5.8 8bT QILOTALSTANN | SIOUNOSIY 40
- - INOZ IOVYL NOIFNOS | 78209  TZ5°09 SMOT4LNO A3¥YI43q
- - ONIDAIYA YOGUVH i S1ISSV TV.LOL
- - ANN4 NVOT ONIAOTATY |
b |
2404 QIONISTY |
| PSEPS ¥I#'SS
T06'€S 8LT'bS S13SSV TV.AIdVD NI INIWLSIANI L3N | (T#-0r# $39v8) SSIN0Ud
TS0 draN __ 9bE (8T'T NI NOLLDNYLSNOD
— —_— _ ANIWAINOI
It (£ NOISN3d | o0rg LTT'HS ANV SONIQTING “aNVT
S3ID4NOSIY
40 SMOT4NI GI¥y343q S13SSY TV.LIdVD
8TTL EIEZ SALLTUSYI WLIOL | - - ST WiEL
99% 19%
13N
rats 91¢ SILLOIGVIT 17 ¥IHIO | = : -S31GVAIZOTY SLNNODDY
SSE'p S5 ALTIGYIT NOISN3d 13N
| - - SINTFTVAINOI ANV HSYD
SITLITIAVIT INTHUNONON |
. | S13ISSV Aa1OTYLISIY
T952 b k4 SALLIGVI] INRRIND VLOL |
911 911 SALLTIEVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INTHIND ZEP9 Z00'S S1ISSY INININD TYLOL
- - D . “_
| ALTTIOVH D071 ONIATOAIY f 18 €6t S13SSY ¥IHLO
b1 80b ANNIATY GINYVINN | 13N
501 888 NOLLDNYLSNOD -F1gVAYd SINNODOY 7 tes 8sT'T ~F18VAIIO3 SINNODY
002z 121 TIGvAYd SINNODDY | 0ES'S 952’ SINITVAINDI ANV HSYD
SILLITIAVIT INTHUND W S13SSV INTHUND
102 L7107 SILLINEVIT = 10T £10T S13ssv
IE1D0  0ENAC | TELDO  0ENAC
(5,000 $)

— - i ~ DQO‘S-
= L ooo’e-
i
. = s 000’ -
9 S| 10T AJ ET0T At
o) = — R
_ - — ——~ 000"%
— - -~ 000’
0€ ANNL LV

NOILISOd d3LOTI1STANN LIN

'S1I43N3d ANV

SADIAYIS TANNOSHId O1 IALLY 1Y

NOLLYTYOS3 1S0D A9 a30330X3
N339 SVH IdD / NOLLV1VOS3 INNIATY =

"ALTIIGVIT NOISN3d d3ndody -

"ININAVAIY

1430 ANV S123r0ud .1IdvD

QLYY INVYONON [d0ddnS Ol
NOLLYOT190 WIONVNIH GINNILNOD -

SISATVNV NV NOISSNDSIA




0€ IANAC LY
NOILISOd Q3LOTYLSIUNN 13N

"STONVIVE ANN- AFLDTALSTANN Ad AIF40saY

N338 SYH NOITIIW 6'0$ ITIHM NOTTIIW

0'T$ Q3AINOUd SYH ANNA NOISNVAX3 ¥3id JHL
"SUVIA TVOSIH 3FYHL 1SVd NI S1S0D 103C04d

LNIWIAOYAINI ANV NOILVIISIAOW WIALSAS
INIWIDVYNYIN dILYM WAOLS NI NOITIIW 6°'T $

ALTIIEVII

NOISN3d A3Ny¥dDV ANV S1D3C0Ud
W1IdVD AISINSINIFINN 1d0ddNS OL
NOLLYOI190 TVIONYNI4 QINNIINOD

0001~

(s.000 $)

SISATVYNY NV NOISSNDSIA

t56'8 6806 NOILISOd 13N V101 __
(11$) (00s) QORISR | | ZoE 423 NOISNId
- - 3NOZ 3avdL NOIZJ04 $3J¥NOSIY 40
- - ONIDATHA YOGUVH SMOT4LN0 a3yUI43q
- - ANN4 NYOT DNIAOTIATY _
¥O4 310TH1STY I¥T0T  SLvOT $13SSV V101
, , S13sSv $5E6 6856
¥SE'e 885'6 IVLIdYD NI INJWLSIANI 13N
(bI#-05% 539%4) SSIDOUd
NOLLISOd 13N | | 17 91 NI NOLLDMYLSNOD
Vi v NOISN3d | INTWCINDT |
SIDUNOSTY | | €cg’s £/5'6 ANV SONIQTING ‘GNV1
40 SMOTSNI dIWY343a ﬁ f
P S13SSV TVLIdVD
66v'T 1891 SALLNIEVITWioL | |
{ ] _ S13SSY
€511 8T b = GALORY1STY V1oL
81 @ SALLMIAVIT L1 ¥3HLO0 M | 13N
SET'T SET'T ALTTIAVIOINOISN3d 13N | | ~ - -ST1EVAIIDTY SINNODDY
SITLITGVIT INTUUNONON _ | - - SINTFIVAINDI ANV HSVD
9¥e vis SALLTUGVIT INIHEND VLOL v | S13SSY A3 1DIH1ISIY
- - SALLIHEVIT L1 -NOLLYOd LNIHIMD _
- - ALTIIDVH DOT ONIATOATY €67 988 S13SSV INTHIND TVLOL
ST 16C INNIATY INIYINN 8€ b S13SSV YIHLO
NOLLDNILISNOD 13N
- - -J1aVAVd SINNODDY (92) 99 -FIEVAIZDIY SINNOIDV
S6T £ee 318VAVd SINNOJDV 187 9L/ SINFIWAINDT ANV HSYD
SATLITIGVIT INTHEND S13SSV LNIHUND d_
£T0Z £I0T SILIIEVIT | | [10C 10T S13SSY |
|| H
TEID0  OENNC | | TELO o.m NNC )
(5,000 $)

T4

SANNd QILOTYLSTUNN -NOILISOd 13N 40 INIWILVIS
FJUYIHSdWVYH M3N 10 ALTYOHLNY L30d




]
N
<+

NOILISOd 13N TVLOL

: ~ _ NOISN3d
- - © QIORLSTINN w - - S30¥NOSIY 40
b b 3INOZ 3aVHL NOITIOS | SMOT41NO0 aax¥y343a
- - ONIOGIUA YOSUVH | | .
- - aNN4 NYOT ONIACTATY * ™ 44 S13SSV V1ol
404 GALORYLSTY ‘ - z
= - S1ASSY TWLIdVD NI LNIWISIANI 1IN _ (bI#-01# SIV) SSID0Ud
NOILISOd 13N | | - - NI NOLLONYLSNOD
_ - | INIWGINOI
= : WOISHEd i § - ANV SONIGING ‘AN
SIDUNOSIY i
40 SMOTINI GIuuIAIq | S13SSV TVLIdVD
| = SILLTNEVIT V.OL |
| - - ﬂ Iv i S13SSY 431014153 V1oL
- - SILUTIEVO 17 ¥IHLO | =l
LLTIGVE LTH3HIO | ) = 5 -STIAVAIIOTY SLNNCIDY
- - ALTIGVIT NOISN3d 13N | .
9¢ v SINIWAINDT ANV HSYD
SILLTTIEVIT INFHUNONON |
= S13SSV a310T41SIN
= SALLTTIEVIT INTWIND W1OL
L - - SILLITIAVIT L7 -NOLLYOd INTHnD | | _ -
| Pl - S13SSY LNFHHND WLoL
- - ALTTIOVH D07 ONIATOAZY
= - S13SSV ¥3HLO
- - INNIATY INEVINN |
13N
- - NOLLOMYISNOD -T18YAVd SLNNOODY i - = -319YAIIOFY SINNODDY
- - F18VAVd SLNNOJDY “ - - SINTTIVAINDI ANV HSVD
SATLTTEVIT INTHHAD | | S13SSV INIHUND
(102 £107 SIUTUAVIT | | syoz L1702 S13ssv
TEID0  0ENNC || TEO  oeNnc
(s,000 $)

1

ANOZ 3@VY.L NOIFJO4d -NOILISOd 13N 40 INJWILVLS
JYIHSdIWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d

9z

8Y0T A4 ST0Z Ad PIOT Ad

£T0T Ad

0€ INNC 1V
NOILISOd Q3lOIy1S3y 1IN

'SYOANIA TVIINILOd
1DVHLLY O NV1d ONLIINYVIN
J31VHIT300V ONIHOTdXT ATLNTIEND "

SISATVYNY NV NOISSNOSIA

(5,000 $)



. 9107 A3 S10T A3 PTOT A4 £T0T A4
€96 9%6 NOILISOd 13N V101
_ _ NOISN3d
- - QADRISTINA | - - $3UNOSAY 40
= - INOZ 3avyL NOITIO4 SMOT41N0 Q3343 a |
48T 88¢ ONIDATAQ YOFIVH |
= - ANN4 NVOTONIANOTAZY | Z6T°T 60CT S13SSV V10l
YO4 g31DNILSTY 555 555
959 899 S13SSY IVLIdYD NI AINIWLSIANI 13N (BT#-0T# S39Vd) S$SID0Hd
NOILLISOd 1IN | - - NI NOLLDMILSNOD
- - ANIWdINDI
= 3 NOISN3d 7
S30¥NOSTY 959 899 ANV SONIATING ‘aNv
H40 SMOTANI a3 d3a S13ISSY TV1IdYD
$5C €8¢ SALLTIEVIT 101
- - Ivs %S S135SY QIUIDNY1ISTY WL0L 0€ INNC LV
NOILISOd Q31OI4.1S3N 13N
13N
- SILLITIEVIT LT ¥3HI0 | - -
i - ALTVEVT] NOISNad 13 | T v SATGVAIIOIA SINNODDV
SITLIISVIT INTHUNONON | °F° £€5 SINFIVAINDI GNY HSVYD T 1S DIW-SHIYdTd VEIWYD LLINW .
= —m r4 ddd -SuIvdIy LINN ¥3100D =
¥eT 4 SILLTTAYIT LNTHIND VLOL S13SSY A3 1Ooni1s3y g WIVdd ¥VASAYOTNOLIND
¥ JAY-VIIWYD ALTHNDIS Z1d .
- - SALLTIEVIT 17 -NOLLYOd LNIHIMD - 2 $1355Y LN WLOL 2 IAY VEINYD MOVHS T304 »
. . ALTIOVH 207 ONIATOATY g NOLdWYH -SdIVd3d AYMAYOY =
- - S13SSY HIHLO | 6 d-d -dIVdIY YOSSTUAIWOD J01 "
- - INNIATY GINYYINN m ) .
13N ._ :810¢C Ad d04 "SNOILVYIdO
- - NOLIDMYLSNOD -319VAVd SINNODOY - - ~F18VAIZOFY SINNODDV | 1d0d ¥O4 IDONVYNILNIVIN ANV SHIVAIY HO
y . S10300Yd WLIdVD AISUNGWITANN 140ddNS
 4°T4 Y4 F18VAVd SINNODDV | - - SINTIWAIND3I ANV HSYD 7 O1 NOLLVOITFGO TVIDNYNI4 AINNIINOD =
|
SATLIVIGVIT INTHAND | S13ISSY LNIHUND
7 SISATVNVY ANV NOISSNDOSIa
LT0T £10T SILITTIGVI LT0C £102 S13SSY
TE 100 0£ NNC IE 100 0€ NNC
(s,000 $)

INIDAIUA YOFAVH -NOLLISOd 13N 40 INIWILVLS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY L30d

LZ



 DIDT AL

ST0T A4

+I0Z A3

£I6T A4

0t INNC 1V

NOILISOd Q31DId1iS3yd 13N

'ONIGNVLSLNO SNVOT

ANFHAND 4O INFWAVAIY ‘ATIVILNILOd
QONV SNYOT 3dN1Nd Y04 ANVINIQ IHL
FONITIVHD ATIVILNILOd ¥IAIMOH
S300 FLYWITD AYOLVINDIY LNIHAEND

"%0°SZ 40 SS30X3 NI O1Lvd NYO1
AONVIVE ANN4 IHL OL

JALLYT1IY SIONITIVHD TWIDNVYNI4 ANV
40 NOILVDIANI ON HLIM F1VIS AQv3lS

- 0001

(1117484

SISATVYNV NV NOISSNJOSIA

Z8T'T NOILISOd 13N TVLIOL | NOISNId
- - d310NISTINN _ - SIDWNOSIY 40
[ i INOZ 30V NSRS | z SMO14LNO a3y¥34aAa
| - - SNIDAIYQ YOFAVH |
| Frers HEIT
68T'T 7817 aNN4 NYOTONIAOTATY | Y6T T ESEY SIISSY VARl
04 QILISTY | = H
- = S1ISSV WAIdYD NI INIWLSIANI 1IN (r#-01# $39vd) SSIDOUd
: : 1 - NI NOLLONYLSNGD
NOILISOd 13N
ANIWAINO3
z g NOISNId | - - ANV SONIQTING ‘ANl
SIDUNOSTY
40 SMO14NI a3¥u343d S13SSV TVLIdVYOD
z 4 ILLTAYIT VL0 S
s v L T €8T S13SSY Q3104153 WIO0L
) ) 13N
- - SILLINIGVIT 11 43HLO | £80°T ¢0T -SFNGVAIEOAY SINNODDV
- - ALTIGYIT NOISN3d 13N __
SITLITIAVIT INTHUNONON | 01 TTT SINITIVAINDT GNY HSYD
| 2 T SALLIIAVIT LNIFWEND TWLOL S13SSV G310TY1SIH
- - SILLIEVTT 171 -NOLLYOd INTHIMD | _ -
- = S13SSY INFHIND VI0L
- - ALTTIOVH 2071 ONIATOATY
- - S13SSY ¥3HL10
- - INNIATY GINAYINN LA
- - NOLLDNYLSNOD -T19VAVd SINNODDY | - - -F1GVAIZITE SINNODDV |
z 1 T18YAVd SINNODDV | - - SINTTVAINOT ANY HSYD
. SILLITIAVIT INIHUND S13SSY INIWNUND
LT0Z L10T SALLIIGVIT | /y0z L10T S13sSV
IELD0  0ENNC | TELO  oENnC |
(5,000 $)

8¢

NVOT ONIATOAIY -NOILISOd 13N 40 INJWILVLS
JUIHSdWVH M3N 40 ALTYOHLNY 130d




uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

<<<<<<<<<<<<<

s
LT0Z ‘b1 ¥3GWIDIQ ).A
DNILIIW SYOLDIUIA 40 QUVOg

8T0C ‘I€ 1SNONV
ONIAN3 dOId3d HLNOW 3ININ
JHL 404 SNOILDICOUd MOT4d HSYD

B T e e e




LSTE €87 W10l

96T'S FONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD
TT . 91 d31VvYNDIS3A vad
9bT’c L97'S Q3LOTYLSTINA Vad ao MOTHHSYO 1N
ZT02-05-90 ZT0Z-05-1T 68641
1V 3ONVIVE 1V IONVIVE SIONVIVE ANN4 TV.LOL 911 INIWIWLLTY 1630 WH3L ONOT
1830 11 307 s HSYD 2LITALSTUNA 09 (£#-5# S39Vd 335) INVYO NON -STANLIANIIXT TV.LIdVD
' 00L'€ S3ISNIdXI ONLLYYIHO
onv ng NNC AV Udv YV 834 NVT J3q
: : . : : : : . -0 £68’s (b# 39Vd 335) INVYO -STUNLIANIAXI TVLIdVD
ﬁﬂﬂ $30 1830 1101 oo 019'% SLIFAN3E ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYHId
P 000'Z
/. N SANNA 40 sasn
000'€
\\/\( o00's 8T65T
@\ 000 - 13N -TVLIdVD ONDRIOM XNVE TYNYILXE
oo § €1 13N (d0D) 334 3DIAYIS TVAIDINNW
9613 § HSV e bET SINNIATY 13N ANV UYONVH LHOJUIV NIAVHANS
GIBISING . S35NVIVE 1930 ANV HSVYD Q319300¥d
(143 14Od¥IV HLNOWSLYOd
" SWV3YLS P
3NNIAZY 1H0dIAVYL (€ ANV LSYIIHO04 INIWISHNGWITY 0891 SANNIATY NOISSADNOD ANV 334 ISHNOD 410D
ANV JUNLIANIXT TV.LIdVD 40 AWMV (2
‘SQUYMY INVAO 31VIS / W¥3A34 40 1413038 (T IGNTONI 189'S (8# 39vd 335) SAUYMY LNVYD
SNOLLD3(0¥d 3UNLN GIYMOL SILLIATLISNIS INTHNMD = ,
0669 SINVNIL L40d3avyL
“STUNLIANIAXI TYLIdYD GILVITY INVYO a31D3C0Ud
e R O e tions L i Sanna o 3ounos
LT 3Z11LN ¥IHLNNA OL
Q33N 3HL 31VdIDIINY 1ON S30OA Vad IHL ‘IWLL SIHL 1V~ = 97’8 FDNVIVE ANNd DNINIO
NOISSNosIa INNOWY (5,000 $)

(5,000 $)

8TOT ‘T€ 1SNDNV OL £T0Z ‘T ¥3gw3adada

(SYOgYVH NV SLHO0d 40 NOISIAIG BN,

113 MIIAYIAO AAVIWWNS MOTd HSYD
‘ ALTYOHLINY LNIWJOT3IAIA 3SVYad



961°'S 96T°S ZI6'E €6Vt 868'E TI0t ZE9f OLhT 8T[T T65¢C JONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

(12) v8z'1 61H (sov) L8 (919) L0z 20L'T (g98) (9£9°2) MOT4 HSVD 13N
T09'ZT TOO'T 8501 05€°C 90T 067°T 06T'T It L06°E /EGE

911 - - - E = - 91T - - ANTFWINLITY 1930 WHIL ONOT

(L#-S# STV 335)

049 - 4 G8 qS 0¢ Sl STt 052 S¢ ANVAONON -TV1IdvD

19T 12 - S87'1 - - - 12 S87'1 - 334 IDIAYIS IVAIDINAW

00/'€ 0sg SLE 00% 0T1e 00 oct S/E S¥9 STy S3SNIIX3 ONLLVYE3LO
4 S1I43Nad ey

019’y 0SS Y4 S6v 08¢ S8t 00s GES Y4 Q1S ANV SADIAYIS TINNOSHId

. , (b# 39Yd 335)

£68's 08 €6 S8 Tee 688 98T 0S¢ 0’1 {88°¢C Q3LV13Y INVEO -V LIdVD

SANNd 40 Isn

0ES'LT GBCC LSPT SPE'T €561 P/TY 68T pIT'E b0’ 1911

- - - - - 13N -DOTH W1idVvD ONIIYOM

YET LT L1 ST ST b1 b1 v1 b1 b1 LHOdYIY NIAVHANS
(1744 0s Sb Sb 0s S Sb 0s s  Sb L¥O4¥IV HLNOWS 1O
089t 00¢ 06¢ 0s¢ 00¢ 00¢ 09t SL S8 0¢t ISYN0OD 4109
ST9'C YA 0S¢ 0S¢ SLg 052 052 SL¢€ 0S¢ 05¢ 334 3DIAYIS VdIDINNW
189’ €48 s 0zL 82t - 8/t 08T 066'T U (8% 39vd 335) SCYVMV LNVIO
066’9 049 GS8 S99 S80'T S99 059 080'T 099 099 SINVNIL 1¥0d3avL

SANN4 40 SIDUNOS

868'€ TZ0t Z£9t OfVE SCIT 16S°C [97°S HONVIVE ANNd DNIN3IdO

=
3
g
=
@l
Z
5

(5,000 $)

(SYOFHVH GNV SLHOd 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIaGNIIX3) gcu_ u_ _._W<U u—O ._.Zm _)_N ._.< .._.m
ALTYOHLINY LNIWdO13A3A 3SYId |



TWAOHddY QYO8 ONIANId xx
SILON

m
)]
“i'
wn
(=
(3]
[
=)}
LN
-]
4
o
8
00
3
L
]
n
o~
o
[=]
N.l
i
bj|
0
-]
o

00s - - B 005 - E E = *x MO AAVLIOY
€Sk = S S 1€ S s - - L0b (NOLLONYLSNOD) INIWIAV INVIIXVL —
LIOdUIV NIAVHANS A
NOLLOMYLSNOD
009 = = - 00T 00T 00T Q0T 00T = ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAXZ TYNIWHIL
€6¢ - 8 = - - - - € 0S¢ AGNLS ONINNYId TYNIWYIL
01 - - - = = = 0T - - 3SYHd NSIS3a -NOLLONY1SH0
ob = - - - - = - ob = W31SAS NOLLYDILLNIAT ALTYND3S
S - - - - - - S - - SWOOYLSTY TYNIWYIL
09 08 08 08 08 08 08 08 00T - 00T NDIS3A bE-9T AVMNNY
86 - = - 0z 00z S S Vi st IDNYLSNOD -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLINYLSEO
0512 - - - = - - 0s 008 00€'T AVMIXVL Q¥VND TYNOLLYN NIV
L1HOdUIV HINOWSL1HOd

2
=l
g
=
2
a
<
E
<
=
i
)
i
Z|
g
Laal
g
LD
(&l

(SYOGYVYH GNV SL¥Od 40 NOISIAIQ FHL ONIAN15x3) mmz :-—-HQ z m wa I—<|—|H m <U
ALTJYOHLNV LINIWdO13A3d 3SVY3d |



TWAOUddY QUYOE ONIGNId +x
310N

09 - B dﬂ - = = = ‘% u
0 = - - - - = - 0¢ - ONINVITOD YOLVHVAIS WILYM TIO
0g - 0€ 2 = - - - 0907 ¥3MOL ¥ILYM
Lyodaavil
INTWISINaWITy
INVIONON

=
5
’_
3
|
2
L |
3
™
3
=
g
a
<
:
<
=
i
1
e
3
=)
g
L]
[}

(s,000 $)

{(@INNILNOD)

(SYOGYVH ANV SL¥O0d 40 NOISINIG FHL ONIANT1Ix3) mmm :-—-Hn z m mxm l— <|—:H Q<U :
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdO13IAIA ISYd |



AVAOUddY QUVO8 ONIGNI »x
‘310N

(e
™
o~
1
1
rl
et
o1
S
<
Kl
™~
&
[=)
&l
o

06T : = - - - ov 74 0s 574 390198 3S¥N0D 3N &
ob - - - = - - - ov - SNOLLYAONIY ISNOHENTD
3SUNOD 47109
w _ _ l _ _ _ _ o _ s+ SNOLLYDINNWWODI 1AL
09 - - 574 - - - E GE - / SYIANIS / IUYMILOS / SUIINRYd / SUTLNdWOD

NOILVILISININAY

xx 1O ONDIAVd TYNIWYIL
JYOdUIV NIAVHAIS

|
|
|

IVIOL SNy nc NAC AV Ud

<
=4
<
=
m)
o
w
g
<
™
g
L}
[a)

(5,000 $) {(A3INNILNOD)

(Sy¥ogyvH QE-\MHQQN 40 NOISIAIA FHL DNIAGNTOX3) mmm =|—..HD z m &xm l—< l—lH m<u |
ALNOHLINY LNJWdO13A3A 3SYad



WAOYddY QUVYOd ONIANId ##
*3ION

(=)
N
©
'
n
&
in
-]
L0
In|
(=
o
n
[
n
L |
v
[~
in
o
n
o]

INVYONON TVLIOL

s+ LNIWIADVIdIY 13974 I1DIHIA

" ANONYULSYYELNI ONIGTING

S0T - P - - - = = S0T - " wk MOTd MONS v_._§>m_n=m
JONVNILNIVIN

STT E - - 0% 0¢ 5¢ - 0t =
*x NOISYIANOD ADNIIDI443
0¢ - - = - - - - 0€ = ADYANS 31 -S370d LOT ONDIYYd
*x JOLVY3INTD
S€ - - - - - S€ - = - NOILLV.LS ¥3HLVIM HLION
kk
0S - - - 0 0C - - - = (Q@31) ONIdIWYIIY AYMNNY TYNIWYIL
LHOdHUIV HLNOWSLI0d
<(GINNILNOD)
ANTFWISUNINITY INVIDONON

2
s
—
O
)
<7
=
Lo
3
=
g
b2
&
o
<€
[=4
<{
=
&
i
i
g
=l
5
i
[a]

{(danNILNOD)

(SHOGYVH ANV S140d 40 NOISINIG FHL ONIANTIXI) mmﬂ_ N ._.HQZN Axm v LI n_<U G
ALTHOHLNY INIWdO1IAIA ISVAd =

(s,000 $)



189°S €L8 - [44 8¢¢ 3 84T 0ZS’tT 066'T TZ LNVY¥O VL0L

SLy - - Sty - = = - - -

+ MO1d AUVLOY
0t St = - S - = S8¢ - = (NOLLONYLSNOD) INIWIAYD INVIIXV.L
LIOdYUIV NIAVHMIS
NOLLNYLSNOD
009 009 - - - - - - - - ANV NOIS3A NOISNVAX3 TYNIWYIL
s€€ - - - - - - Sg€ - - AGNLS ONINNY T TYNIWYAL
U - - - - - - - - 14 SNOLLYAONTY WOOYHLYE TWNIWdIL
959 822 - - 8¢ - 06T - - - NDISIA $E-9T AVMNMY
8¢ - - - - - 8¢ - - = WI1SAS NOLLYDHILNIAI ALTINDIS
SE6 - - T4 - - - - 069 = 1ON¥LSNOD -NOLLYOLLIW NOLLDNYLSH0
0S1°C - - - - - 0s 008 oog’t - VHA Y AVMIXV.L GYVND TYNOLLYN dIV
140dYIV HINOWS1YOd

IVIOL 5NV Int NAC AV ddv IV g3d NVT o3d

(5,000 $)

(SYOGYVH ANV S1¥0d 40 NOISIAIG FHL ONIaNIXx3) Wﬁ_~_< g< ._. Z§ w .—.& HWUNN_
ALTYOHLNY LNIWdOT13IAIQ ISYId



JAL A 9T07 = eveen =

J3a AON 120 as oy mne NAC AVH v U 933 N

1

050

—== . AYYVYD LON S30a Y3HLO
5y 040
2 %60°E h
E. - .‘\‘\Illllll 080
~ 060 NMOamvid
_— al\ 00°% WOAWINIW ON 40 3ZIS WNWINIW
. - OT'T
- - ) 0zt SAINIOd
P ; B SISvd 0SC +
S 0T I (D1SSYTD) 97H4
—_— /098°E - OF'T HLNOW 3INO 31V 1STUILINI
. : 0ST
VLIdYD
ONDRIOM
3dIAOYd OL asodynd
05 05y JOVYIAY
J3LHOIEM 810Z-1€-2T 31Va W3l
6vE (373
110Z-01-£0 21VA IALLDIL43
H1NOWS130d
0S'v 0202-1£-¢1 6v€ 6b€ 40 ALD
000’s F19VIIVAY INNOWY
(O0™) MNvE
j 3GVIYYA 8107-1€-21 - - 1N3QIAOYd IHL 3
ALITIOVd 11Q3d
= = 000°s TYNISOIYO 0 INNOWY
% IIvY JIva Z10C0590 ZTOZ-0E-TT STSATVNY 183a
1STYTINI ALDINLYIN 1v v ONIANVISLNG (OOTI) INvE
. JONVIVE IDNVIVE 1N3AIAOYd FHL

i

(5,000 $)

SISATVNV 1930 ONIGNVISLNO ANV SIILITIOVA LIA3UD
¢ ALTHOHLNY INIWAOTIAIA 3SVAd



0LVv'T 0EP'T 101
T Er44 aNNd NYOT DNIATOATY
9 9z INOZ VYL NOIFHOH
8€S €bS ONIDATIA YOGUYH
SLL. SEL SANNH GIIONRILSIUNN
LT0Z-0£-90 ZT0Z-0E-1T
1V 3ONVIVE LV 3ONVIVE S3IONVIVE ANNd V101

onvy ne NOL AV WV oUW 833 Nv( 234

=

e ———

00

0Lt $ HSVD m—
G3LITHISIUNND 7/ )

o~ 7

00S

-1 009

N

- 002

- 008

SIONVIVE HSYD AILOTHULISTUNN dILDACOUd

"G3INIWY3130 38 OL 13A SYH ‘(NISYg
ONINYNL ¥IATY YNOVLVYISId) V-N3-GZ 9H HLIM DmhﬁUOmmM
31vd 1SIHIINT ANV AOT¥3d NOLLYZILHOWY NVOT 252

£T0T ‘ST ¥YIGWIAON LIS
ST STVYINIW 31VIS FLINVYD HLIM LNIWITHOV ISV

‘FWILIIAO FIAOTdI 40 LNJWNIV.INOD Q3NNILNOD (v anNy

NOLLIWNSNOD 13N (€ "SWIVID NOLLYSNIdWOD SYIHYOM (Z
1SYO3404 PANLIANIAX3 TV.LIdVD 40 ADVANDDY (T JANTONI

SNOLLO3C0¥d IUNLNS QUVYMOL SITLIALLISNIS INIHIND

NOISSNJSId

006

(5,000 $)

9tP'T

S8T
§8¢
1143
018

SEZ

LINNOWY

JONVIVE ANNd DNISOTD

MOT2 HSVD LIN

STANLIANIIXT TVLIdVD

LINIWIINOOU T3nd

S3ASN3dX3 ONLLVY3HO

SLIJ3IN3g ANV S3DIAYIS TINNOSHT
SANN4 40 s3asn

SNOISSIONOD ANV S33d ONDIUVd
SAVS 134
IOVIIVHM / SNOLLYHISIOFY
S334 ONTHOOW
STVLNIY ALTTIOVA

SANN4 40 S30IN0S

FONVIVA ANNd DNINIJO

(5,000 $)

(5,000 $)

(Sann4 310141534 ONIANTOXT) ;m H >ﬂ_ m >° >~—<z z:m 301_ u_ _.._W<U
SYOFUVH ANV S140d 40 NOISIAIA

0T



Tt

|
|

(=
N
*
[~]
N
¢
g
R
<
3
(=1
O
3
o
O
3
M
O
3
[
N
3
<
[Tel
3
o
n
3
O

FONVIVE ANNd ONISOT1D

(s92) (12 (£11) (61) (om) (¢6) 88T 0z (691) () MO HSVYD 13N

10T 83T ¥9¢ 65T $oT 5T 6CT ZET 68¢ 228
0c - - - 01 = - - 01 = YIHIO ANV STANLIGNIAXT Y LIdYD
SLT Y4 ST o€ Y4 01 01 ST o€ ST ANFWTINDOU 13N
0€ - 01 = - 01 - - 01 = SAOIAY3S TVYNOISS3H0Ud
SET ST €1 4! €1 ST LT 81 8T T SALLTILLN
T01 11 A 41 1 4 4} 4 1T o1 IALLVULSINIWGY ANV TVHINID
SST ST (174 ST 0z ST 01 0T (174 o¢ SALLITIDVH ANV SONIQTING
v80°'T 6 S61 06 S8 S61 08 28 06T SL S1I4IN39 ANV SIDIAYIS TINNOSYId
SANN4 40 3sn

9EV'T %1 V22l 0bT PST PoT FALS 5T 0ct 00T
S8T Y4 Y4 T4 0z St ST 0C 0C 0z SIS Tand
ozt 04 (44 0¢ (0] - ) - - - = S334 ONDRIVd
174 ST Y4 14 ov o Sb 74 Sb 14 JOVHUVHM / SNOLLVYISIOTY
T4 - - - Y4 0s 002 0S - - $334 ONRIOOW
It - - I4 4 4 - S - = SINNIATE NOISSIONOD
0TS’ LS LS 85 S VA S S SS S STVANZY ALTTIOVH
SANNA 40 SIDUNOS
Z£9 0€Z s k444 T69 GEL FONVIVE ANNd ODNINIJO

VW Ydv IV [zEx ] NVE >3a

(5,000 $)

SANNL AILOTILSTANN -MOTd HSYD 40 INIW3ILVIS
SYOGUVH ANV SLI0d 40 NOISINIQ



(48

[=
n
[=]
[
Ts]
[
2]
N
hI
O
in
w,
[Te]
ml
In
L0
2
N

8PS 9

in|
<t
<
|

FDNVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

N
(]
'
(32}
i
—~
O
|
~
<«
o~
™~
<+

(s1) 6T

—

MOTd HSVD 13N

]
9
™l
&
o
ol
()
o
Y
o
[N}
ol

S9 St - 14 - s - 0z e S (2082) -¥3HLO TV
- - - = = : - - - - S30IAYIS TYNOISSIH0Ud
- - - 2 - - = = - - SILLTILLN
9 z - - z - - z = - JALLVHLISININGY ANV TVHINID
o1 4 € - - - z - - € SALLITIOVA ANV SONIQING

- SL1143N38 ANV SIDIAY3S TAINNOSHId
SANnd 40 IsSn

L]
L]
i
|
i
S
i
ol
&l
o
]
e
~
2
—
o

by
o
o
o]
o
o~
o~
o~
oN
o™

S33d4 3OYMO4 13nd

(=]
~N
o
[ap}
o
[80]
o
o~
o
o
o~

SNOLLVYLSIOIY

Ing
~N
n
i
=}
-~
n
o
~
(ag}
~
[4g]
tn
A
<+

S334 39VYSN ¥3Id
SANNH 40 SIINOS

()
<t
n
[~
n
3
)
Ln
:
]
LD
i
n
n
3
0
g
<
LN
8
=l
LN
H
<
LH
b
L0

FONVIVE ANNd DNINIJO

=
5,
'_
]
2
<
ot
=
=
=
i
™,
g
=
g
o
P
[ 4
-
=
i
til
[
=Z
g
=
g
ie]
[a)

(s,000 $)

ANN4 ONIDAIUA YOFUVH -MOT4d HSYD 40 AINIWILVIS
SUYOFUVH ANV S1d0d 10 NOISIAIQ



€T

0T ot ot 0T oT [}4 T 8T 8T TC IONVIVE ANNd ONISOTD

(91) - - - - ) (¥) - {€) (s) MOTd HSVD 13N

v
N
]
t
T
"
<!
<+
[N
[se]]
]

- - - - YIHLO TV

1T - = = - ¥ 14 - 8 S SIDIAAYIS TYNOISS30Ud
- - L - SALITTLLN
= JALLVALSININAY GNV VHaINTD

C - - S3ALLIOV4 ANV SONIQINg

- - E SLI43N3g ANV SIDIAYAS TINNOSYId

SAaNnd 40 Isn
< Pt < - = < < S g =
- - - - = - - - - - ¥IHLO TIV
S - - - = = - - S " STVANTY ALIIOVS
SANN4 40 SINUNOS
9T 114 ot (134 (133 ia3 ST 8T j14 9T JONVIVE ANNJ DNINIMO
VIOL SNV nt NAC AVI dv WV EEE) NVT 33d

(5,000 $)

ANOZ 3aVY.L NOIFUOH -MOT4 HSVD 40 LNIWILVIS | e
SUYOTUVH ANV S1L30d 40 NOISIAIA



by
M
o
<
(¢
o~
O
~
o
wl
)]
i
°l
i
m|
O
i
wl
L
F‘l
i
wI
=
i
Al
~N

FONVIVE ANNd ONISOTO

wcﬁ. 81 81 8T [T LT ST L1 98 (86) MO HSYD LaN

€ET C C € C Z € 4 T STT

- . - - - - - - = = UIHLO TV

114 [4 4 € [4 14 £ C [4 £ SADIAYIS WNOISSIHOUd

- - - = = - - - s - SILLIILLN

- - - - - - - - - - JALLVYLSINIWNGY ANV TV33aN3D e

- - - S3LLNIOVL ANV SONIGTING

SLI43INTg ANV SIOIAYIS TINNOSHId

T = - - - - - - - [488 Q3NSSI SNVOT1 MaN

SANNd 40 3SNn

i
(o]
[N} ol
N
tl O‘
o
N
(o]
[N 93,
[N 2'
<
(] al
I (x)l
[es]
[ |\'
1

SANN4 a3Y3LSINDIS

o~
'

‘
4
'

'
|
—
l
t

FONVIVE ANNS -IIWODNI LSIUILINI

o
<
n
Ln
n
LN
n
<
<
[T}
<+

SNVOT-3IWOINI LSIHILNI

L6T ST ST ST 14 12" T 14! £8 €T SINIWAVLIY NVOT

SANNd 40 SIDUNOS

91 9T¢ 6T 08T €91 oI TET 1234 8T 9¢T FONVIVE ANNJ DNINIJO
TVIOL onv nt NAC AV Udv VW g3 NvL J3d

(s,000 $)

| NVOT SNIATOAIY -MO1d HSVD 40 INIWILVIS |
vr - SHOYYVH ANV S130d 40 NOISIAIQ



oo,

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

November 22, 2017

-

55 International Drive, Porismouth, NM 03801

John T. Ritson

Equine Architectural Products, Inc.
PO Box 27

Pilesville, MD 21132

Sent via Email to : jriston@equineap.com

Re:  Right of Entry for Use of Portion of the Former Bulk Fuel Storage Area

119 Arboretum Drive
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ritson:

This Right of Entry will authorize Equine Architectural Products Inc., (Equine ) and/or any
agents or contractors to enter upon a portion of the former Bulk Fuel Storage Area (“Premises”) (see
Exhibit A and area marked with a green rectangle) and shall be valid from November 27, 2017 through
February 28, 2018 for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, the storage of plastic cable spools,
related equipment and supplies and for no other use without the express written consent of the Pease
Development Authority (“PDA”). The use, occupation and maintenance (to include snow plowing) of
the Premises shall be: (a) without cost or expense to the PDA; (b) subject to the general supervision and
approval of the PDA; (c) subject to such rules and regulations as the PDA may prescribe from time to
time and, (d) subject to the approval of the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) for non-
aeronautical use purposes. This Right of Entry shall terminate at midnight on February 28, 2018 or on
one day’s notice in the event of the failure of the FAA to grant its approval.

1. Equine understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry; (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (c) may be revoked at will
by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance and

shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

) Equine ’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk
and that its signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk
of loss or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
entry by any of its employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise of any of the
authorities granted herein. Equine expressly waives all claims against the PDA for any such loss,
damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of Equine 's use of the
Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this authorization.
Equine further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its officers, board
members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or actions, liabilities,

OOOC TAKING YOU THERE

phy 603-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peasedev.oryg



John T. Ritson
Equine Architectural Products , Inc.
November 22, 2017

judgements, costs and attorney's fees arising out of Equine ’s use of the Premises or any activities
conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

3. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which may
arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or the use and
occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of Equine ’s officers, agents,
servants or employees, or others who may be on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any

one of them.

4. Equine and any agent or contractor of Equine providing PDA with satisfactory
evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million Dollars
($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured. Equine and any agent or contractor of Equine
providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in the amount of
$1,000,000.00 and workers’ compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (i) a provision that no
act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of Equine which would otherwise result in forfeiture
or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the insurance
company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that such policy shall
not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered mail to PDA, (iii)
provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA and (iv) a provision that any
liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and non-contributing with respect

to any insurance carried by PDA.

5. Equine understands and acknowledges that it shall coordinate with the PDA
Airport Management Department for its use and access to the Premises. The area is secured at night.
Equine will be responsible for providing a lock to be used in a series (daisy chain) with other users.

6. Equine agrees to pay PDA a user’s fee in the amount of Three Thousand Seven
Hundred Forty 00/100 Dollars ($3,740.00) per month, pro rated, for each month that the Premises are
used. On the first day of each month during the term of this Right of Entry, PDA will bill Equine for
the user’s fee incurred during the previous month. The fee is based upon an area of 540" x 250’ feet
adjusted for the presence of monitoring wells as described below.

7. Equine acknowledges that Pease International Tradeport is a Superfund site with
ongoing environmental remediation work. The Premises lies within a groundwater management zone
(GMZ) and use restriction zone (URZ). Equine agrees that so groundwater disturbing activities will take
place during occupancy. Any activity requiring ground disturbance or ground water handling is

expressly prohibited.

8.Concurrent Work. Other portions of the paved areas at 119 Arboretum are being occupied by
other parties. Equine shall co-ordinate its activities so as not to prohibit access to these parties and their

vehicles and equipment.




John T. Ritson
Equine Architectural Products , Inc.
November 22, 2017

9. Municipal Services Fee. In addition to the Fee required to be paid under the terms
of this Right of Entry, Equine shall also pay to PDA, as additional rent, a municipal services fee in
accordance with the Municipal Services Agreement by and between the City of Portsmouth, the Town
of Newington and the PDA effective July 1, 1998. This fee is for fire, police and roadway services
provided by or on behalf of PDA at the Airport and will be subject to increases each year only to the
extent the of the cost of providing such services increases. The municipal services fee shall be paid
quarterly in advance at the times and in the fashion provided for the payment of the Right of Entry Fee.
To the extent the Right of Entry Premises are subject to municipal taxation, and provided such municipal
taxes include the costs of the provision of fire, police and roadway services, Equine may offset against
any fee paid to PDA the portion of such municipal taxes as are attributable to fire, police and roadway
services, and PDA shall have no further obligation to provide such services. For so long as municipal
taxes are imposed against the Right of Entry Premises, or on Equine for all three of fire, police and
roadway services and PDA either has no obligation to provide such services (or ceases to provide such
services), the municipal services fee required to be paid under this Right of Entry shall terminate.

In the event the Right of Entry Premises, or any portion thereof, are removed from the Airport
District, Equine shall make payments in lieu of taxes to the appropriate municipality in accordance with
the provisions of RSA 12-G:14, II (or any successor statute) regarding taxation by a municipality of
property that is within the boundaries of Pease, but outside the Airport District.

10. Equine will at all times during the existence of this Right of Entry,
promptly observe and comply, at its sole cost and expense, with the provisions of all applicable
federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and standards, and in particular those provisions
concerning the protection and enhancement of environmental quality, pollution control and
abatement, safe drinking water, and solid and hazardous waste.

Please indicate by your signature or the signature of a duly authorized representative, the
consent of the Equine to the terms of this Right of Entry and return the same to me before testing

begins.

ly,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director



John T. Ritson
Equine Architectural Products . Inc,
November 22, 2017

Agreed and accepted this i dayof &gy 242017

I Products, Inc.

' u/l/'\.r\ >
uthorized® |

Equine Architectus;

By

D{uly
\\
Printed Name: SO0kbs " ey, —

e

N - g 5‘/
Tie: _ Frase .57

ce: Paul Brean, Airport Director
Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

PAROENEquineROE1 12717, wpd




EXHIBIT "A"
PREMISES



’

. Google Earth

L L oo geide e feeti--—-_—__%o A
soogle Earth  feot -




PEASE

DEVELOPMENT
UTHORITY

A% internationsl Drive, Porismouth, NH 03801

E
A

MOTION

Director Preston:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and consents to extend the Right of Entry (“ROE”) with AMEC
Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc. for the purpose of
utilizing 3,200 square feet within the premises at 35 Airline Avenue for
storing well testing equipment and associated materials. The extension
is effective from December 1, 2017 through May 31, 2018; all on
substantially the same terms and conditions as set forth in the Extension
of Right of Entry dated November 17, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\ROE-AMEC 1217.docx

OO0O0C TAKING YOU THERE

pht 803-433-8088 fax: S03-427-0433 www. peasaedeav.arg



)

=0

A
Zlwn
2> rm

Rl
E<

November 17, 2017

By Email Only (joe.malone@amecfw.com)

Charles H. Lyman

Senior Project Scientist

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
511 Congress Street

Portland, ME 04101

Re:  Extension of Right of Entry - 35 Airline Avenue
Pease International Tradeport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Mr. Lyman:

This letter will authorize AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.
(“AMEC?”) and/or its agents and contractors to continue to use and enter upon the premises located
at 35 Airline Avenue in Portsmouth, NH (the “Premises”) for the period beginning December 1,
2017 through May 31, 2018 for the purpose of utilizing 3,200 square feet within the Premises, at
its sole risk, for storage of well testing equipment and associated materials; and for no other use
without the prior express written consent of Pease Development Authority (“PDA”). This Right
of Entry will expire at midnight on May 31, 2018, unless otherwise extended by agreement of

AMEC and PDA.

AMEC acknowledges that Enterprise Rent A Car Company of Boston, LLC (“Enterprise™)
will be permitted to use space outside of the facility as shown on Exhibit A (attached). AMEC
also acknowledges that Enterprise will be permitted to install its own electrical meter or use
electrical power from the building on a pro rata basis, which Enterprise and AMEC agree to work

out as may be required.

All other terms and conditions of the Right of Entry dated December 18, 2015 shall remain
in full force and effect and continue to be binding upon AMEC. Please sign and return you
consent to the continuation of the Right of Entry pursuant to the terms and conditions as described

herein.

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

e

ph: 605-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peassedev.org

35 Intarnational Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801



Charles H. Lyman
AMEC Foster Wheeler
November 17, 2017
Page 2

This option to extend is subject to the approval of the PDA Board of Directors at its next
meeting which will be held on December 14, 2017.

A

Favid R, Mullen
Executive Director

truly yours,

DRM/smg
ce:  Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel

U
Agreed and accepted this Q/ day of (/-%Céﬂté@é’ , 2017

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment & Infrastructure, Inc.

/%a M&
By: £/ ;
e Duly Authorized @q / A-{F (ﬂ@ /ﬂﬂﬂ)ﬁfw 7




EXHIBIT “A”

PREMISES



.mw‘u
=
e
O
-
-
<
L
=
(=
ek

PEASE DE




N
A

58 international Drive, Porlsmouth, NM 03801

MOTION

Director Torr:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
approves of and consents to the extension of the Right of Entry (“ROE”)
with Port City Air, Inc. for the purpose of the storage of aircraft related
ground support equipment. The extension is effective from January T,
2018 through June 30, 2018 and may be extended an additional six (6)
months subject to the approval of the Pease Development Authority
Executive Director; all on substantially the same terms and conditions as
set forth in the memorandum from Paul E. Brean, Airport Director, dated
December 5, 2017, attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\ROE-PCA 1217.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

ph: B803-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 WWW. Deasedav.org



PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  David R. Mullen, Executive Director

From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director r@f}

Date: 12/5/2017

Subj: Port City Air, Inc. — Right of Entry Hangar 229

Port City Air, Inc. presently has a Right of Entry (“ROE”) for the use of Hangar
229 which will expire on December 31, 2017. The existing ROE allows Port City Air,
Inc. employees to enter and occupy Hangar 229. Specifically, Hangar 229 is utilized by
Port City Air, Inc. to shelter ground service equipment which supports airline ground
operations. The proximity of Hangar 229 to the airport terminal building is beneficial to
airline operations.

I recommend a new six (6) month ROE commencing January 1, 2018 through
June 30, 2018 with an option to extend an additional six (6) months after the initial term.
The terms and conditions will be similar to the existing ROE set to expire, requiring
Port City Air, Inc. to pay Pease Development Authority (“PDA”) $0.75 per square foot
per annum or $1,775.00 per month for the use of Hangar 229.

I recommend that PDA reserves the right to terminate the ROE at any time.
" Termination of the ROE would allow Port City Air, Inc. three (3) months to vacate
Hangar 229.

Please request Board approval at the meeting scheduled for December 14, 2017,
to enter into a ROE with Port City Air, Inc. to occupy Hangar 229.

OO0O00O TAKING YOU THERE



55 Intarnational Drive, Porlsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Lamson:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors hereby
authorizes the Executive Director to execute a Right of Entry with UNH
Professional Development & Training from January 1, 2018 through
December 31, 2018, for the purpose of conducting wetland education
classes on various areas on the Tradeport; on substantially the same terms
and conditions set forth in the draft Right of Entry dated December 5, 2017

and attached hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\ROE-UNH Classes 1217.docx

O0O0OC TAKING YOU THERE

ol B02-433-68088 fax: ©603.-427-04033 wyiw. peassdev.org



55 intgrnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 038

4

%

t

December 5, 2017

Jennifer Baker, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
11 Garrison Ave., Stoke G50

Durham, NH 03824

Re:  Right of Entry - Various Wetland Areas on Pease International Tradeport
Pease International Airport, Portsmouth, NH

Dear Ms. Baker:

This Right of Entry will authorize the University of New Hampshire (“UNH”) and/or its
students, research associates, agents and contractors to enter upon a portion of the above referenced
Premises as shown on Exhibit A, attached and as approved by the Pease Development Authority
(“PDA”) commencing on January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018. This Right of Entry is
granted to UNH for the purpose of conducting, at its sole risk, wetland education classes and for
no other use without the express written consent of the PDA. This Right of Entry shall terminate
at midnight on December 31, 2018, unless otherwise extended by agreement of UNH and PDA.

This authorization is conditioned upon the following:

I. UNH understands and acknowledges that this Right of Entry: (a) allows only
temporary use of the facilities; (b) is granted on a non-exclusive basis; and (¢) may be revoked at
will by PDA or terminated at will and that PDA need not state a reason for any such revocation or
termination. The use of the Premises shall be orderly and efficient, shall not constitute a nuisance
and shall not cause disruption to other Airport activities.

2. PDA shall not be responsible for damages to property or injuries to persons which
may arise from or be attributable or incident to the condition or state of repair of the Premises, or
the use and occupation thereof, or for damages to the property or injuries to the person of the
UNH’s officers, agents, servants, employees, students, research associates, or others who may be
on the Premises at their invitation or the invitation of any one of them.

3. UNH’s agreement herein that any use of the Premises is at its sole risk and that its
signature below constitutes its agreement to assume full responsibility for any and all risk of loss
or damage to property and injury or death to persons by reason of or incident to its entry or the
entry by any of its students, employees, agents or contractors upon the premises and/or the exercise
of any of the authorities granted herein. UNH expressly waives all claims against the PDA for
any such loss, damage, personal injury or death caused by or occurring as a consequence of UNH’s
use of the Premises or the conduct of activities or the performance of responsibilities under this

OOCO TAKING YOU THERE

phy BO3-433-8088 fax, 603-427-0433 www. peassdev.org



Jennifer Baker, Program Developer
UNH Professional Development & Training
December 5, 2017

Page 2

authorization. UNH further agrees to indemnify, save, hold harmless, and defend the PDA, its
officers, board members, agents and employees, from and against all suits, claims, demands or
actions, liabilities, judgements, costs and attorney’s fees arising out of UNH’s use of the Premises
or any activities conducted or undertaken in connection with or pursuant to this authorization.

4. UNH and any agent or contractor of UNH providing PDA with satisfactory
evidence of comprehensive general liability insurance to a limit of not less than Two Million
Dollars ($2,000,000), naming the PDA as additional insured. UNH and any agent or contractor
of UNH providing PDA with satisfactory evidence of automobile liability insurance coverage in
the amount of $1,000,000.00 and workers’ compensation coverage to statutory limits.

Each such policy or certificate therefor issued by the insurer shall contain (I) a provision
that no act or omission of any employee, officer or agent of UNH which would otherwise result in
forfeiture or reduction of the insurance therein provided shall affect or limit the obligation of the
insurance company to pay the amount of any loss sustained, (ii) an agreement by the insurer that
such policy shall not be canceled without at least thirty (30) days prior written notice by registered
‘mail to PDA, (iii) provide that the insurer shall have no right of subrogation against the PDA, and
(1v) a provision that any liability insurance coverage required to be carried shall be primary and
non-contributing with respect to any insurance carried by PDA.

5. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH and/or its students, research associates, agents
and contractors shall not enter on any wetlands on the Tradeport without the express prior
authorization from Maria Stowell, P.E. - Manager -Engineering Department. UNH shall obtain
the consent from Ms. Stowell for use of a designated wetlands training area at least one week

before each class begins.

6. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH, its students, agents, contractors, and/or invitees
will abide by all statutory and administrative rules and regulations governing New Hampshire
wetlands including, but not limited to NH RSA 21-0, NH RSA 482-A, and NH RSA 674; and New
Hampshire Department of Environmental Services NH DES) Env-WT 100 - 900.

7. UNH’s agreement herein that UNH, its agents, contractors, and/or invitees assume
any and all responsibility and associated liability if any statutory and administrative rules and
regulations governing wetlands and water quality are violated.

8. UNH’s agreement herein that during the term of this Right of Entry there will be
no disturbance or alterations to any wetlands used for training purposes that would require a permit

from NH DES.

9. UNH’s agreement herein that at the sole election of PDA, UNH will immediately
remove from the Premises any equipment used in connection with this Right of Entry. UNH’s



Jennifer Baker, Program Developer

UNH Professional Development & Training
December 5, 2017

Page 3

further agrees to remove all equipment used during a training session on or before the end of each
training session.

10. UNH’s agreement herein that at the end of each training session, that UNH shall
return the area(s) used during the training session to the same or better condition as found at the

beginning of the training session.

11.  UNH'’s agreement herein that any activity conducted in connection with this Right
of Entry shall be directed by a person with knowledge of federal and state laws governing such

activities.

12. UNH’s agreement herein that this letter of authorization does not constitute a grant
of an exclusive interest in the Premises, an option to lease the Premises or an offer to lease the
Premises. UNH acknowledges and agrees that, except as otherwise set forth herein, no legal
rights in the Premises shall arise or accrue to it by virtue of this Right of Entry.

Please indicate by your signature below UNH’s consent and return the same to me with
evidence of insurance as required.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Agreed and accepted this day of , 2017

University of New Hampshire - Professional Development & Training

By:

Duly Authorized

PAROE\UNH\UNHC lasses 1217.docx



EXHIBIT A

“PREMISES”



L08E0 HN ‘HLNOWS1NOd FARIQ TYNOILYNYIINI §¢

ALIYOHLNVY LN3IWdOT3IA3IA 3SV3d

F.009=.1 ‘HVWOS LV 131va WM CAE O3INDISIQ

Anu3g jo Jybiry auysdwep Bmzwo Alsiaaiun

B

i




55 International Drive, Portemouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into to a three (3) year insurance brokerage
service agreement, (excepting workers compensation and property
coverages), with Cross Insurance, Inc., and a three (3) year insurance
brokerage services agreement for property coverage with USI - New
England, Inc., which agreements will include two (2) one (1) year options
to extend which may be exercised at the sole discretion of the Executive

Director.

Additionally, the Board further authorizes the Executive Director to
accept and bind the insurance coverages as outlined on the schedule
attached hereto, in the projected total amount of $162,362.65 for the
period of 12/31/17 through 12/31/18, in accordance with the
memorandum of Mark H. Gardner dated December 7, 2017 and attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\Resolves\2017\insurance 1217.docX

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

RN

ph: 803-433-8088 fax: G03-427-0433 www.peassdev.ory



PEASE

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

55 international Drive, Porlismouth, NM 3801

MEMORANDUM

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director L ondl
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel
Re:  Renewal of PDA’s Insurance Program

Date: December 7,2017

PDA has historically awarded insurance brokerage contracts for Tradeport and Airport insurance
coverages on a three (3) year basis with two (2) one (1) year options to extend. As the current
contract with Cross Insurance, Inc. is set to expire on December 31, 2017, requests for qualifications
from insurance brokers were solicited this past summer for the purpose of seeking proposals for the

renewal of PDA’s insurance program.

USI - New England, Inc. of Manchester, NH; Cross Insurance Agency, Inc. of Exeter, NH; Fred C.
Church, Inc. of Portsmouth, NH; HUB International New England, Inc. of Wilmington, MA and
Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. of Boston, MA, were selected to submit proposals. With the exception of
property and workers compensation coverages, the proposal submitted by Cross Insurance Agency,
Inc. was deemed to be the most competitive. USI-New England submitted a competitive quote for
property coverage and Fred C. Church, Inc. submitted a competitive quote for workers compensation
coverage (see related memo and motion regarding workers compensation coverage in the Board
package). HUB International New England, Inc. and Arthur J. Gallagher & Co. only submitted
proposals for selective coverages which were not competitive. A summary of the submissions is
attached to this memo. Additionally, I have attached a premium summary for the past five years for

your review.

I recommend that all coverages, with the exception of property and workers compensation, be
handled by Cross Insurance Agency, Inc. and that UST New England, Inc. handle PDA’s property
coverage. As noted Fred C. Church, Inc. will provide the workers compensation coverage through

MEMIC.

At the December 14, 2017 meeting of the Board of Directors, please request approval to enter into a
three (3) year contract with Cross Insurance Agency, Inc. for the provision of all insurance coverage
areas, with the exception of workers compensation and property to include two (2) one (1) year
options to extend the contract at the sole discretion of the Executive Director. Additionally, please
request approval to enter into a three (3) year contract with USI New England, Inc. for the provision
of property coverage to include two (2) one (1) year options to extend the contract at the sole

discretion of the Executive Director.

Finally, please request authority from the Board to bind all applicable insurance coverages in the
total projected amount of $162,362.65.

PAMEMOS MHG\Board\insBODmemo 1217.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

W

ey o e
aev.org

pht 603-433-8088 fax: €03-427-0433 WWW . DEa



INSURANCE BID SUMMARY

Coverage Area usl Cross ECC HUB Gallagher
Property $78,567.00 $98,289.00 e $81,000.00 $208,580.00
Crime 54,5-42‘(-);0 $2,428.00 $5,981.00 $6,225.00 _—
Automobile $25,759.00 _520,496.00  — S —
Airport $27,325.00 $13,234.00 $15,750.00 $15,115.00 $14,937.00
Workers Comp $78,850.00 | $90,062.00 = $65,336.00 — $108,064.00
CGL $43,400.85 $23,711.00 | e —_— _—
Employment Practices $6,655.00 $8,892.00 _ $7,134.00 _
Pollution $836.45! $5,868.65 —_— = ——
Umbrella —_ $9,166.00 _ — —_

l

'USI Pollution quote was not as comprehensive as the broad coverage offered by Cross. USI market was unable
to respond with complete coverage




INSURANCE BID SUMMARY

Property

Crime

Automobile

Airport

CGL

Employment Practices
Poliution

Umbrella

Total

Workers Comp

$78,567.00
$2,428.00
$20,496.00
$13,234.00
$23,711.00
$8,892.00
$5,868.65
$9,166.00

$162,362.65

$65,336.00

UsH
Cross
Cross
Cross
Cross
Cross
Cross

Cross

FCC



*

£LO9TS Jo winjwiaad ponuup J0f uoioiny Aapriag 01 26042103 Sn0w Qquondp, -

59'089°09T$ ESL9V'IITS |ESTTERITS |6v'Lit'ssTs eV L2V 1919 00°'0T966TS jeroy
S9°89.‘s$ €5°046°SS _ €5°046°S$ B.www.mw 00°0t9's$ 00'v79°6S Ajiqen :o_ﬁ..__on_
00°09£°9T$  |00°09£°9T$  |00°2TO'ZTS 00°ZT0°LTS |00°ZIO'LIS 00°000°£2$ Aupiqen uoday
00'0v9°6$ 00°0t9°6$ 00°€TL'6S 00°€€6'8S  |00°TL6LS SWILD/M papn(ouy sadi1oeld Juawhojdwy
00°8£Z°6$ 00'6vT°6$ 00°Lv0°6$ 00°9¥6'VIS |00°Z6v VTS 00'£TE'STS ejjaaqun
00'€EETIZ$  |00°060°6TS |00°269°61S 00'€8L°LTS |00°199°9T$ 00'266°72$ 3liqowoiny [eni3wwo)
00°8Zv'eS 00°8Th ‘TS o.o.emm.Nm 00'¥SETS  |00'vSETS 00°ZEV' S awi)
00'6S£°0L$  |00°9€S‘VL$  |00°905°2Z9 00°£90°94$ [00°TL0VLS 00'80698$ Aadoug fepiswwoy
00'vI6'vZ$  |00'V68°€Z$  |00°LTO'EZS r'96v'0eS  |ev'9ze’ees 00°ZZEE8S _ Auigen jessuagp
£T02-9T0Z|  9102-S102|  STOZ-v10Z| ©10Z-€10z €T02-210¢ Z10Z-1102|

SIULINSUY $SOIJ YUM painsuj siedh azedipul swinjwad padeypjog

Aewwing wniwsay IedA §
Atoyany yuswdojanag asead




55 international Drive, Portsmouth, NH §3801

MOTION

Director Allard:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to enter into to a three (3) year insurance brokerage
service agreement for the provision of workers compensation coverage
with Fred C. Church, Inc., which agreement will include two (2) one (1) year
options to renew the agreement which may be exercised in the sole
discretion of the Executive Director.

Additionally, the Board further authorizes the Executive Director to
accept and bind the workers compensation coverage renewal proposal
from Fred C. Church, Inc. in the projected total amount of $65,336 for the
period of 12/31/17 through 12/31/18, in accordance with the
memorandum of Mark H. Gardner dated December 7, 2017, and attached

hereto.

N:\RESOLVES\InsuranceChurch1212.wpd

000 TAKING YOU THERE

pht S03-433-8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www. peassdev.org



55 International Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

NAL
NT
Y
MEMORANDUM
To: David R. Mullen, Executive D1rector/)>’/¢
From: Mark H. Gardner, Deputy General Counsel Mk@
Riex Workers Compensation Coverage Renewal

Date: December 7, 2017

In response to a Request for Proposals, Fred C. Church Insurance, Inc. submitted the lowest
qualified proposal for Workers Compensation coverage for PDA for the policy period of
12/31/2017 through 12/31/2018. Such coverage does not extend to employees of the Division
of Ports and Harbors who have been historically covered and continued to be covered by the
State of New Hampshire’s self-insured Workers Compensation program.

Attached you will find a five year premium and loss history chart which reflects the fact that
PDA’s experience modification factor decreased from .86 to .83 for the upcoming renewal
period. The projected premium of $65,336.00 is slightly less than last year’s premium of
$66,329.00.

Overall this is an excellent renewal proposal with a solid insurance carrier (MEMIC/AM Best
Rating A IX). PDA’s safety culture and its commendable loss history have played a significant
role in keeping premiums down as well as keeping the Experience Modification factor at a
satisfactory level. Finally, please note that as the policy is subject to audit, the premium may
adjust up or down slightly from the projected $65,336.00 amount.

At the December 14, 2017 meeting of the Board, please seek authority to enter into an agreement
with Fred C. Church Inc. to provide Workers Compensation coverage to PDA for a period of
three (3) years to include two (2) one (1) year options to extend at the sole discretion of the
Executive Director and to bind coverage through Fred C. Church for such coverage for the

upcoming policy year.

PAMEMOS MHG\Workers Comp\WorkcrsCompRenewalMemo 120517.docx

OO TAKING YOU THERE

ph; 803-433-8088 fax: 603-427-3433 WWW . Deasedey oryg



Pease Development Authority

Premium & Loss Summary - December 2017

Outstanding Total
Policy Policy Year | # of Claims | Paid Losses | Reserves Incurred Premium Loss Ratio

2011-2012 6 $9,261 S0 $9,261 $65,021 14%

MEMIC 2012-2013 5 $6,019 $0 $6,019 $61,248 10%

Workers 2013-2014 8 $3,972 S0 $3,972 $60,855 7%

Compensation 2014-2015 4 526,893 $26,893 $56,921 47%

2015-2016 5 $7,889 S0 $7,889 $57,772 14%

2016-2017 5 $27,142 $34,908 $62,050 $66,329 94%

Total 33 $81,176 $34,908 $116,084 $368,146 32%

Payroll and Experience Modification Factor History
Country
Club Building Property Experience
Aviation Clerical Golf Operations | Manager Total Modification
Policy Year 7403 8810 9060 9015 9012 Payroll Factor
2011-2012 $1,483,943| $1,081,973 $611,168 S0 S0| $3,177,084 0.79
2012-2013 $1,577,586| $1,154,644| $600,076 $0 S0| 53,332,306 0.79
2013-2014 $1,662,281| $1,244,726| $662,449 $0 S0| $3,569,456 0.75
2014-2015 $1,762,710f $1,312,499| $641,232 S0 S0| $3,716,441 0.73
'2015-201_6 $1,826,544| $1,309,908| $659,177 S0 $0| $3,795,629 0.70
2016-2017 $1,900,000| $1,373,000] $710,000 S0 $0| $3,983,000 0.86
2017-2018 $2,075,000[ $1,390,000] $725,000 S0 $0| $4,190,000 0.83
Policy Information used for 12/31/17 NCC| Experience Mod Ra.f_ing_.'




INTERNATIONAL 5% Intarnalional Orive, Porismouth, NH 03801

DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY

MOTION

Director Bohenko:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors approves of and
authorizes the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Chadwick-
Baross, Inc. in a total amount not to exceed $104,975.00 for the purchase
of a Holder Sidewalk Tractor for use at the Portsmouth International Airport
at Pease (“PSM”); all in accordance with the memorandum of Paul E. Brean,
dated December 5, 2017, attached hereto. The funding has been
allocated in the 2018 PSM Capital Expenditures Budget.

N:\RESOLVES\2017\PSM-ChadwickBaross 1217.docx

OO0 TAKING YOU THERE

phl 802-433.8088 fax: 603-427-0433 www o peasedev.org



PEASE

AIRPORT
MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To: David R. Mullen, Executive Director /)PA/
From: Paul E. Brean, Airport Director €Ct-§'

Date: 12/5/2017
Subj: Holder Sidewalk Tractor w/-snow blower, spreader, dump body attachments

This is a request to purchase a Holder Sidewalk Tractor with snow blower, drop spreader,
and dump body attachments from Chadwick-Baross Inc., Concord, NH 03301, for a price not to
exceed $104,975.00. The equipment and attachments were advertised in November with the bid
openings taking place on November 22, 2017. This item is part of the F'Y2018 Portsmouth
International Airport at Pease capital schedule. This unit will support snow removal along
pathways at the airport terminal, passenger parking areas, and air traffic control tower. Currently
this work is being carried out by a 1996 Honda walk behind snow blower. This unit is also
compatible with summer maintenance attachments and will support pavement and vegetation
maintenance throughout the year.

A total of four bids were received and all responses met the minimum specifications:

Chadwick-Baross Inc., Concord, NH $104,975.00
MB Tractor & Equipment, Eliot, ME, $123,380.00
HP Fairfield Concord, NH $134,995.00

Monroe Tractor of New England, Woburn, MA $137,861.00

Based on Chadwick-Baross, Inc., submitting the lowest qualified bid, I request you seek
authorization from the Pease Development Authority Board of Directors, to enter into an
agreement to purchase a Holder Sidewalk Tractor with snow blower, drop spreader, and dump
body attachments from Chadwick-Baross, Inc., for $104,975.00.

OO0O0O0O TAKING YOU THERE



55 International Drivs, Portsmouth, N §3801

To:
From:

Date:
Re:

MEMORANDUM

David R. Mullen, Executive Director <#*

Lynn Marie Hinchee, Deputy Director/General Counsel
December 14, 2017

Election of Officers - Proposed Motions

st o ke o sk o ke ke ok s e ot ok ke ok o sk ot sk e sk ot sk ot ok s ot sk ok ok sk ok ok sk ot o sk ok ok sk sk sk ok sk sk e ok o ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok o sk sk o ok ok sk ok stk ok ok ok ok ook ok
In accordance with Article III, Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, the Legal Department proposes

that the format and motion set forth below be followed in connection with the Annual Meeting to
be held on Thursday, December 14, 2017:

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Executive Director:

Meeting Chairman:

Board Member:

Meeting Chairman:

1L Meeting Chairman:

Board Member:

Meeting Chairman:

PABOARDMTG\201 7\OfficerElections 1217.docx

“In accordance with Section 3.4 of the PDA By-Laws, our
agenda today includes the election of officers. The officers
we need to elect are a Vice-Chairman and a Treasurer of the
Board, both of whom will serve in such capacity for a term
of one (1) year or until the next Annual Meeting, whichever
first occurs.”

“Do I have a motion for election of a Vice-Chairman?”

I move that we elect as Vice-Chairman
of the Pease Development Authority.”

“Is there a second?”
“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“I'll call for a vote.”

“Do I have a motion for election of a Treasurer?”

“I move that we elect as Treasurer of
the Pease Development Authority.”

“Is there a second?”
“Is there any discussion on the motion?”
“T'll call for a vote.”

COOO

ph: 803-433-8088

TAKING YOU THERE

fax: 803-427-0433 www.peasedev.org



PDA COMMITTEE LISTING — EFFECTIVE December 14, 2017

Standing Committees

Marketing and Economic Development Committee

Executive Committee

Kevin Smith, Chair

Peter Loughlin. Vice Chairman
Robert Allard, Treasurer

Staff Contact: Mullen/Hinchee

Finance Committee

Robert Allard, Chair

John Bohenko

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Mullen/Canner

Airport Committee

Robert Preston, Chair
Robert Allard

Margaret Lamson

Staff Contact: Brean/Stowell

Capital Improvement and
Land Planning Committee
Peter Loughlin, Chair

Robert Allard

Frank Torr

Kevin Smith

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Golf Committee

John Bohenko, Chair

Robert Allard

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Mullen/DeVito

Audit Committee
John Bohenko, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Robert Preston

Staff Contact: Canner -

Peter Loughlin, Chair
Robert Preston

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Mullen

Zoning Adjustment & Appeals Committee
Frank Torr, Chair

Peter Loughlin

Kevin Smith

Staff Contact: Hinchee/Stowell

Ad Hoc Advisory Committees

Transportation Management Committee
Margaret Lamson, Chair

John Bohenko

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Stowell

Port Committee

Peter Loughlin, Chair

Frank Torr

John Bohenko

Ex Officio: Chair DPH Advisory Council
Staff Contact: Mullen/Marconi

Legal Bill Review
Kevin Smith, Chair
Peter Loughlin

Frank Torr

Staff Contact: Hinchee

Notes: Executive Committee must have Board Chairman as Exec Cmt. Chair and Board Vice-Chair as Exec. Cmt. Vice
Chair; Finance Committee must have Board Treasurer as Chairman of Finance Cmt. Other than that, each committee must
have a minimum of 3 Directors appointed to each committee with a chairman selected from such appointees; appointments

to committees are at sole discretion of Board Chairman;

PABOARD DIRECTORS INFO\Committee Lists\1217.docx



AL 35 internationsl Rove, Porismouth, MM 03801

NT

Y

MEMORANDUM

Date: December 14, 2017
To: PDA Employees — Non-Classified
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director
Subject: 2018 Holiday Schedule

The following holidays will be observed by all PDA full-time employees for 2018:

New Year’s Day Monday 01/01/18
Martin Luther King/Civil Rights Day Monday 01/15/18
Presidents’ Day Monday 02/19/18
Memorial Day Observed Monday 05/28/18
Independence Day Wednesday 07/04/18
Labor Day Monday 09/03/18
Columbus Day Observed Monday 10/08/18
Veteran’s Day Observed Monday 11/12/18
Thanksgiving Thursday 11/22/18
Day after Thanksgiving Friday 11/23/18
Christmas Day Tuesday 12/25/18

Full-time employees shall, on July 1, accrue and will be entitled to, (1) floating holiday of the
employee’s choice. However, in the event an employee does not utilize the floating holiday
within one (1) year of its accrual, such floating holiday shall be forfeited. Floating holidays
may not be utilized in hourly increments and must be taken as a full day off from work.

PABOARDMTG\2018 Holidays.docx

OO0OO00O TAKING YOU THERE

ph B03-433-6088 fax: 603-427-0433 www.peassdev.org



36 Airline Ave. Portsmouth, NH 03801

603.433.6536

MANAGEMENT

Memorandum

To:  Paul Brean, Airport Director

From: Sandra McDonough, Airport Community Liaison DM
Date: 12/5/2017

Subj: Noise Report for November 2017

The Portsmouth International Airport at Pease received a total of 96 noise inquiries in
November, 2017. There were 40 rotor and 56 fixed wing inquires.

The 40 rotor wing inquiries originated from four residences: Three Portsmouth residences and
one Rye residence. One Portsmouth residence on Miller Ave was responsible for 18 inquiries,
one Portsmouth residence on Ruth Street was responsible for 13 of the inquiries, and lastly a
Portsmouth residence on Melbourne Street had one inquiry on a rotor wing aircraft. One Rye
residence had eight of the 40 rotor wing inquiries. All but one of the rotor wing inquiries are
presumed to be pertaining to Seacoast Helicopters.

The rotor wing callers who call frequently are only interested in logging their concerns so the
data can be used in the future and don’t require a call back. The caller from Melbourne Street in
Portsmouth was calling about a loud noise that woke her up at 2:00 A.M. which sounded like a
helicopter. I could not find any data to support that a helicopter was flying in the middle of the

night.
The 56 fixed wing inquiries originated from one residence in Newmarket.

All inquiries are reviewed and logged in the airport database. Individual inquiries are
researched and followed up on with phone calls where appropriate. Certain callers have
indicated that call backs are unnecessary and the Newmarket resident is only responded to when
there is a new concern that hasn’t already been addressed.

Portsmouth International Airport at Pease did receive one call from a Rochester residence
concerning helicopters flying over Skyhaven Airport in Rochester, New Hampshire. His
concern was about noise but stated that he would like to sée Skyhaven succeed.

OOOO TAKING YOU THERE



55 international Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

MOTION

Director Loughlin:

The Pease Development Authority Board of Directors authorizes the
Executive Director to expend funds up to $37,551.51 for the following
legal services rendered to the Pease Development Authority:

1.  Anderson & Kreiger, LLP

Through October 31, 2017 $884.50
Through November 30, 2017 148.50
$1,033.00
2. Kutak Rock LLP
General/Through October 31, 2017 $102.50%
CLF/Through October 31, 2017 $3,260.00
$3,362.50
3. Sheehan Phinney Bass + Green
Tradeport-General
Through October 31, 2017 $325.00
Regulatory Issues-Port
Through October 31, 2017 $5,916.00
CLF/Through October 31, 2017 $26.915.01
$33,156.01
Total $37.551.51

* The balance will be paid by the City of Portsmouth

MLt DECAT VEC D ol AN T T ] Coiaiio o 1217 o

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

ph: 803-433-4088 fax: B03.427-0433 www.psassdev.org



Ajjenbs usaq jou sAey s)paId By sjuswAedIanc 199|581 0} 9, |

‘Alobajes Aq pajngusip
| Aieyewixodde oy jenbs junowe ue ul sed0Aul /107 KBy |y} uo usnIb alem sypaln,

| |

£10Z 1890300 ybnoiyy /102 1990120 ybnoiy
062/Z'¢vl$  [L1°092'€LLS  |00°066'6% €2'€05'0€$ vLLLE'SLES  [LzeLe'sees |y v00°Z1S [eyo
aAleInWNY

05 08Y0L$ Jpaid bulg,
lovess'ests (21 09z'€lts |00°066'68 €2°€05'0€$ slejol ang||y2/1e'5LeS  |LZ°€1E'8628 | P ¥00'ZLS s|ejol qng
070971 % 000% 0 V097 1$ ¥l Ad
L1°00¥'C$ 00°0$ /1008 SL A4
0£'ZLryLS 000% 000% 0€ZLr 718 91 Ad||oo 0% 000% 000$ 9l Ad
W ivLTZLS |8v0cL'96% 00°066'6$ €6°0£091$ LV Adl[9zso1zizs [9zs0Lzize |000% LL A4
69°6€591L$ 69'6€591$ 000$ 000% gLAd|[10'80z°98% 10°802'98% 000% 8LAS
fejo) uonepunoy | /zzlebued | |lom ueAeH J1va fejo] uogepunod | |joM usAeH 31va

1B9 A |eoSi4 MET] JeaA |eosiq meT]
Co_wmzww:OO Co_uw?_wwcoo
d77 X008 MvinH NIJYO + SSVE AINNIHd NVHIIHS

SYILLVYIN TIVININNOYIANT

$3347v931 - SISATYNY




SYILLVIN TVLNINNOYIANT
S3341V9H37 - SISAIVNY

2102 4290300 ybnouy

05°GYv$ 0G'Sv$
05'Gvv$ 0G'Svv3 fejol gng
0G'Svvs 05'Gvv$ 8lLAd
1ejo L uoljepuno divda
JeaA [eoasiqy meT

uoleAIasuo)

d11 “WIADITUM B NOSHIANY




ANDERSON
KREIGER

50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109

617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

November28,2017

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
55 International Drive

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 123471 1 1047-4136

In Reference To: Federal Regulatory Advice

Total Current Billing: 884.50
Previous Balance Due: 0.00

Total Now Due: 884.50

PLEASE NOTE: ALL BALANCES DUE WITHIN 30 DAYS



ANDERSON
KREIGER

50 Milk Street, 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02109

(617) 621-6500
EIN: 04-2988950

December 4, 2017

Pease Development Authority

Lynn Marie Hinchee, General Counsel
55 International Drive

Paértsmouth, NH 03801

Reference # 123577 11047-4136
In Reference To: . Federal Regulatory Advice

Total Current Billing:

148.50



"KUTAK ROCK LLP
'WASHINGTON, D.C.
Telephone 202-828-2400 -
Facsimile 202-828-2488 -

 Federal ID 47-0597598

November 14, 2017

Suzanne M. Woedland
Deputy City Attorney
City of Portsmouth

1 Junkins Ave,
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Lynn Hinchee ..
‘Pease Development Authority
.55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

PO Box 30057

Omaha, NE 68103-1157

Wire Transfer Remit To:
ABA #104000016 .

First National Bank of Omaha

Kutak Rock LLP

A/C #24-690470

Reference; Invoice No. 2360503

Client Matter No. 294603-1

Tnvoice No. 2360503
204603-1

Re:  General

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

$1.230.46

ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
WASHINGTON, D.C.

. Telephone 202-828-2400
Facsimile 202-828-2488

Federal ID 47-0597598

November 14, 2017

Lynn Hinchee

Pease Development Authority
55 International Drive
Portsmouth, NH 03801

Check Remit To.:
Kutak Rock LLP
PO Box 30057

TN NE’E'S'IO?:TI g

Wire Transfer Remit To;
ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha
Kutak Rock LLP

A/C #24-690470

Reference: Invoice No. 2360934
Client Matter No. 301603-1

Invoice No. 2360934

301603-1
Re: CLF
For Professional Legal Services Rendered
TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $3,260.00
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Pease Development Authority Nov 10, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Trade Port - General Repregentation

- i b it e b e v W i e e o W m e s e

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-10167
BILLING ATTORNiY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSTONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $325.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: . $325.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAIL BALANCE DUE: $325.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $

et

i



Pease Development Authority Nov 17, 2017 PAGE

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA
1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: Regulatory Issues Relatng to Port Operations

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-16200
BILLING ATTORNEY:Robert P Cheney

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED: $5,916.00
TOTAL EXPENSES: $0.00

TOTAL THIS BILL: $5,916.00

PREVIOUS BALANCE: $0.00

TOTAL BALANCE DUE: $5,916.00

PAYMENT DUE 30 DAYS FROM INVOICE DATE

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all
related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... 8




Pease Development Authority

SHEEHAN PHINNEY BASS & GREEN PA

1000 ELM STREET
P.O. BOX 3701
MANCHESTER, NH 03105-3701

SERVICE AND EXPENSE MAILBACK SUMMARY

RE: CLF vs. Pease

CLIENT/CASE NO. 14713-15395

TOTAL FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED:

TOTAL EXPENSES:

TOTAL THIS BILL:

BALANCE DUE:

Nov 14,

PAGE

$24,824.00

¢, 915 of

Please return this page with your remittance and
please reference the client/case number on all

related correspondence.

AMOUNT PAID... $




PEASE DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
DIVISION OF PORTS AND HARBORS
ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, NOV 8, 2017

PRESENT:  Erik Anderson, Vice-Chairperson
Roger Groux
Brad Cook
Chris Snow
Chris Holt
Geno Marconi, Director, DPH
Tracy Shattuck, Chief Harbor Master, Div. of Ports & Harbors

ABSENT: Don Coker, Chairman
Jeff Gilbert

1. CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chair Anderson called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

2. APPROVE MINUTES

Jim Splaine motioned to approve, Brad Cook seconded. No discussion. Minutes of October
11, 2017 meeting unanimously accepted.

3. FINANCE REPORT

The financial report for 3 month period ending September 30, 2017. Director Marconi
reminded all that Jeff Gilbert’s seat will be most likely filled by the new Director of Business
& Economic Affairs, which will be Will Arvelo if his nomination is approved by Executive
Council. Erik Anderson asked how the Revolving Loan Fund is going, Brenda went to the
last meeting and let everyone know that a loan was approved for Andy Widen at their last
meeting. Motion to accept the report was made by Jim Splain and seconded by Brad Cook,

accepted unanimously.

4. DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Director presented the Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (“INFRA”) grant application,
basically it is the same application as the FASTLANE Grant, but they did add in the
information on his trip to Nova Scotia. They do not have a timeframe as to when we will
receive an answer. He received an email indicating that Federal DOT has retrieved the
application. In all they are asking for about $7,500,000.00 of the $12,000,000 total cost of

the project.

The Director updated the members on items that were discussed at the last Pease
Development Authority board meeting which included the following:

e HDR Technical Memorandum (visit to Nova Scotia); Isles of Shoals & City of
Portsmouth parking agreement (which segued into discussion regarding the Isles
of Shoals lease agreement); Jocelyn Marine Right of Entry in Hampton, which
will increase our storage in Hampton due to the fact that we haven’t been able to
find anyone to haul the bigger boats out of Hampton; NAS Fuels LLC purchase of
Atlantic Fuels; and the work being done at Portsmouth Commercial Fish Pier by



Appledore Marine Engineering which include, a routine condition inspection and
vessel power service replacement on the pier. Director Marconi sketched a
tentative plan for replacing the power on the pier which resulted in several
minutes of questions, comments and suggestions. Tentative plans to start on the
actual work will be at least 2 weeks. Granite State Minerals was awarded a license
and operating agreement for salt storage at the Port, first ship to arrive around
November 18, 2017. The woodchip company could not hold up their end of the
deliverables, therefore we had no choice but to move forward with our next
option. Discussion ensued and details were discussed. Roger spoke for everyone
when he expressed frustration as members were looking forward to diversifying
the commodities hear at the Port and assisting with the NH forestry industries

efforts.

Lastly, Director Marconi thanked Jim Splaine for his service on the council. He has been
elected the new police commissioner and therefore is no longer eligible to serve on the Port
Council. Discussion centered around reaching out to the mayor regarding a new designee to
serve on the Council. Jim believes that Mayor Blalock would welcome input from the
council as he has many positions to appoint. Jim indicated that he would be attending the
next meeting and will bring the new person with him if possible. Inauguration is Jan 2, 2018.

5. COMMITTEE REPORTS

FISHERIES

Erik Anderson, Ground fishing update, at this time as far as he knows, there are 2 going out
of Hampton, 1 in Rye and no one out of Portsmouth. 95% + of the business right now is
lobstering. Erik spoke about the Marine Fisheries meeting last night and asked the Director
if he wanted to elaborate. The Director talked about the state boats with Federal Permits in
Area 1 and use the Portsmouth Fish Pier. There is always the concern with people coming in
that we don’t know therefore before issuing a pier use permits and landing licenses there is
research done to determine if they have any violations in another state, as there is a statute
that prohibits someone to get a landing license in NH who has lost their license in another
state. There is ongoing communication between the NH and Maine. Erik mentioned that
there is a problem in Maine that doesn’t allow Maine residents to land their catch in Maine
which is why they seem to be coming to NH. Erik indicated that Doug Grout reported on the
Menhaden fisheries and NH may receive some allocation for this fishery.

GOVERNMENT
Jim Splaine, there was nothing more to add to the prior discussion.

MOORINGS
Chris Snow talked about the mooring application and in particular the section that asks for

“last date of inspection” which is not required by statute and maybe the Port should consider
removing it from the form. Tracy Shattuck was present and indicated this is something they
are still researching, consulting legal and proceeding cautiously as they want to be sure
before they make any changes to the form. Will keep us posted.

PDA LIASON
Roger Groux, the council package is lengthy this month and Roger urged everyone to read

the Nova Scotia report that they should make some time to read that. He tries to forward as
much information as possible to everyone as he gets it, especially the FTZ paperwork. Roger
mentioned that he didn’t make it to Stonington Lobster Boat races, first time in 15 years, but



found out that Andy Gove at 84 years old won first place in his class with Uncles UFO there
is life ahead for all of us regardless of age.

MARITIME/PUBLIC AFFAIRS ;
Don Coker was excused from the meeting, however there was discussion regarding the

Oliver Hazard Perry tall ship again this year. The USS Manchester being commissioned
sometime around the end of March. Senator Shaheen is the sponsor of the ship and will be
here. Director Marconi let Chris Holt know that the navigation officer will most likely be
reaching out regarding piloting the ship prior to its commissioning. Porter Davis, the
president of the Navy League is going to be arranging the commissioning of the vessels
along with a consulting firm that was hired. They had a meeting here at the Port last Friday,
in attendance were the commander of the vessel, Emily Basset, the navigator of the vessel,
who is from Nashua, and 3 leaders of the group who are all former master chiefs. Will keep

us posted.

DREDGING
Chris Holt did not make the last meeting due to the replacing of the Sarah Long bridge span,

but from what he understands there is no money for dredging. Roger congratulated the pilots
for doing such a great job on the first pass!

RECREATIONAL PIER COMMITTEE
Brad Cook reported that all is quiet as the recreational season has been “put to bed for the

winter”,

6. NEW BUSINESS

a.) The present mayor has been reelected and Cliff Lazenby is the new assistant mayor. Jim
let us know that we are all invited on January 2" for the swearing in for his new position
on the Police Commission. Discussion took place regarding how to express our
recommendations for the new council member appointment, Jim suggested that it does
not need to be a formal recommendation and that a verbal conversation with Mayor
Blalock should suffice. Erik will talk to Don and come up with a plan of action.

b.) The PDA board meeting has been moved up a week, with that, Roger motioned that we
move our Dec meeting to Dec 6 and Brad seconded. Motion carried, all in favor as this is
beneficial to the Port staff. :

c.) Roger has knee surgery on Jan 8" and requested to move the annual Jan meeting to Jan
3. Jim made a motion to move the meeting and Brad seconded, motion passed and all in

favor.

7. OLD BUSINESS

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

9. PRESS QUESTIONS
No members of the press were present.

10. ADJOURNMENT
A motion to adjourn was made by Chris Holt and seconded by Brad Cook. All in favor.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 P.M. The next meeting will be Wednesday December 6,
2017.




S5 Intarnational Drive, Porismouth, NH 23801

NT
Y
MEMORANDUM
To: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
From: David R. Mullen, Executive Director (F/‘-/\
Date: December 14, 2017
Re: Commercial Use Mooring Permit Transfers

In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and
Execution of Mooring Permit Transfers” adopted by the Board on January 24, 2002, I am pleased
to report that PDA has approved of commercial mooring permit transfer for the following permit:

Date of

Permit Business Approval
Rye Harbor No. 838 Commercial Fishing 11/13/17
Transferor: Richard Anderson
Transferee: Mary Hauze
Rye Harbor No. 7281 Commercial Fishing 11/13/17
Transferor: Richard Anderson
Transferee: James Jones

The Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of Mooring
Permit Transfers provides that:

“A Mooring Permit Transfer request submitted to this delegation of authority shall not be
consented to, approved or executed unless all of the following conditions are met:

1. In accordance with NH Administrative Rule Por 301.08 (superseded by Pda
508.01 (a) - (d)), a commercial boat owner must submit to the Division
documented proof of the commercial nature of the business being sold.”

These conditions have been met.

P:\PortAuthority\Moorings\Transfers'\BoardMemos\Boardmem 1217.docx

OO0OCGO TAKING YOU THERE

s

pht B803-433-8088 fax: 603.427.0433 www.peasedev.oryg



3,

-

555 Market Sireet, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

Rk

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director,
FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DP
DATE: November 8, 2017

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division.of Ports and Harbors has received a request .
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #838, from Richard Anderson to James

Jones.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the requirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

O0CO0O TAKING YOU THERE

nhe ana A3 _2&80N0 fav: RNA_ARK_27RDN wiwuiny naacoardavy Arn



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck /[%
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: November 8, 2017

Richard Anderson and Mary Hauze are requesting the transfer of a Mooring
Permit (#838) in the Rye Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of Hauze’s
commercial enterprise in the form of her fishing license and that of her son Zachary
Griggs. Also attached is Anderson’s permit and commercial documentation. Attached is
a transfer request from Anderson with the assertion that he sold his boat, the Bridget
Leigh, to Hauze. Hauze has asserted that she understands that the mooring must remain

in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #838 be transferred to:

Mary Hauze
81 Centenntal Street
Seabrook, NH 03874



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

November 13, 2017

Richard Anderson
2020 Avenue H
Marathon, FL. 33050

RE: Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 838, Rye Harbor, New Hampshire

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to Mary Hauze, of 81
Centennial Street Seabrook NH in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and Mary Hauze have represented that Mary Hauze intends to use the mooring for
commercial fishing related purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is
subject to the condition that Mary Hauze will continue to use the mooring for commercial fishing

related purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter Mary Hauzeis being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

David R. Mullen
Executive Director

Enclosure

cc: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH

Mary Hauze,
PDA Legal Dept.

OCOO TAKING YOU THERE

o na Ao 2T an st v A me A Ay o ArA

M 20O ADA DEZAN [IPNEVIN



PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holder's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooring permit(s)
was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for
the same type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a
commercial use mooring permit and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant
to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to "Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and

Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is sold or under contract

of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a
water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) and all applicable

documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit
transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that fees paid in the
form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to "Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(c) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To:

Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.



13AAN

)

i

[
Richard Anderson EE:
2095 Ocean Blvd.

Rye, NH 03870

To Whom It May Concern:
I respectfully request the transfer of my commercial mooring permit to Mary Hauze who recently
purchased my commercial fishing business including all fishing gear and F/V Bridget Leigh. The

mooring permit is # 838.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

NP

Richard Anderson



PEASE

INTERNATIONAL
PORTS AND HARBORS

555 Market! Sireet, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

TO: David Mullen, Executive Director, PDA
| FROM: Geno J. Marconi, Director, DPH W

DATE: November 8, 2017

RE: Commercial Mooring Transfer

The Pease Development Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors has received a request
for the transfer of a commercial mooring, permit #7281, from Richard Anderson to James

Jones.

I have reviewed the attached paperwork and concur with the local Harbormaster and
Chief Harbormaster that the request meets all the reguirements of the PDA-DPH Code of
Administrative Rules regarding commercial mooring transfers. Therefore, I am
requesting approval of the transfer.

If you have any questions or need further information, please let me know.

YOU THERE

-438-2780 www.peasedev.org

o
]
L]
3

1
N
3
(&

)
o

1}
<>
<

)

[
{2
[&v]

N



-

PEASE

INTERNATIONAL

555 Market Street, Suite 1 Portsmouth, NH 03801

PORTS AND HARBORS

November 13,2017

Richard Anderson
2020 Avenue H
Marathon, FL. 33050

RE: Request to Transfer Commercial Moorings
Commercial Mooring No. 7281, Rye Harbor, Néw Hampshire

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Please be advised that Pease Development Authority - Division of Ports and Harbors has
approved of your request to transfer the above referenced commercial mooring to James Jones, of
207 Atlantic Avenue North Hampton NH in connection with the sale of your commercial business.

You and James Jones have represented that James Jones intends to use the mooring for
commercial fishing related purposes. Please be advised that the approval to transfer the mooring is
subject to the condition that James Jones will continue to use the mooring for commercial fishing

related purposes.

In accordance with the administrative rules which govern the transfer of commercial
moorings; “If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial
entity for which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.” See enclosed copy of Pda 508.01(d).
By copy of this letter James Jones is being put on notice of this provision.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

ely,

avid R. Mullen
Executive Director

Enclosure

cC: Geno Marconi, Director PDA-DPH

James Jones,
PDA Legal Dept.

O00O0O TAKING YOU THERE

PN N s e s

~ A e A



PART Pda 508 TRANSFER OF MOORING PERMITS

Pda 508.01 Transfer of Commercial Use Mooring Permits.

(a) A commercial vessel owner may transfer his or her commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new
owner if the permit holder's business, including the vessel for which the commercial use mooring permit(s)
was issued by the division, is sold or under a contract of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for
the same type of business or another type of business that would qualify for a
commercial use mooring permit and all applicable documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use mooring permit transfer fee for transfers pursuant
to Pda 508.01(a), provided that fees paid in the form of a check or a money order
shall be made payable to "Pease Development authority, Division of Ports and

Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(b) The owner of a water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) may transfer his or her
commercial use mooring permit(s) to a new owner if the permit holder's business is sold or under contract

of sale, subject to:

(1) The buyer's submitting an application for a commercial use mooring permit for a
water-dependent business as described in Pda 502.30(b) and all applicable

documentation;

(2) Payment of the commercial use water dependent business mooring permit
transfer fee for transfers pursuant to Pda 508.01(b), provided that fees paid in the
form of a check or a money order shall be made payable to "Pease Development
Authority, Division of Ports and Harbors;" and

(3) Approval of the transfer by the authority upon the buyer's showing that he or she
has complied with all the requirements for a commercial use mooring permit.

(c) The division shall only consider written transfer requests made by the owner of record and
mailed or hand delivered to its office at:

Deliver To: Mail To:

“Pease Development Authority Pease Development Authority
Division of Ports and Harbors Division of Ports and Harbors
555 Market Street 555 Market Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801 Portsmouth, NH 03801

(d) If the holder of a commercial use mooring permit ceases operation of the commercial entity for
which the permit was issued, the permit shall lapse.



Division of Ports & Harbors

Memorandum
To: Capt. Geno J. Marconi
From: Chief H/M Tracy R. Shattuck -ﬂ/f
Re: Commercial Transfer

Date: November §, 2017

Richard Anderson and James Jones are requesting the transfer of a Mooring
Permit (#7281) in the Rye Harbor mooring field. Attached is documentation of Jones’
commercial enterprise in the form of his fishing license. Also attached is Anderson’s
permit and commercial documentation. Attached is a transfer request from Anderson
with the assertion that he sold his fishing equipment to Jones. Jones has asserted that he
understands that the mooring must remain in commercial use.

I have reviewed this application and I believe that it is in compliance with the
administrative rules.

I recommend that permit #7281 be transferred to:

James Jones
207 Atlantic Avenue
North Hampton, NH 03862



Richard Anderson
2095 Ocean Blvd.
Rye, NH 03870

To Whom It May Concern:

I respectfully request the transfer of my commercial mooring permit to Jim Jones who recently
purchased my commercial fishing business including all fishing gear. The mooring permit is # 7281.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely, :

0 OO o—r

Richard Anderson



AL 85 internalional Drive, Portsmouth, NH 03801

NT

Y

MEMORANDUM

TO: Pease Development Authority Board of Directors
FROM: David R. Mullen, Executive Director qa&—
RE: Contract Reports for the Division of Ports and Harbors
DATE: December 14, 2017

st ke ok ok ok o sk ot sk ok ke s ot ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk e skl ok ok o ok ok sk s o ke sk ok o ok ok sk ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ot ok ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk ok
In accordance with the “Delegation to Executive Director: Consent, Approval and Execution of
Documents and Expenditure of Funds for Emergency Repairs,” PDA entered into the following
contract:

1. Project Name: Richardson Electrical Co., Inc.
PDA Obligation: $15,430.00
Board Authority: Vice-Chairman Loughlin
Summary: For the emergency repair of Lighting at the Port Authority

PABOARDMTG\201 7\Contractrpt-DPH 1217.docx

OO00O0 TAKING YOU THERE

phy 803-4353-8088 fax: 603.427-0433 www.peasedev.org



RICHARDSON

E L E C T RI!I C A L
November 13, 2017

Grant Nichols (p POL€ s/ 12 ) \ q €
Deputy Chief Harbor Master / G I ¥TURES ToTh L
Port of New Hampshire _*# ‘g‘qgo

555 Market Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801 A f’/’ caxicsd By I E*ecf&o 7 L Ou_j W
Re: Port Security Lighting System Repairs (A JQ v 6\%8 p-tj‘ 2] ar.-{ f’-ﬁt J‘/’ \( ree~
,QF' cu{\(ﬂouc y /7 ;¢//7

Dear Grant:

We have evaluated the failures of the existing lighting system as you requested to determine what fixmr’%a?:;perating
and which have failed and why. It appears many of the failed fixtures have corroded to a point where fixing the existing
lighting fixtures is not feasible, the units must be replaced. We evaluated several fixture types to determine what your
best option is. We looked at cost, light output, wattage, source type and settled on an LED style fixture with a variable
light distribution pattern. This is needed for your application to address the conditions of the initial design and pole
placement, which cannot be changed.

You have six poles, each with two lighting fixtures that must be replaced. We estimate the cost of replacing these fixture
at $15,430, for fixtures, mounting hardware, equipment, transportation and labor. Because we do not know how long
these fixtures have been out we cannot provide an exact energy savings calculation. If we assume the existing fixtures
were operating normally on a dusk to dawn schedule, the proposed installation would save 15,242 Kilo-watt hours
annually, based on a $0.15 cost per KWH you would save $2,286 per year.

There is an available utility rebate of about $2,100, based on this year’s rebate level. We understand the rebate next year
will be less, so we strongly suggest If you are considering this work we submit the paperwork soon and get the rebate
locked in at the higher value. We have included the cost associated with preparing and submitting this documentation in
our pricing. You should also see a significant savings in maintenance costs as the LED fixtures typically have a much longer
life expectancy. We would also suggest you consider adding Sea Gull deterrents to these fixtures to reduce the damage

caused by them.

As always, we would be happy to meet with you and discuss this work or answer any questions you may have.
Thank you for the opportunity to support the work of the NH port.

Sincerely
RICHARDSON ELECTRICAL CO., INC.

Dngnlally ssgnad by Vaughan A, Richardsan

us,
ichardson Elactrical Co,, Ing.”,

=R
Vaughan A. Richardson ffm'é:%%?ﬂ‘“;ﬁ"&%&

Reazon: l'am the authar of this documenl
Caritact Info: 603-474-3300 x118
Data: 2017.11.13 21:39:46.0500°

Vaughan Richardson
Project Manager/Estimator

2016 New Hampshire Business Review Top 30 WWomen Qwened Business
2013 New Hampshire Business Review Top 100 Women Owned Business, Top 10 Elecirical Comractor
2004, 2013 New Hampshire Business Review Legacy Compan'
2042 S84 Region 1 Small Busimess Subcontracior of the Year

2012 Newe Hompshire Small Business Subcontracior of the year Certified WOSB DBE — New Hampshire. Maine, Mussachusetls

www.richardsonelectrical.us l 17 Batchelder Road, Seabrook, NH 03874 l 603-474-3900




EVERSSURCE

Connnerci:al & lttdlnstrial Retrofif N%‘ﬁVES
2017 Lighting Incentive

we all win

Section A; CUSTOMER INFORMATION

Application Number

Cuslonyer Neirte 65 Neue Electric Account Number
NH—PeFt»—Peu{-heny A.u*“a ol 1\7 5626 655 1001 G

“Faciily Addtoss City Stale Zip Code

555 Market Street Portsmouth NH 03801

Setvice Locallon Idenfinéation {Email

Market Street Terminal (State Pier) g.nichols@peasedev.org

Maiing Address (if diefent trom atiove) City Slsle Zip Code

Same as above

Conlact Person/Title vTelephono Number Incorporated? (CTheck one,)

Grant M. Nichols/Deputy Chief 603-436-8500 Clves [N [evemn
Please (Xadnn Paymient to Gonleselor, Add«u‘u‘nz{ inloemaiion i ncamive Paw’icnlﬁPre!ewr\i:e {Chackanse.}
Custemor Slpnsfee: Fioase pay the contraclor (Richardson Eloclrical) diteclly. Oleheck i credn [Wray contractor

Section B: CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

Contractor Name Conlact Parson/Tille (Print} tael Perso)

Richardson Electrical Co., Inc, S. Richardsaon/PM fi&m

Mailing Address City ] ‘S\'"ln Zip Code r
17 Batchelder Road Saabrook NH {03874

Emal | Telophione Number Addiliona! istormation Incotporiied? (Chagkone.)
sara@richardsonelectrical.us  {603-474-3900 . Myor o Devampt

Section C: DOCUMENT APPROVALS

BRE-INSTALLATION INSPECTION
Uiklty Slgnatute

PRE-APPROVAL OFFER
Techritcal Review - Liitty Slginmiice Date

: / L
Uity Signature J7 M 1 (’—-—-« Dm Amount of Incentive Offer (3) Offer Va}ldT tGug
/ f?/ 171 Qyev ke

By signing and dntlng bctow cuslomer aceepis this Incentive nﬂu 'md agrees lo the- Ulﬂﬂy Temns and Coryilions avallable from your Ulliily, Pursuant to a
Commission order, cusiomers also agree thal (he ulllily alone may caplure all KW and kWh savings and any ISO-NE capacily payments resulling from this

emclelwy project, This agreement Is cantingent upon conlinued approval and sulharizalion by Ihe Commission (o recover sald amounts from the
live, In conjunction wilh ol olher sources of funding, cannot exceed the (ofal project cosl.

ancmy.

,-Sﬁlcﬂ'la (il5 L4 Hvedalnn
C Cuslomer Slgnalu “
POST-ANSTALLATION |Napl..f TION
Utifity Signature

Dale Tolal Project Gost {8)

Customer Signalute

MANAGEMENT APPROVAL
Uity Signatute

Oale

Form RLR17 w7



1YL £ 147 wiog

004 -dH 8L 1004 Z-81 1004 8 - OHZIL w0o4g-2it Sd7 — WNPoS Nssald Mo
aguosag—-iByi0o 004 € -dH 8L 04 ¥ -0OH GL 1004 9 - OMZLL 004 Z-2HL 431 - sednxi4  sdwe g3}
1004 ¥ - palipy Wepue | dH 8L 1004 Z2-dH 8L 00j -6l 1004 ¥ - OHZL L O - uaboleH/zuent X371 -subis X3 g3
1004 8 - PRI Wapue | g1 10048-8L . o4 ¢-6L 1004 8-2ZiL JLHW — Bunubin yoeij spyeH [eON | —iuedsepuRdy)
1004 ¥ - paJip wspue | g4 1004 5-81 004 ¢ -61 joo48-¢glL HW — 8pileH 1e1on SdH — WMpoS aunssaid YBiH
1sejBg Jomod UBIH ~ 1004 ¥ - dH 81 004 ¢ - 81 1004 8 - OHACHL 1004G6-¢211 AN —Jodep Anosspy 40 — jusosalonid oedwo)
¥Seljeg JSMOd MO — 1003 ¥ - dH 81 1004 ¢g-81 1004 ¥ - OHAZLL 004 ¥ - 2L HA1 — uabojeH aBejiop mo 1004 Z - [eixelg

S3dAL ONILHOIT | F19vVL

TY10.1 TOULINOID ANV ONILHDIT

o TVLIO1 TOHINOD
2028 a3 %08 YN 0Ze 0t (23 4F7 - s8suad 7 SO T aI 8 € oS MY
= _ 0eg N 008 oze 4 Z2E [ 00 p-oH 8L 9 [ UIOGY SXRUYICD Sjdiexy
(%) () DU $S[OJUOY S|0RUOD pafioljuod abeReM Bl {1 siqe L woy) S|01ueH (v =iqel} BalY /| WOOY / Uuonesat
aAnusoy] | {1v amqey) wbydeg | uim 1NOUIM saunixly dwey 18d sdwe adA ] Bunybin 2 - j0 JequINN opog
1=ilag ¥ | uunyJed 10} pasnpay SINOH 10 JBqLUNN onpoly
BAQUBDUY uoHRINpaY SINOH |enuuy Jo5U0D
; 1BMOd % Jenuury , - | Bunubny

LIFHSHHOM JAILNION! STOHINOD ONILHOIT

00¥'2S AV1IOL ONILHOIT
00v'2$| 0023 Zl S/l L adl| ue 0LL ¥ ¢l 00¥ 2 HIN Bugybin s
oy T O 1580004
2L GSig i A
00z'1$ ; g 06 [ pue sdwe a37 106 SEEF 8 06 { wnipog aunsselg b jo7 Bunuey s/dwexg
($) aanuadu| [C3] sanpy | sbepep SNXIo {} S|ge] woy) [CEGE) SINOH sainixiy | ebepepp UNIXI4 {1 3[qe]) wouy) 8oLy / WOOY [ UOLEDOT
[lciial N anxi4 flo} . dwe Jad adA1 Bupybiry 2peD fenuuy jo dweq Jad adA Bupybry
Jad JOQUINN sduwe - JoNpo4 fsquinN |- sdwe ‘
mZEmuS 5 o ] i .
R S AR Tonen MaNs. - ONOHOMONMSIXZ - . o

IDUNSSHIAT | STALHN 129YSHIOM Bunybi Jyonsy [elysnpu) R [eI2IBWIWOY /10T

'



NHSaves@work Rebate Program
EVERSOURCE Terms and Conditions

This Agreement entered into by and between EVERSOURCE, a New Hampshire corporation having its principal place of business in Manchester, New
Hampshire (herein referred to as "EVERSOURCE"), and the Customer as identified on the front of the rebate application (herein referred to as "Customer”).
Execution of the rebate application shall constitute acceptance of these Terms and Conditions.

Now, therefore, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements contained herein the Customer and EVERSOURCE agree that the Customer's
participation in EVERSOURCE's nhsaves@work Rebate Program (herein referred to as "NHSRP"), shall be subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. No Energy Efficiency Measures (herein referred to as "EEMs") will be deemed eligible for a rebate payment under EVERSOURCE's NHSRP unless the:
are identified in the rebate application and have met NHSRP acceptance criteria as evidenced by a pre-approval offer on the rebate application signed

by the Customer and EVERSOURCE.

2. All rebates are contingent upon continued approval of the NHSRP by the NH Public Utilities Commission and authorization to recover said amounts fron
the System Benefits Charge. The rebate amount cannot exceed the total project cost.

3. If the Customer installs all the EEM’s identified in the rebate application, the Customer will be eligible for a rebate payment as listed on the rebate
application.

4. This payment will be made to the Customer after the project is installed and verified by EVERSOURCE and/or EVERSOURCE's Quality Assurance
Contractor. The EEMs must be installed, inspected, and accepted by EVERSOURCE before the “Completion Date” on the front of the rebate
application. Payment will be made within 60 days of said verification and after EVERSOURCE has received an executed copy of the rebate application

and ali applicable invoices.

5. In consideration of the rebate payment, the Customer agrees to remain a “Full Requirements Customer” of EVERSOURCE for the term of this
Agreement. A “Full Requirements Customer” is defined as a customer obtaining all of its electrical energy requirements through EVERSOURCE's
Transmission and Distribution System. This requirement shall preclude any and all forms of self-generation (other than generation used for emergency
supply during service outages on EVERSOURCE's transmission and distribution system), cogeneration, and purchases of electricity from a supplier
whose supply is not distributed by EVERSOURCE. This provision shall not prohibit the Customer from testing emergency generators on a periodic basis
nor prohibit the Customer from participating in a EVERSOURCE demand reduction program using the Customer's emergency generator(s). The
Customer is free to purchase its electrical needs from a competitive energy supplier; however, this supply must be delivered through the EVERSOURCE

meter.

6. EEMs for which EVERSOURCE has provided monetary rebates under NHSRP must remain operating and in their original location (or a mutually agreec
upon location served by EVERSOURCE) for the term of this Agreement. EVERSOURCE reserves the right to inspect for compliance of this provision

during the term of this Agreement.

7. Should the Customer breach the terms of article 5 or 6, the Customer agrees to pay damages to EVERSOURCE equal to the full rebate amount within
60 days of EVERSOURCE's demand for said payment as full settlement of the breach. The Customer agrees that the damages specified within this
Agreement are not a penalty but represent a reasonable estimate of the damages EVERSOURCE would suffer as a result of the Customer's failure to

comply with the terms of this Agreement.

8. The term of this Agreement is the period of time commencing with the date on which EVERSOURCE offers this rebate by delivering a rebate application
and ending three (3) years after the Customer receives the rebate payment.

9. In the event that the Customer has any outstanding (overdue) balances due and owing to EVERSQURCE, the rebate payment may be withheld at
EVERSOURCE's option, and used to offset such outstanding debt(s).

10. The rights and obligations in this Agreement shall be binding upon any lessees, assigns, and future owners of those facilities at the Customer's Project
site. The Customer agrees to include the restrictions contained in this Agreement in leases, purchase and sales agreements, contracts or other similar

documents relating to the use and ownership of the facilities at the project site.

11. EVERSOQURCE does not guarantee or warrant any energy savings. Factors that are impossible to predict, including but not limited to facility expansion,
cutbacks, or weather changes, ali may impact the Customer's future electrical energy use and cause actual savings to vary from estimated savings. Any
and all warranties are between the Customer and the installer or the manufacturer of installed EEM’s.

12. The Customer agrees to allow EVERSOURCE to perform an on-site evaluation of the installed EEMs as part of the NHSRP program evaluation. This
evaluation is strictly for informational purposes, to determine the EEM's real and long-term savings. The evaluation will not alter the rebate amount in
any way and the results will be treated confidentially by EVERSOURCE.

13. EVERSOURCE IS NOT A MERCHANT IN EEMS, ANY AND ALL. WARRANTIES, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE HEREBY DISCLAIMED BETWEEN EVERSOURCE AND CUSTOMER.
THE CUSTOMER SHALL LOOK TO THE MANUFACTURER, VENDOR AND/OR INSTALLER FOR COPIES AND ENFORCEMENT OF ANY

WARRANTIES OR GUARANTEES.

14. The Customer, as a condition of participation, is responsible for the safe and proper disposal of all wastes, hazardous or othemwise, and equipment,
machinery or devices replaced by the EEMs installed under this letter of Agreement, in accordance with all laws, rules and regulation. The Customer
must also agree not to install any of the replaced equipment in EVERSOURCE's service territory.

15. This Agreement shall only be amended by a written document executed by duly authorized representatives of both parties.

To participate in the NHSRP project, the Customer must execute the rebate application by a duly authorized representative and return it to EVERSOURCE
A signed copy of the fully executed rebate application will be returned to the Customer.



nhsaves@work

Instructions for completing Sections A, B and C of the Rebate Application

General Instructions: :
With the assistance of your Utility Representative, complete Sections A (and B only if payment is assigned to the contractor) of the
rebate application. Instructions for completing the rebate worksheet (found on the back of the rebate application) are provided with
these instructions. Please return the completed rebate application to your Utility Representative for approval.

Section A: Customer Information

1. Filt in the Customer’s Name (as it should appear on the rebate check), Electric Account Number and Electric Rate (i.e. G,
GV, LG)

2. A Utility Representative will fill in the Application Number.

Fill in the Project Facility Address for the location of the project (Street, City, State and Zip Code).

Fill in project Service Location Identification (i.e. Building A, Cafeteria, etc.) only if further clarification is needed to identify thi

project.

Fill in Customer’s Mailing Address (Street, City, State and Zip Code) for the rebate check.

Fill in Customer’'s Contact Person’s Name, Title, and Telephone Number.

Check off one of the following to indicate whether Customer’s business is Incorporated: (yes/ no/fexempt).

Check off Customer’'s Rebate Payment Preference ( check / bill credit / pay contractor ).

If the rebate is to be paid to a contractor or vendor the customer must sign the Please Assign Payment to Contractor Box.

> w

©®~N oo

Section B: Contractor Information (Reguired only if the rebate is to be paid to the contractor)

1. Fill in Contractor’'s Name, Contact Person and Title. If the rebate is to be paid to the contractor, the contractor must sign the
rebate application in the Contact Person Signature box.

2. Fill in Contractor’s Mailing Address (Street, City, State and Zip Code) and Telephone Number.

3. Check off one of the following to indicate whether Customer's business is incorporated: (yes/no/exempt).

Section C: Document Approvals

Pre-Installation Inspection:

1. A Utility Representative will sign and date the rebate application upon completion of a pre-installation inspection of the project site
This is required for ali retrofit projects but may be required for new construction projects.

Pre-Approval Offer:

1. A Utility Representative will fill in the Amount of the Rebate Offer and project Completion Date (the rebate offer is valid until this
date). The utility representative will sign and date the rebate application in the Utility Signature Box, authorizing an offer of the
rebate upon approval of the Technical Review.

2. A Technical Review is required for all projects (it will be the responsibility of the utility representative to obtain the proper signature
in the Technical Review Box).

3. The Customer will sign and date the rebate application in the Customer Signature Box, agreeing that: the information on the
rebate worksheet is correct and accurate, the proposed efficiency measures are acceptable and they understand and will agree tc
the Utility's Terms and Conditions.

Post-Installation Inspection:

1. Notify your Utility Representative that the project has been completed and to schedule a post-installation Inspection.

2. The customer is to provide copies of the itemized invoices to the utility representative. The invoices must show the cost of the
items purchased, date of purchase, where the equipment was purchased, make, model and quantities of purchased equipment.
The customer is to also provide the Total Project Cost.

3. After project completion and documentation review, the Utility Representative and Customer will sign and date the rebate
application in the Utility Signature Box and in the Customer Signature Box respectively. The utility representative will fill in the

Amount of Rebate for the rebate payment.

Management Approval:

1. Utility Management will review completed application and supporting documentation and will then will sign and date the applicatior
in the Utility Signature Box to authorize rebate payment.

Rev 4/29/1!



AepijoH Aepuo,
(Ajab) Aepsanyy 1sT Hod
(4A/xZ) paeog aio0jaq Aepuoy upny
(Atab) pseog asojaq Aepuo Jjoo
(Aj1b) paeog a1059q Aepuoiy dueul
AInf 1o go4 sSunsasw oy Aepsinyy pug pJieog
pussa
|
'@31S0d ISIMYIHLO SSTINN "'V 8 LV NI93d SONILIIN 11V :ILON
8T/0Z/7T| Aepsinyl| jpnuuy Jaquaiaq
8T/ET/TT| sAepsani|  QT/ET/TT| .Aepsany|  8T/ST/TT| Aepsinyl JaquianoN
81/€0/0T Aepsinyl| 8T/TT/0T| Aepsinyyp 8T/8T/0T| Aepsinyy 1390300
81/0z/60| Aepsinyy Jaquiandas
8T/€1/80| Aepuow|  8T/€1/80| Aepuon|  8T/9T/80| Aepsinyl 1sn3ny
81/S0/.0 Aepsinyt SUON Aing
81/8T/90| AepuoiN|  81/81/90| Aepuow|  8T/T¢/90| Aepsinyl aunr
8T/L1/S0| Aepsinyy Aey
81/90/t0 Aepsinyi| 8T/91/v0| Aepuow|  8T/9T/v0| Aepuow|  8T/91/t0 Aepuo|  8T/61/v0| Aepsinyy jdy
81/ST/€0| Aepsinyl Yaue
BUON Aieniga4
8T/v0/10 Aepsanyy 8T/8T/10| Aepsinyy Asenuef
a1eq Reg 31eQ Reg 3leg Req 33eq Reg aeq Reg yiuo
1¥0d lianvy 1109 JONVNI4 advosg

8107 - S3LVA ONILIIN A3ISOdOYd
ALIMOHLINY LNJINAOTIAIQA ISVId




